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Financial Highlights

(in thousands except per share amounts and percentages)

Year ended December 31 2005 2004 Change
Revenues $205,181 $179,595 13%
Income from Continuing Operations 7,301 4,673 56%
Per Common Share:
Diluted Earnings (Continuing Operations) 0.34 0.24 42%
Cash Dividends 0.20 0.18 11%
Market Price 14.31 12.61 13%
Book Value 6.53 6.17 6%
Total Assets 444,725 404,809 10%
Stockholders’ Equity 145,253 126,198 15%

Diluted earnings, cash dividends, book value and market value per common share have been adjusted for stock dividends.
See Item 6, Selected Financial Data, in the company’s Form 10-K.
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DEAR SHAREHOLDERS

We are pleased with our 2005 financial
performance and excited about our future
opportunities. The year was marked by ongoing
growth and increased profitability. Our revenues
exceeded the $200 million mark for the first time
in the company’s history and we significantly im-
proved our operating margins. We expanded our
geographic footprint in the southeastern United
States, opening up new opportunities for us. We
remain committed to a strategy that we believe
provides for continued growth in revenues and
profitability. Today, Southwest Water is a com-
pany that employs over 1600 people, providing

service to over 2 million customers in 11 states.

SOLID FINANCIALS IN 2005 COMPARED TO 2004
m Revenues increased 13% to $203.2 million
from $179.6 million

m Operating income increased 62% to
$18.1 million from $11.2 million

we Income from continuing operations increased

56% to $7.3 million from $4.7 million

= Diluted earnings per share, excluding a loss
from discontinued operations due to the sale
of our sub-metering subsidiary, increased
42% to $0.34 from $0.24

These strong gains demonstrate the validity of
our business model. Our core competencies are
operating regulated water and wastewater utilities
through our Uulity Group and providing con-
tract operations, maintenance and management
services to the water and wastewater industry
through our Services Group. Our 2005 perfor-
mance is the result of contributions from both of
these operating segments. Each of the segments
improved as a result of both organic growth and
selected acquisitions. Details on Utility Group and
Services Group performance are provided in their

respective sections on pages 6 through 9.

HIGHLIGHTS OF 2005

m Expanded the Services Group with the acqui-
sition of Novus Utllites, Inc., a Birmingham,
Alabama-based contract operations company

= Expanded the Utility Group with the acquisi-

tion of a wastewater utility in a high-growth

area south of Birmingham, Alabama




Our Mission: Southwest Water Company is a professional,

growth- and client-focused provider of essential services in the

water and wastewater industry to residential, municipal and

industrial clients. We are committed to providing exceptional

customer service, valuing our employees, and benefiting our

clients and investors for the long-term.

m Signed more than 40 new service contracts,
including a2 $7 million annual contract in
Burbank, California, to operate and
maintain an environmental remediation

water treatment plant

= Continued customer growth in our New

Mexico and Texas utility service areas

= Doubled the company’s line of credit

from $50 million to §100 million

m Declared a 10% increase in the common
share quarterly cash dividend rate, and

separately, a 5% stock dividend

COMPANY SELLS SUB-METERING SUBSIDIARY

We made the strategic decision in 2005 to sell
Master Tek International, Inc., a sub-meter-

ing subsidiary that was growing very slowly and
would have required additional investment to
maintain our market share. The subsidiary no
longer offered us an acceptable rate of return and
was using resources that we could put to better use
elsewhere in the company. We sold the business,
recognizing a book loss, and used the proceeds

to acquire the Alabama wastewater utility.

EXECUTIVE CHANGES

At the end of 2005, for the first time in 38 vears,
the company inidated a process that will lead to
the selection of our next CEO. We are looking
for a person to carry on the company’s successful
strategy and performance. When the new CEO

1s selected, Tony is looking forward to assuming
the position of full-ime chairman, focusing on
assisting in strategic planning for the long-term

success of the company and the water industry.

ALOOK AHEAD

The water and wastewater imdustry provides
essential services, and cities continue to need
assistance 1in addressing the challenges of
deteriorating infrastructure and increasing
regulatory complexity. Southwest Warer is
strategically positioned to partner with cities
and communities as their service provider o
help them meet their goals. Ours is a relationship
business. Every new relationship can, and often

does, lead to additional business opportunities.
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THE LEGACY OF ANTON C. GARNIER

1998

2003

Anton C. (Tony) Garnier has been Southwest Water Company’s leader and visionary for 38 years. During that time the company has

grown_from two small, regional utilities in Southern California to a public company with a market capitalization of over 350 million,

providing essential services to 2 million people in 11 stales. Some hughlights of Tony’s stewardstup:

1968 Tony becomes president
of two Southern California
water wilities, Suburban
Water Systems and Southwest
Water Company, with com-
bined revenues of §5.1 million

serving 63,000 people.

1975 A new corporate structure
is formed with Southwest
Water Company as parent
and fwo ulilities as subsidiaries,
one n Califorma and one n

New Mexico.

1983 SWWC begins trading
on the NASDAQ market
with an initial market
capitalization of §9 million.
The company employs 150
people with annual revenues
of §15.8 million.

1985 Forbes names Southwest
Water among the 200 best
small US. companies. The
company enters the contract
operations market with the
purchase of Houston, Texas
~ based FCO Resources, Inc.

1990 Revenues have doubled
in less than ten years and
now exceed §40 mullion.
The contract operations
company receives its third
“Plant of the Year” award.

1996 Southwest Water’s
contract operations win eght
awards from the California
Water Environment Associa-
tion, and the parent company
purclases an tnterest in 1fs

Srst Texas water utihity.

1997 Southwest Water
exceeds $50 million in

market capitalization.

1999 The company enters into
uts first DBFO contract for a
reverse osmosts (RO) treatment
Jacility near £/ Paso, Texas. It
wins the award of distinction
Jrom the National Council of
Public and Private Pariner-
shaps. Market caprtalization
hits 8100 million.

2002 Revenues have nearly
tripled in ten years to $131
million. The company’s
contract aperations, called the
Services Group, now extend
tnio Colorads, Georgia,
Mississippr, New Fersey,
South Dakota and Wyoming.

2004 Southwest Water
acquares 90 small water and
wastewaster uitlities in Texas
and Oklahoma. The Services
Group contracts wath the Utility
Group to operate them. The
366 miltion acquisition is the
largest ever for the company,
Market capitalization exceed
3200 million.

2005 Company revenues hit
a record $203 million and
market capitalization reaches
3300 million. Over 1,600
people proudly call themselves
employees of Southwest
Water Company.




Usually this means an operations contract, but

it can also mean an acquisition, as seen in our

Alabama utlity purchase in 2002. We believe that

Southwest Water will continue to offer the best

of both utllity ownership and contract services.

In closing, we both are very proud of what
our organization has been able to accomplish.
Southwest Water shareholders have received

a total return in excess of 785% for the period
1995 through 2005. That is an annualized
return of more than 24% compared to the
S&P 500 Index return of 9%. We know that
this fantastic performance would not have been
possible without the hard work and dedication

of the Southwest Water employee team.

Anton C. Garnier
Chairman and Chigf” Executive Officer

QZLQ%WWJ/

Peter J. Moerbeek
President and Cluef Operating Officer

March 16, 2006

Southwest Water shareholders have
received an annualized return of
more than 24% compared to the
S&P 500 Index return of 9% for
the period 1995 through 2003.
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UTILITIES

Southwest Water Utility Group showed gains through both

acquisitions and organic growth in 2005.

Southwest Water Company’s Utility Group
provides water and/or wastewater services

to more than 450,000 people in Alabama,
California, New Mexico, Oklahoma and Texas.
These utilities own water and wastewater
infrastructure, including water production,
treatment and distribution facilities, as well as
wastewater collection and treatment systems.

In some instances, our Services Group contracts
with our Utility Group to operate and maintain

the utilities.

STRONG 2005 PERFORMANCE

The Utility Group had a strong year in 2005
with revenues increasing 14% to $78.9 million
from $69.4 million in 2004 and operating
income increasing 20% to $27.1 million from
$22.6 million in 2004. This performance was
generated in large part by the addition of utilides
we purchased in 2004 and 2005 and organic
growth at our other utilities, paraally offset by
unusually wet weather in Southern California
at the beginning of the year that reduced water

sales at our largest utility subsidiary.

WEATHER - A KEY DRIVER

The financial performance of virtually any rate-
regulated water utility depends primarily on the
amount of water it sells. That’s why water utilities
typically report better results in years when the
weather 15 warmer and drier than during times of
cooler temperatures and unusually heavy rainfall.
In 2005, our California udility service area received
more than 26 inches of rain, nearly double the

20-year average for the region.

As aresult of the heavy rains, demand for water
decreased causing lower revenues in 2005 than
in 2004. However, the utility’s profitability
remained strong. The rainfall replenished local
underground water basins enabling us to produce
more local water and reduce the amount of
higher cost imported water we needed to purchase
from outside sources. This led to a reduction

in our average cost of water for the year at our

California utility.

INCREASING OUR REVENUE BASE

The primary driver of the Utility Group’s gains
in 2005 came from a full vear of operations at
Monarch Utilities, which we acquired in mid-
2004. Monarch consists of more than 90 small,
rural water and wastewater systems in Texas and
Oklahoma. However, we also saw contributions
from the addition of a new wastewater treatment
systemn just outside of Birmingham, Alabama,
which we purchased in September 2005. (See

case study on page 7 for additional details.)

ONGOING ORGANIC GROWTH

The Utility Group also saw significant organic
growth during the year. Both New Mexico and
Texas experienced considerable new housing
development within their service areas, leading
to increased customer connections. We anticipate
continued customer growth as these areas are
not yet fully developed and housing demand

remains high.




Southwest Water Utility Group acquired this wastewater
treatment system located just south of Birmingham,

Alabama, in September of 2005,
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We monttor and test our treated water to ensure

that tt meets all regulations and quality standards.

We benefited from two rate increases in 2005,
one in California and one late in the year in Texas.
Additionally, our California utlity filed a general
rate increase application with the California
Public Udlites Commussion. We anticipate a ruling
that will allow increased rates to be put in place in
mid-2006, with additional step increases in 2007
and 2008. One of our Texas utlities, Windermere,
will file in spring of 2006 and we anticipate those

rates will become effective 90 days later.

INVESTING FOR OUR CUSTOMERS

We regularly invest in capital improvement
projects to upgrade our water and wastewater
facilities to help ensure our ability to continue
providing high-quality customer service. For
example, we recently invested approximately

$3 million in water treatment equipment at

New Mexico Ultilities to comply with new govern-
ment standards that regulate arsenic in drinking
water. This emphasis on continued improvement
1s supported by our ongoing efforts to manage
our rate proceedings to ensure a reasonable rate
of return on our capital invesument. In 2005 we
mvested a total of $32 million in capital expen-
ditures, more than three times our depreciation,

thereby adding significantly to our rate base.

CONTINUING A SUCCESSFUL STRATEGY

The Utility Group’s performance in 2005 clearly
benefited from Southwest Water Company’s strat-
egy of maintaining a broad geographic footprint.
The negative impact of wet weather in California
was offset by increased revenues from organic
growth and acquisitions in three other states. In
the past, strong performance in California result-
ing from unseasonably warm and dry weather has
helped to mitigate slower growth elsewhere. This
strategy has enabled the Utility Group to generate
a compounded annual revenue growth of 12%

over the past five years.

Going forward, the Udlity Group will continue
to focus on its strategic goals of accretive
acquisitions, organic customer growth and

actively managed rate proceedings.

The Utility Group will continue to focus on its strategic goals

of accretive acquisitions, organic customer growth and actively

managed rate proceedings.



Seuthwest Water Services Group showed improvements in both

revenues and eperating margin in 2005.

Southwest Water Company’s Services Group
provides a wide variety of water and wastewater
services through more than 450 contracts with cites,
municipal utility districts and private companies
in Alabama, California, Colorado, Georgia,
Mississippi, New Jersey, New Mexico, Oklahoma,
South Dakota, Texas and Wyoming,

SERVICES WE PROVIDE
o= Management and operation of water produc-

tion, treatment and distribution systems

= Management and operation of wastewater

collection and treatment systems

= Installation and maintenance of water uality

equipment and technology

= Management of capital improvement project

design and construction

= Public works, such as street and storm drain

maintenance

= Pipeline inspection, cleaning, repair and

replacement
= Customer service: 24 hours a day, 7 days a week
= State-certified water quality testing
= Utility billing and collection
e= Industrial waste monitoring

= Regulatory compliance

INCREASED REVENUES AND OPERATING INCOME
In 2005, the Services Group showed improve-
ments in both revenues and operating margin.
Revenues increased 13% to $124.3 million from
$110.2 million in 2004 and operating income
rose to $3.6 million from a loss of $148,000

in 2004, as our Services Group expanded its
business through both organic growth and

through acquisitions.

NEW CONTRACTS INCREASE CUR REVENUE BASE
In 2005, Services Group revenue reflected the
full-year impact of contracts signed in 2004,
most significantly the Monarch Utilities contract
that was initated in mid-2004 when our Utility
Group purchased the entity. Additionally, business
development efforts in 2005 yielded more than
40 new operations and management contracts.
The largest of these is an agreement to operate,
manage and maintain a complex environmental
remediation water treatment plant in Burbank,
California. The facility uses an activated carbon
system to treat and supply approximately 30%

of the daily water needs for the city’s 100,000
residents. The contract is structured in a series of
five renewable one-year increments, each valued
at approximately $7 million. Multi-year contracts
such as this add to our revenue backlog, which
currently stands at approximately $§311 million.
Our contract renewal rate exceeds 95%, evidence
of our commitment to client satisfaction and the

quality of the service we provide.




Southwest Water Services Group subsidiary, Operations

Technologies, Inc., operates the Public Works Department

for the city of Long Beach, Mississippi.
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AP Photo/Marcio Jowe Banchez

The Service Group will continue to focus on obtaining new contracts,

renewing existing contracts, performing additional services for our

clients and providing quality services to our Utility Group.

GROWTH THROUGH ADDITIONAL SERVICES

We look to expand the scope of our contracts
with current clients by adding project work and
additional services such as water meter replace-
ment, pipeline inspection and repair and con-
struction management. We saw a considerable
increase in project work in 2005, especially the
amount of construction projects managed for
our Ulity Group in Texas and New Mexico. We
also benefited from healthy levels of residental
development in Texas and New Mexico, which
generated additional revenue from the installation

of new water and wastewater service connections.

EXPANDING OUR GEOGRAPHIC FOOTPRINT

We expanded our Services Group footprint in
2005 with the purchase of Novus Utilities, Inc., a
Birmingham, Alabama-based contract operations

company. Complementing our existing presence

Services Group employees go above and beyond to
repair Long Beach water and wastewater systems
after Hurncane Ratrina.

in Alabama, Georgia and Mississipps, the acquisi-
tion helped solidify Southwest Water Company’s
position as a leading contract service provider in

the southeastern United States.

The purchase of Novus Utilites highlights one

of the Services Group growth strategies, namely,
acquisitions of small, strategic service companies.
Once we obtain a presence in a given geographic
area, we seek out nearby opportunites for additional
business. We experience significant economies of
scale this way as much of our contract service
business is incremental in nature and therefore
we are able to increase our capacity for billable
project work without adding staff, We also gain
access to first-hand knowledge of local political,
economic and industry-related issues essential

for effective marketing of our services. For
example, our acquisition of Novus was a key
component in our ability to purchase an Alabama
wastewater utility. (See case study on page 7 for

additional details).

CONTINUING A SUCCESSFUL STRATEGY

Moving forward, the Services Group will continue
to employ strategies focused on renewing existing
contracts, obtaining new operation and mainte-

nance business, performing peripheral services for

our existng clients and providing quality services

to our Udlity Group.



DIRECT STOCK PURCHASE PLAN

Shares of Southwest Water Company common
stock can be purchased directly from the company

by means of a Direct Stock Purchase Plan (DSPP).

For more information and an enrollment kit,

please contact our transfer agent:

Mellon Investor Services LLC
PO. Box 3316
South Hackensack, NJ 07606
(800) 830-3119

www.melloninvestor.com
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

At Southwest Water Company, high ethical stan-
dards and strong corporate governance underlie
everything we do. Everyone, from the Board of
Directors to entry-level employees, is expected

to follow the spirit and the letter of all laws and
regulations that apply to our business. Employees
receive instruction and regular communication
about the company’s commitment to ethics and
integrity, and they may bring issues to the Board
or to executive management without fear of
reprisal. Southwest Water maintains the following
corporate governance documents on its Web site

WWW.SWWC.COITL.

m Corporate Governance Guidelines

m Clode of Ethics for Directors and

Executive Officers
= Code of Ethical Conduct

== Board Committee Charters

We are committed to do whatever is necessary
to maintain our long record of operating with

ethics and integrity.
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains “‘forward-looking statements” within the meaning of the Private
Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, Section 274 of the Securities Act of 1933 as amended and Section 21E of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. All statements contained in this Form 10-K that are not clearly
historical in nature are forward-looking, and the words “anticipate,” “believe,” “belief,” “expect,” “estimate,”
“project,” “plan,” “intend,” “continue,” “predict,” “may,” "will,” “should, “strategy,” “will likely result,” “will
likely continue,” and similar expressions are generally intended to identify forward-looking statements. Forward-
looking statements are subject to risks and uncertainties, including those set forth under “Item 14. Risk Factors”
below, that could cause actual results to differ materially from our historical experience and our present
expectations or projections. A detailed discussion of these and other risks and uncertainties that could cause actual
results and events to differ materially from such forward-looking statements is included in the section entitled “ltem
1A. Risk Factors” of this report. Caution should be taken not to place undue reliance on any such forward-looking
statements since such statements speak only as of the date when made. Other than as required by applicable law,
we undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise forward-looking statements.

LEINT] 2 i

PARTI
ITEM 1. BUSINESS.

OVERVIEW

Southwest Water Company and its subsidiaries provide a broad range of services including water production,
treatment and distribution; wastewater collection and treatment; utility billing and collection; utility infrastructure
construction management; and public works services. We own regulated public utilities and also serve cities, utility
districts and private companies under contract. We provide our services to more than two million people. Our
subsidiaries are segmented into two operating groups: our Utility Group and our Services Group.

Within our Utility Group, we own and manage the operations of rate-regulated public water and wastewater
utilities in Alabama, California, New Mexico, Oklahoma and Texas, through which we sell water to residential and
commercial customers. State and federa] agencies issue regulations regarding standards of water quality, safety,
environmental and other matters which affect these operations. The rates that we can charge for water and
wastewater usage are established and approved by state government agencies.

Our Services Group provides water and wastewater facility operations and maintenance services, equipment
maintenance and repair, sewer pipeline cleaning, billing and collection services, and state-certified water and
wastewater laboratory analysis on a contract basis. The facilities operated by the Services Group are owned by
cities, public agencies, municipal utility districts and private entities primarily in Alabama, California, Colorado,
Georgia, Mississippi, New Jersey, New Mexico, South Dakota and Texas. Our Services Group also facilitates the
design, construction, project management, and operating aspects of various water and wastewater projects. During
the construction phase of such a project, our Services Group may have an ownership interest in the project. While
state and federal agencies issue regulations regarding standards of water quality, safety, environmental and other
matters which affect our Services Group operations, the pricing of the services provided by our Services Group is
not subject to government regulation.

Southwest Water Company was incorporated in California in 1954 and reincorporated in Delaware in 1988.
We maintain our corporate offices in Los Angeles, Califoria.

OUR BUSINESS STRATEGY
Our primary objectives are to provide an essential product and service, and to generate value for clients,
customers, employees and stockholders. We apply two principal strategies in our efforts to continue growing our

business and improving our financial performance:

We work to enhance organic revenue growth. Southwest Water Company is a leading full spectrum
service provider in the water and wastewater industries. We have a broad service presence in high population-




growth states. Our target market focus is on small to medium size cities. We offer our clients and customers
services within our core competency of water and wastewater management. In addition, we provide related
peripheral services including:

e  construction management of water and wastewater systems;
o water and wastewater certified laboratory services;

¢ municipal public works services and/or management;

e non-regulated wholesale water sales;

s pipeline inspection;

e  water meter replacement; and

s refurbishing of manholes and sewer lines.

Utility Group organic revenue growth in 2005 benefited from rate increases at our California and Texas
utilities and from an increase in the number of customer connections at our New Mexico and Texas utilities. New
operations and maintenance contracts, and higher billing rates and expanded services under certain existing contracts
fueled organic revenue growth for our Services Group in 2005.

We pursue selected acquisitions. We pursue selected acquisitions that fit our long-term growth goals in
both the Utility and Services Groups. We seek acquisitions that contribute to our vision of a vertically integrated
company with product and service offerings that compliment each other. To pursue this strategy, we seck
acquisitions that:

e  increase our operating results; -
s  expand our business within our geographic footprint;

e promote operating efficiencies through sharing of overhead costs and employee competencies in the
region; and
» facilitate the Services Group’s ability to supply needed services to Utility Group operations in the region.

We also use our Services Group’s relationships with their regulated utility clients to identify possible
acquisitions for our Utility Group.

In recent years, we have completed eight acquisitions pursing this strategy. For example, in 2005, our
Services Group acquired a contract operations company in Alabama which led to our Utility Group’s acquisition of
one of its clients, a wastewater collection and treatment system. This acquisition expanded our presence in the
Southeastern United States and introduced us to the Birmingham, Alabama area. Another example is an acquisition
we made in 2004 of a water and wastewater testing laboratory. This acquisition allowed us to expand our capacity
and expertise in the field enabling us to provide these services to other companies within our Services and Utility
Groups.

While we work diligently to identify and evaluate potential acquisitions, we also continuously evaluate our
existing businesses for long-term strategic fit. As part of this strategic evaluation in 2005, we decided to sell our
subsidiary that provided utility submetering and billing and collection services to multi- family residential
properties. We concluded that the growth opportunities involving our core competencies of operating and managing
water and wastewater facilities exceeded those of the submetering business as changes in the utility submetering
market had reduced our ability to grow the business profitably without a significant capital investment.

For additional information about our acquisition and disposition activities, see “—Acquisitions and
Dispositions.”



KEY BUSINESS SEGMENTS

Group revenues for the three years ended December 31, 2005 were as follows:
Revenues by Business Segment

Years Ended December 31, _

2005 2004 2003
(In thousands, except percentage data) Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent
Utility Group ....ceceeveveeecnnnvnnnennn, $ 78,884 39% $ 69,420 39% $§ 56,933 34%
Services Group ......cccocovevvevrrerrnennes 124,297 61% 110,175 61% 109,750 66%
Total revenues ........ccccoevereennnen $ 203,181 100% § 179,595 100% 3 166,683 100% -

UTILITY GROUP—DEVELOPMENT OF BUSINESS, SERVICES AND REGULATION
California

QOur regulated public water utility in California, Suburban Water Systems, produces and supplies water for
residential, business, industrial and public authority use and for fire protection service under the jurisdiction of the
California Public Utilities Commission (“CPUC”). Our California utility service area contains a population of about
311,000 people in an area of approximately 43 square miles within Los Angeles and Orange counties.

Our California utility, or its predecessor entities, have supplied water since épproximately 1907. From the
mid-1950s to the late 1960s, our operations expanded rapidly as most of our service area was converted from
agricultural use to residential, business and industrial use.

The following table indicates, by classification, the number of water connections that our California utility
served as of the end of each of the past three years:

California Utility—Number of Water Connections by Classification

Water Connections as of December 31,

2005 2004 2003
RESIAGIHAL ©..eeveiiciieic et e eie et eb e et et srsaberae e eabesresbasesaeseanbe s 70,955 70,908 70,822
Business and cOmMMETCIAL ........orveeiiiiiiiii e ssae v eessessnenvas 2,994 2,980 3,006
OHET oottt rr et e s b sracr e s se s asae e et ssbe s aatamnasessnasasssasnassesasstaneasns 1.221 1.189 1.199
Total water CONNECHIONS ...ccvvevrveeiveerirerareeeesennaenns etrer et e e be et e e rrete et 75,170 75,077 75,027

During 2005, our California utility’s annual revenues were 73% from sales to residential connections, 17%
from sales to business and industrial connections, and 10% from sales to other connections.

Our California utility provides water both by pumping water from wells we own and by purchasing water
from the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (“MWD?”), a governmental agency, and other sources.
The wells owned and operated by our California utility pump water from two of the major groundwater basins in the
Southern California coastal watershed: the Main San Gabriel Basin (the “Main Basin”) and the Central Basin. Our
rights to pump water from the Main and Central Basins are fully adjudicated under California law, and these
adjudications establish our right to produce water at levels and at a cost prescribed each year by the Watermaster
Boards (the “Boards™) that manage the Main and Central Basins. Our California utility is also allowed to produce
water from the Main and Central Basins in excess of the amount prescribed by the Boards, but when such excess
production occurs, an additional payment is required to provide for the replenishment of the water supply. As the
water levels in the Main and Central Basins increase or decrease, the Boards may adjust the prescribed production
levels beyond which we are required to make payments for replenishment of the water supply.




In “—Environmental Matters” below, we discuss certain groundwater issues impacting the Main Basin. In
2001, we were required to remove some of our wells from service due to these issues. This resulted in our
California utility purchasing increasing amounts of water from the MWD and other sources. The percentage of
water supply purchased from external sources at our California Utility is as follows:

California Utility—Water Supply Purchased from External Sources

Percent
Years ended December 31, Purchased
2001 ciiieieeeeeerree e cte et erree e e et et et ra e rr e s re st sre e be e beeae e ear et abeeshaesaaerreanesreerresres 46%
2002 o et a ettt et ae s earr e bt es e erneeree et Rt et e eebe e bearteatbeabeenresrean 72%
2003 i et sr e e st e a e et R ere e R b e Ao e aeabeah e Re e R e rbeere st ee e rerestertesesbans 67%
2004 .o et be st Rt e e e e e e e e srreerr et R e et e e ea bt esneanrebanebars 54%
2005 et a ey e e st et Ee ke bt Re e e ek e ar et e ke enre st e s e sRe ekt aatebnee s eaaatean 50%

Under an agreement made in early 2002, we have been reimbursed for almost all costs of purchasing water
needed to replace lost production as a result of the Main Basin contamination issues. We expect such
reimbursement to continue until completion of remediation. See “—Environmental Matters” below for additional
information.

Our California utility owns 16 wells and 32 reservoirs. We believe that we are able to purchase or produce
adequate water to serve our current customer base and manage reasonable growth from new customers.

In recent years, the growth of our California utility has been limited to extensions into new subdivisions along
the periphery of its service area. There is little undeveloped land available for new business, industrial construction
or residential growth in the California service area. As a result, we do not anticipate a significant increase in the
number of connections in our current service area.

Although our utility service areas in California are not likely to experience significant connection growth, our
California utility operations are capital intensive. Significant capital expenditures are necessary for the renovation
and replacement of our facilities in California. Cash for capital expenditures is generated from California utility
operations, periodic debt financing and bank lines of credit extended to Southwest Water. Our California utility also
receives contributions in aid of construction from developers, governmental agencies, municipalities or individuals
to assist in the cost of facility development. For the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, capital
expenditures in California were §9.5 million, $9.3 million and $8.8 million, respectively. Of these amounts, our
California utility received capital contributions and advances from developers of $1.0 million, $5.6 million, and $3.2
million in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively, to assist in paying for the capital expenditures.

The CPUC regulates the rates and operations of our utility subsidiary in California. Under current CPUC
practices, California customer water rates may be changed through general rate cases or by offsets for certain rate
base and expense items. Since September 30, 2002, the California Public Utilities Code has required that CPUC-
regulated water utilities file general rate cases every three years. General rate cases require formal proceedings with
the CPUC in which overall rate structure, expenses and rate base are examined by CPUC staff. Historically, rate
proceedings have required approximately 12 months from the time an application is filed to the CPUC’s
authorization of new rates. Our California utility made a general rate case filing on April 2, 2002 and was granted
an average 17% increase in rates effective May 28, 2003. The most recent general rate case application was filed in
June, 2005 and is expected to be effective in mid 2006. '

In addition to a general rate increase, the CPUC typically provides for step increases in the second and third
years. The step increases are intended to compensate for projected expense increases. Prior to their approval, step
increases are subject to verification that pro forma earnings levels have not exceeded the amounts authorized in the
general rate proceeding.

Under prior CPUC procedures, allowable step increases were predetermined in general rate case decisions. -
Under the Commission’s current interim rate case plan which was issued in June 2004, step increases, now referred
to as escalation year increases, are no longer predetermined, but rather are partly subject to inflationary indices in
those later years. Escalation year increases are still subject to pro forma earnings tests as before.




The CPUC previously allowed water utilities to defer recognition of certain expense increases which were
beyond our control through the use of balancing accounts. Those expenses included costs for purchased water,
purchased power and pump taxes. Prior to November 29, 2001, the CPUC allowed balancing accounts in the
income statements of water utilities, with a corresponding liability or asset on the balance sheet. However, the
CPUC has changed this policy by eliminating the use of balancing accounts after November 29, 2001. In 2002 our
California water utility recorded a balancing account receivable of $2.3 million, representing the difference between
actual water production costs incurred and CPUC-adopted water production costs. On July 8, 2004, the CPUC
issued a decision that allows our water utility in California to collect the $2.3 million balancing account and an
additional under-collection of $0.7 million for a total of $3.0 million. The CPUC decision provides for us to recover
the settlement amount through a surcharge billed to customers.

Currently, when actual water production costs exceed CPUC-adopted levels, the costs are expensed as
incurred. Such costs are tracked in a memorandum account for potential future recovery.

Texas

Our regulated public water utilities in Texas provide water supply and sewage collection and treatment
services to approximately 29,700 connections for residential, commercial and irrigation use and, in some areas, for
fire protection service under the jurisdiction of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”). We
also own a small regulated public water utility in Oklahoma which is operated as part of our Texas utilities. Our
service areas in Texas are broadly dispersed throughout the state covering about 4,000 square miles, including the
Dallas, Fort Worth, Houston and Austin areas. Our service areas are highly fragmented and are comprised of 89
separate water systems serving a population of about 98,000 people in an area of approximately 37 square miles,
most of which is largely undeveloped. These service areas are experiencing continued real estate development, and
we expect the number of connections to continue growing in 2006.

The following table indicates, by classification, the number of water connections served by our Texas utilities
as of the end of each of the most recent three years:
Texas Utilities—Number of Wafer Connections by Classification

Water Connections as of December 31, _

2005 2004 2003
RESIAEITIAL ...evivieeee ettt et et s e e see e stesne s e e sa s st ennesenesteas 29,521 28,199 5,925
Business and coOmmETcial .......oooiieiiiiiiece et 228 206 156
Total Water CONNECLIONS ..vviiviiiirrriiieereeieiirieeessieabers e sestreeeesssitirreeesesstrieses 29,749 28,405 6,081

In July 2004, we acquired 86 water systems in Texas which we operate as Monarch Utilities. As of the date
of acquisition, Monarch Utilities served approximately 21,000 water connections and 3,500 wastewater connections.
We look to continue to make strategic acquisitions of profitable utilities within our geographic footprint, thereby
expanding our presence in a region and gaining economies of scale. For example, in 2005 we acquired a small
utility serving approximately 370 connections in close proximity to our Monarch Utility service area.

Our Texas utilities own or have rights to 221 wells and 344 reservoirs in addition to distribution, collection
and treatment facilities. We believe that we have adequate capacity to serve our existing customer base in Texas as
well as reasonable growth from new customers.

As we expect customer growth to continue in our Texas service areas, we may have to increase the water
supply capacity of our Texas utilities through a combination of outside water purchases and the construction of
additional wells. One of our Texas utilities has long-term agreements to purchase water from the cities of Austin
and Pflugerville, Texas.

Because our Texas utility service areas are also in locations of customer growth, these operations are capital
intensive. Cash for capital expenditures is generated from Texas operations, periodic debt financing, bank lines of
credit extended to Southwest Water, and contributions and advances received from developers. For the years ended
December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, our capital expenditures in Texas were $19.8 million, $12.4 million, $11.1
million, respectively. Of these amounts, our Texas utilities received contributions from developers of $1.7 million,
$1.8 million, and $0.6 million, in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.




The TCEQ regulates the rates and operations of our Texas utility subsidiaries. One of our Texas utilities filed
for a general rate increase in June 2001, and new rates became effective in January 2002. Monarch Utilities
received authorization for a rate increase in October 2004 and benefited from a step increase in October 2005. We
expect to file for an increase in rates at one of our Texas utilities in 2006. Our other utilities are not currently
seeking increased rates; however, regulatory changes concerning water quality, future construction expenditures and
increased operating expenses may result in future requests for rate increases. :

New Mexico

Our regulated public water utility in New Mexico provides water supply and sewage collection services for
residential, commercial and irrigation use and for fire protection service under jurisdiction of the New Mexico
Public Regulation Commission (“NMPRC”). Our New Mexico utility service area is located in the northwest part
of the City of Albuquerque and in the northern portion of Bernalillo County, and contains a population of
approximately 50,000 people in an area of approximately 34 square miles. Approximately 36% of the area has been
developed. '

The following table indicates, by classification, the number of water connections served by our New Mexico
utility as of the end of each of the most recent three years:

New Mexico Utility—Number of Water Connections by Classification

Water Connections as of December 31,

2005 2004 2003
RESIAEIHAL .oveiiiiiiiiii ettt e e sr e s be s st e e e bt eerntsenres 14,696 13,400 12,108
Business and COMMEICIAL ......oviieivveiieieeeee ettt verne s r e e 832 780 723
ORET .ottt et ettt e e s vt e et e e e et e eeaieeaean 143 131 118
Total Water CONMNECTIONS ..iiiveveieeireeeeeeeerieeecitreescrreseiresesbraes e srresesereeeeenens 15,671 14,311 12,949

Our New Mexico utility has grown from approximately 800 connections at the time of its acquisition in 1969
to over 15,500 connections. Most of this growth has resulted from the extension of water services and sewage
collection services into new residential subdivisions and new commercial development. During 2005, we added
1,360 new water connections and 1,327 new wastewater connections in New Mexico. Because of the continuing
real estate development in our service area, we expect continued connection growth in 2006. During 2005, 66% our
revenues in New Mexico were from sales to residential connections and 34% of our revenues were from sales to
commercial and industrial connections.

Our New Mexico utility owns six wells and five reservoirs, and we believe that we have adequate water
capacity to serve our current customer base as well as reasonable growth from new customers. The wells that we
own and operate in New Mexico produce water from the Rio Grande Underground Basin. We have purchased, and
plan to continue evaluating opportunities to purchase additional water rights in New Mexico.

As we expect customer growth to continue in our New Mexico service area, we may have to increase our
water supply capacity through additional well construction. Our New Mexico utility has established an emergency
supply of water available through an interconnection with another water purveyor, for use in the case of a temporary
interruption in our New Mexico water supply.

Because our New Mexico utility service area has continued to experience customer growth, our operations
are capital intensive. Cash for capital expenditures is generated from New Mexico operations, periodic debt
financing, bank lines of credit extended to Southwest Water, and contributions and advances received from
developers. For the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, our capital expenditures in New Mexico were
$11.9 million, $9.2 million, and $9.6 million, respectively. Of these amounts, our New Mexico utility received
capital contributions from developers of $5.6 million, $6.3 million, and $8.6 million in 2005, 2004 and 2003,
respectively.

The NMPRC regulates the rates and operations of our utility subsidiary in New Mexico. Requests for rate
increases, typically based on historical costs, must be submitted to the NMPRC. We have not requested a general
water rate increase during the past several years and at this time we do not expect we will request an increase for the
next year or so.




:———

Seasonality

Our Utility Group water revenues are seasonal because rainfall and weather conditions affect water sales.
The second and third quarters of each year typically account for the highest volume of water consumption when
weather tends to be hot and dry. Utility Group wastewater revenues are generally not affected by seasonality.

The results of operations for one quarter do not indicate results to be expected in another quarter. Drought
conditions may result in consumer conservation efforts or water shortages, which can reduce consumption. Drought
conditions may also result in increased water costs to us, which could adversely affect our profitability. Conversely,
unusually wet conditions may result in decreased customer demand, lower revenues and lower profit in our utility
operations.

Environmental Matters

One of the water sources for our California water utility has been affected by the presence of certain
groundwater contaminants. These contaminants consist mainly of chemicals disposed of by various industrial
companies in the 1940s and 1950s. In 2001 and 2002, this contamination necessitated the shutdown of a number of
our wells, and we purchased replacement water at a cost substantially higher than the cost of water pumped from our
own wells. The incremental and unreimbursed costs of purchasing replacement water and related energy costs in
1999, 2006 and 2001 related to this contamination were $0.1 million, $0.8 million and $0.8 million, respectively.
Prior to May 2002, these costs were recorded as operating expenses and reduced our operating income.

In May 2002, a settlement agreement was reached between some of the parties allegedly responsible for the
contamination (“Cooperating Respondents”) and our California water utility. As a result of this agreement, we
recorded income in 2002 of $1.7 million, for reimbursement of certain water and energy costs, incurred from the
contamination. Since our groundwater contamination-related costs incurred prior to the agreement were not
included in our water rate calculations, the reimbursement offset costs that our utility had previously incurred,
resulting in no affect on ratepayers.

As a result of this settlement agreement, we have received payments during the last three years, and we
expect to continue to receive payments until completion of remediation. These payments represent the incremental
cost of purchasing water over the cost that would have been incurred by us to pump water from our wells had they
not been shut down as a result of contamination and excluded costs covered in the $1.7 million settlement discussed
above. The settlement agreement provided for ongoing reimbursement of our excess water costs and we bill and
collect this reimbursement monthly. These monthly reimbursements are recorded as a reduction to operating
expenses. The reimbursements were $3.4 million, $3.3 million, $4.0 million and $3.2 million during 2005, 2004,
2003 and 2002, respectively.

The settlement agreement also provides for contributions by the Cooperating Respondents for construction of
new wells and mterconnections with nearby water sources. These contributions were $0.5 million, $0.7 million,
$2.5 million and $4.4 million for 2005, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively, and were recorded as contributions in aid
of construction.

- Water Quality Regulations

The water supplies available to our utilities in California, New Mexico, and Texas are subject to regulation by
the United States Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) under the 1996 Federal Safe Drinking Water Act (“US
Act”). The US Act establishes uniform minimum national water quality standards, as well as specification of the
types of treatment processes to be used for public drinking water. The EPA, as mandated under the US Act, issues
regulations that require, among other things, disinfection of drinking water, specification of maximum contaminant
levels (“MCLs”) and filtration of surface water supplies.

Our California water supplies are also subject to regulation by the Office of Drinking Water of the California
Department of Health Services (“DOHS”) under the California Safe Drinking Water Act (“Cal Act”™). The Cal Act
and the rules of the DOHS are similar to the US Act and the mandates of the EPA, except that in many instances the
requirements of the DOHS are more stringent than those of the EPA. In addition to the EPA and the DOHS water
quality regulations, our California water utility is also subject to water quality standards that may be set by the




CPUC. The California Supreme Court has ruled that the CPUC has the authority to set standards that are more
stringent than those set by the EPA and the DOHS.

The water supplied by our New Mexico utility is subject to regulation by the EPA and by the State of New
Mexico Environment Department — Drinking Water Bureau. The water supplied by our Texas utilities is subject to
regulation by the EPA and by the TCEQ.

In February 2002, the EPA set a more stringent arsenic standard in drinking water from 50 parts per billion to
10 parts per billion, which must have been fully met by January of 2006. At the present time, our water sources in
California and Texas are in compliance with the new standards. The DOHS is holding discussions that could result
in a more stringent arsenic standard. We cannot predict the impact that such changes in the arsenic standard wouid
have on our California and Texas water utility operations. If the arsenic standard remains at 10 parts per billion, we
do not expect it to have a material adverse impact on our financial position or resulis of operations in California and
Texas.

Our New Mexico utility became subject to a new EPA arsenic standard of 10 (instead of 50) parts per billion
effective January 2006. To meet this new standard, we took actions that included the construction of two arsenic
removal treatment plants during the past year. A capital expenditure of $2.6 million was required at our New
Mexico facilities in order to comply with the new arsenic standard and we expect that the cost of water will increase
as a result of the treatment requirements. If the cost of complying with this new standard has an adverse impact on
our New Mexico operations, we will consider making a request to the NMPRC for recovery of these costs. While
the NMPRC has previously allowed the recovery of similar costs through higher rates, we cannot assure you that
costs incurred or capital spent will ultimately be recoverable from the ratepayers.

Costs associated with testing of our water supplies in California, Texas and New Mexico have increased and
are expected to further increase as regulatory agencies adopt additional monitoring requirements. We believe that
costs associated with the additional monitoring and testing of our water supplies will be recoverable from ratepayers
through future rate increases. However, we cannot assure you that water sources currently available to our utilities
will meet future EPA, or state regulatory requirements, that recovery of additional costs will be allowed, or that new
or revised monitoring requirements will not necessitate additional capital expenditures in the future. We believe that
future incremental costs of complying with governmental regulations, including capital expenditures, will be
recoverable through increased rates. However, we cannot assure you that recovery of such costs will be allowed.

Both the EPA and the state regulatory agencies have put into effect regulations and other pronouncements
that require periodic testing and sampling of water to ensure that only permissible levels below the prescribe MCLs
of organic and volatile and semi-volatile organic compounds (“VOCs”), herbicides, pesticides, radionuclides, and
inorganic substances are present in water supplied to the public. Our water utilities operators regularly sample and
monitor the quality of water being distributed throughout the system. Our utility personnel conduct sampling,
testing and inspections at the intervals, locations and frequencies required by EPA and state regulations. Water
samples from throughout our water systems are tested regularly by state-certified laboratories for bacterial
contamination, chemical contaminant content and for the presence of pollutants and contaminants for which MCLs
have been put into effect. The test results are sent to the respective state regulatory agencies. Disinfection and other
types of treatment are applied to water supplies as required or needed to safeguard against bacteriological, chemical
and other water contaminants. In addition, each of our utilities provides its customers with an annual water quality
report that, among other matters, informs them of the sources and quality of the water being provided.

In addition to water sampling and testing performed by our California utility personnel, independent
engineers retained by the Boards conduct sampling and testing for certain pollutants such as VOCs. The results of
the sampling and testing are made available to the DOHS and all water purveyors that produce water from the Main
Basin. The cost of such sampling and testing is covered by assessments to the producers in this basin.

Several water and wastewater systems at one of our Texas utilities are in violation of MCLs and other state
regulatory requirements. The TCEQ and customers in affected areas have been advised of the violations, We have
constructed new treatment facilities, changed water sources, and/or taken other steps during the past year to address
these compliance issues. We are working with the TCEQ and outside consultants to address the remaining issues
and bring the affected systems into full compliance.




Since the terrorist attacks on September 11, 2001, there has been heightened concern regarding the
vulnerability of drinking water systems. Drinking water systems were identified as critical infrastructures and
potential terrorist targets. In compliance with the Public Health Security and Bioterrorism Response Act of 2002,
PL 107-88, our Utility Group assessed the vulnerability of our water systems to terrorist attack. This vulnerability
assessment was used to determine the risks posed to the water supply system operations, treatment, and distribution
systems; identify the water systems’ vulnerabilities; provide a prioritized plan for security upgrades, modifications
of operational procedures, and/or policy changes to mitigate identified risks to critical assets; and provide a basis for
comparing the cost of protection against the risks posed. While it is impossible to protect or eliminate the
vulnerability of all of our drinking water systems, our utilities considered and are implementing improvements in
security that we believe can make it more difficult for attacks to succeed and can lessen the impact of attacks that
may occur.

We believe that water supplied by our California utility meets all current requirements of the US Act, the Cal
Act and the regulations put into effect under the related legislation and CPUC standards. We also believe that water
supplied by our New Mexico utility and our Texas utilities complies with all current requirements of the EPA and
the respective state regulatory agencies, except as noted above. However, we cannot assure you that water sources
currently available to our water utilities will meet future EPA or state regulatory requirements, or that such future
requirements will not necessitate future capital expenditures by our water utilities.

Competition

Our regulated utility subsidiaries in California, New Mexico and Texas each operate under a Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity granted by the CPUC, NMPRC and TCEQ, respectively. Our utilities are also
regulated by other state and local governmental authorities having jurisdiction over water and wastewater service
and other aspects of our water utility businesses. Our Utility Group water businesses are dependent upon
maintaining these certificates and upon various governmental and court decisions affecting our water rights and
service areas.

Alabama, California, New Mexico and Texas state laws provide that no public or private agency can install
facilities within the service area of a public utility in order to compete with it, except upon payment of just
compensation for all damages incurred by the public utility. Under the state laws of California and New Mexico,
municipalities and certain other public agencies have the right to acquire private water utility plants and systems
within their territorial limits by condemnation but must pay fair value for the condemned system. We are not aware
of any proceeding for the condemnation of any portion of our regulated utilities.

SERVICES GROUP—DEVELOPMENT OF BUSINESS, SERVICES AND REGULATION
Contractual Relationships

Our Services Group has over 630 contracts. The majority of these contracts fall into three categories:
¢ Municipal Utility District contracts;
e  Operations and maintenance contracts; and

¢ Construction management contracts.

Municipal Utility District (“MUD”) Contracts. A MUD is created under the rules of the TCEQ to provide
water supply, wastewater treatment and drainage services to areas where existing municipal services are not
available. Our Services Group has MUD contracts in the suburbs of Houston, Austin and El Paso, Texas. Under a
typical MUD contract, we bill a monthly base fee to the MUD to provide a specified level of services. We typically
provide water and wastewater facility operations and maintenance services, equipment maintenance and repair,
billing and collection services. We also provide state-certified water and wastewater laboratory analysis for an
additional fee. We usually bill for any additional services provided beyond the basic contract on a time-and-
materials basis as such services are rendered. Most contracts provide for an increase in the monthly base fee as the
number of customer connections increases and do not generally include inflation adjustments. Changes in prices are
negotiated on a contract-by-contract basis. Generally, MUD contracts are cancelable with 30 to 60 day prior notice
by either party. Our experience indicates that, with high-quality service and strong focus on client satisfaction,
MUD relationships can last for many years.




Operations and Maintenance (“O&M?”) Contracts. O&M contracts are agreements with cities, private
entities and investor-owned utilities (including Utility Group affiliates) that provide specific services such as facility
operation and maintenance, meter reading, customer billing and collection, municipal pubic works services and/or
management, or management of entire water or wastewater systems. Under a typical O&M contract, our Services
Group subsidiaries charge a fee that covers a specified level of services. Services are typically provided evenly
throughout the contract period and are billed on a monthly basis. Our O&M contracts limit our liability in the event
of a major system failure or catastrophic event. If we provide services beyond the scope of a contract, we bill for the
additional services. For example, if a major system failure or catastrophic event occurred as the result of flooding,
hurricanes, earthquakes, electrical strikes or vandalism, the facility owner usually asks us to provide additional
services on a time-and-materials basis.

Most O&M contracts provide for annual increases based upon inflation and we typically have the right to
increase our fixed operations fee if the system experiences customer connection growth beyond a specified level.
We may pay certain costs such as chemical or power expenses. Usually, however, the contracts provide
reimbursement for these costs.

In most cases, O&M contracts are cancelable by either party only upon a specific breach of contract. O&M
contracts have terms ranging from month-to-month to up to 20 years. We have a strong focus on customer service
and client satisfaction and our experience has been that over 95% of our O&M contracts are renewed upon
expiration.

Construction and Construction Management Projects. Our Services Group enters into contracts pursuant
to which we provide construction and construction management services for water and wastewater facility
development, improvement and expansion projects. Under the terms of certain of these contracts, we may bear all
or a significant portion of the risk of cost overruns, or incur additional costs or penalties for failing to meet project
completion deadlines or minimum performance standards.

In September 2002, we successfully bid a project to design, build, finance and operate a $23.0 million reverse
osmosis water treatment plant in the city of San Juan Capistrano, California, for the Capistrano Valley Water
District (“CVWD?”). The project included the drilling of several new wells and the installation of associated water
lines. Construction was completed during 2005 and final acceptance of the project by the CVWD is expected in
2006. In addition, the CVWD awarded us a 20-year $20.0 million contract to operate and maintain the treatment
plant after completion of construction. Our Services Group has contracted with our Texas utilities and our New
Mexico utility to perform operating services, normal maintenance and construction work and, in addition, to manage
capital projects for these utilities. These contracts were established utilizing terms and conditions equivalent to
prevailing industry rates for similar work performed by our Services Group for non-affiliated customers. In
accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 71, Accounting for the Effects of
Certain Types of Regulation, we recognize a profit on sales to regulated affiliates and do not eliminate the
intercompany profit when the sales price is reasonable and it is probable that, through the rate making process,
future revenue approximately equal to the sales price will result from the regulated affiliate’s use of the services.

Growth and Backlog

During the past three years, our Services Group has increased revenues and service areas by adding new
confracts and construction projects, pursuing renewal and expansion of existing contracts and by making
acquisitions. ’

Revenues included in backlog are generally realized over a multi-year period. The O&M contracts signed by
our Services Group typically have durations of three to five years, and the uncompleted remaining portion of these
contracts is reflected in the backlog. MUD contracts are assumed to have a 36-month remaining term, consistent
with our experience, and are included in the backlog computation using an assumed 36-month term. As of
December 31, 2005 and 2004, our Services Group backlog was $311 million and $324 million, respectively.
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Seasonality

Our Services Group operations are generally not seasonal but can be affected by severe weather and rainfall.
In general, heavy rainfall or storm conditions may limit our ability to perform certain billable work such as pipeline
maintenance, manhole rehabilitation and other outdoor services. Severe weather conditions may also result in
additional labor and material costs to us that may not necessarily be recoverable from our various firm price
contracts.

Revenues of our billing and collection business are generally not subject to seasonal fluctuations.
Competition

Competition in the MUD, O&M and construction management portions of our business includes a number of
significantly larger companies that provide services on a national and international basis, as well as regional and
local competitors. New contracts are awarded based on a combination of customer relationships, service levels,
competitive pricing, reférences and technical expertise.

Cities themselves are also competitors in O&M operations, since we must overcome reluctance on the part of
city officials to outsource their water and wastewater services. Although industry renewal rates tend to be high, the
contract water and wastewater management business is very competitive, and we cannot assure you that our Services
Group will be able to increase or sustain its market share.

Regulation

Our Services Group prices are not subject to regulation. However, because we provide contract services
which include the operation and maintenance of water supply and wastewater facilities owned by cities, public
agencies, municipal utility districts and private entities (including our own Ultility Group affiliates), we are subject to
state and federal regulations regarding standards of water quality, safety, environmental and other matters.

ACQUISITIONS AND D1SPOSITIONS
Acquisitions

During the five years ended December 31, 2005, we have acquired the stock or assets of eight businesses that
fit our long-term growth goals for our Utility and Services Groups. Those acquisitions are summarized below.

Utility Group Acquisitions

Windermere Minority Interest. We have owned 80% of Windermere Ultility Company since October 2000.
Windermere is our water and wastewater utility located in the Austin, Texas area. Pursuant to a shareholder
agreement we entered into with the minority stockholder at the time of acquisition, we acquired the remaining 20%
of Windermere in December 2005 by issuing 450,644 shares of our common stock which had an aggregate market
value of $6.0 million as stipulated in the rights agreement.

Midway Water. In October 2005, we acquired all of the stock of Midway Water Utilities, Inc., a small water
utility serving approximately 370 connections located in Denton County, Texas, for $0.5 million in cash and $0.2
million of assumed liabilities. Midway will be combined with Monarch Utilities, one of our other Texas-based
utilities, allowing us to achieve operating efficiencies by sharing overhead costs and employee competency in this
region.

Southwest Water Alabama. In September 2005, we acquired the assets of a wastewater collection and
treatment system located in Shelby County, Alabama, which we operate as Southwest Water Alabama, for $8.6
million in cash. The acquisition allowed us to expand our regulated utility footprint into Alabama. Novus Utilities,
a contract operations company in Birmingham Alabama we acquired in March 2005, has operated this facility since
1992 and was instrumental in the acquisition process. This synergy creates operating efficiencies by sharing
overhead costs and employee competency in this region.
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Monarch Utilities. In July 2004, we acquired a Texas utility consisting of a collection of rural regulated
water systems and wastewater collection and treatment systems serving approximately 21,000 water connections
and 3,500 wastewater connections from Tecon Water Holdings, L.P. and renamed the utility Monarch Utilities, Inc.
The acquisition expanded our regulated operations in the state of Texas. Monarch is operated by our Services Group
subsidiary ECO Resources, allowing us to obtain operating efficiencies by sharing overhead costs and employee
competency in this region. The aggregate purchase price was $66 million, comprised of $48 million in cash and the
assumption of $18 million in debt.

Services Group Acquisitions

Novus Utilities. In March 2005, we acquired the assets of a Birmingham, Alabama-based contract operations
company we operate as Novus Utilities, Inc. This acquisition increased our market presence in the southeastern
United States and introdviced us to the Birmingham, Alabama area. We paid $2.7 million in cash and assumed $1.1
million of liabilities, which includes $0.6 million of debt, in connection with this acquisition. ’

ACE Technologies. In September 2004, our Southwest Environmental Laboratories subsidiary acquired the
assets of Houston, Texas-based ACE Technologies, Inc., a water and wastewater testing laboratory for $1.2 million
in the form of a promissory note payable to the former owner which we paid off in 2005. This acquisition allowed
us to expand our capacity and expertise in the water and wastewater quality testing field.

Aqua Services. In November 2002, we acquired the assets of a multi-state contract operations company
which we operate under the name Aqua Services LP for $10.3 million in cash and $4.5 million of assumed
liabilities. Aqua Services is based in Houston, Texas and also services clients in Colorado and South Dakota.

CDC Maintenance. In December 2001, we acquired substantially all of the assets of CDC/Construction
Design Company, LTD., a Houston, Texas-based company with experience in underground water and wastewater
utility maintenance and manhole rehabilitation. The aggregate purchase price was $3.2 million, which consisted of
$0.2 million in cash and $3.0 million of notes payable to the former owner. In addition to providing services to its
own customer base, CDC also provides services to some of our other Texas-based Services Group companies.

OpTech. In August 2001, we purchased 90% of the outstanding stock of Operations Technology, Inc. a
provider of contract water and wastewater and public works services in the southeastern United States, for a
purchase price of $8.2 million. The purchase price consisted of cash payments of $3.5 million in August 2001 and
$0.4 million in January 2002, promissory notes in the aggregate amount of $3.0 million and shares of our common
stock with a market value of $1.3 million at the time of acquisition. The acquisition of OpTech enhanced our
contract operations business by extending our client base to the southeast portion of the United States and expanding
our range of contract services to include public works functions such as storm water drainage, system maintenance
and street repair.

The minority stockholder has the right to require us to purchase the remaining 10% of OpTech for the greater
of $1.0 million or a formula-determined amount based on the profitability of OpTech. In February 2006, the
minority stockholder elected to exercise this option. As a result, we will acquire the stock based on the formula
determined amount which will be slightly more than the $1.0 million minimum amount. The purchase of the shares
is expected to occur in March 20606.

Other Acquisitions. During 2004, we also completed, through our Master Tek subsidiary, several
acquisitions in the submetering business. These acquisitions were structured as asset purchases, primarily of
account contracts, account lists, software and other assets. Under the purchase agreements, we acquired
approximately 136,000 active billing and collection units at a cost of $3.8 million in cash and $1.5 million in notes
payable. We sold Master Tek during 2005 as further described below.
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Disposition of Master Tek

In June 2005, we sold Master Tek International, Inc, our subsidiary that provided utility submetering and
billing and collection services to multi- family residential properties. We elected to sell Master Tek because of
changes in the submetering market which would have required significant capital investments in future years. We
.believe growth opportunities involving our core competencies of operating and managing water and wastewater
facilities exceed those of the submetering business.

We sold Master Tek for $12.2 million in cash. We received $11.1 million in cash at closing and $1.1 million
was placed into an escrow account which will be released in March 2006 upon final determination of customary
representations and warranties. We used the proceeds from the sale and intend to use the proceeds from the escrow
account, when received, to repay borrowings under our bank line of credit.

Master Tek contributed $8.4 million of revenue during 2004 and $3.7 million during the first six months of
2005 prior to the sale. As a result of the sale, Master Tek is reflected as a discontinued operation in this report. The
sale of this business, which was part of our Services Group, is not expected to affect the operations of our remaining
businesses in the Services Group or our Utility Group.

OTHER INFORMATION
Credit Concentration

We have no individual customers who accounted for 10% or more of our consolidated revenues during each
of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2005, or whose loss would have a material adverse effect
on our consolidated or operating segment revenues.

Intellectual Property

The primary focus of the water and wastewater management industry is customer service, and the industry
does not rely heavily on technological or proprietary manufacturing processes. We do not conduct significant
research and development activities. Except for certain logos, trademarks and artwork used in marketing, we have
no other patents, licenses or trademarks.

Employees

At December 31, 2005, we employed approximately 1,600 people. Approximately 1,450 people were
employed in our Services Group, 125 were employed in our Utility Group and 25 people in our corporate office.
Approximately 1% of our employees are represented under a collective bargaining agreement. We believe relations
with our employees are positive.

Dividend History

During the past 20 years, Southwest Water has paid quarterly a cash dividend. In addition, we have also
declared stock dividends or stock splits, paid in the form of stock dividends, annually over the last ten years. For
specific information relative to cash and stock dividends paid during 2005 and 2004, see “Item 5. Market for the
Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities.”

COMPANY INFORMATION

We make available free of charge through our internet website our press releases, annual reports on Form
10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and all amendments to those reports as soon as
reasonably practicable after they are electronically filed with, or furnished to, the Securities and Exchange
Commission. Our internet website also contains our Code of Ethical Conduct for all employees and our Code of
Ethics for Directors and Executive Officers. Our address is: Southwest Water Company; 624 South Grand Avenue,
Suite 2900, Los Angeles, California 90017-3782. Our telephone number is (213) 929-1800 and our Internet website
address is “www.swwc.com.” '
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

We operate in two business segments: our Utility Group and our Services Group. There are separate risk
factors associated with each.

UTILITY GROUP OPERATIONS

Weather Conditions. Rainfall and weather conditions affect the financial results of our Utility Group.

e  Most water use occurs during the second and third quarters of each year when weather tends to be hot
and dry. Depending on the degree of heat and lack of rain, our marginal costs of water may exceed our
marginal revenues as we use higher-cost purchased water to meet customer demand. Therefore, while
our revenues may increase, we may experience lower profit margins during periods of peak demand.

¢  Drought or unusually wet conditions may also adversely impact our revenues and profitability. During a
drought, we may experience both lower revenues due to consumer conservation efforts and higher water
costs due to supply shortages. Since a fairly high percentage of our water is used to water yards and fiil
pools, unusually wet conditions could result in decreased customer demand, lower revenues and lower
profit. Consequently, the results of operations for one quarter should not be used to predict the results of
future quarters.

Regulatory Environment. Changes in the regulatory environment, including restrictions on the rates we are
allowed to charge customers, may adversely affect our results of operations.

e  Our utility subsidiaries are subject to regulation by governmental agencies which establish the rates that
we may charge our customers, These rates are intended, in concept, to permit our utilities to recover
operating costs and earn a rate of return on our investment in utility plant and equipment. Each state
regulatory agency sets the rules and policies that allow our utilities to file applications to increase rates as
expenses or investment needs increase. These rules and policies may require that we estimate future
expenses or may require that we incur specific expenses before there can be a change in rates. Asa
result, our revenues and earnings may fluctuate depending on the accuracy of our estimates, timing of our
investments or expenses, or other factors. For example, in many instances we use electric pumps.
Electric power costs in California have been volatile. While we intend to use energy-efficient techniques
and appropriate equipment, we may seek an increase in rates. If we were unable to obtain a rate increase
that completely offsets the affect of higher power costs, we would realize a decrease in our profitability.

e The regulatory agencies may change their rules and policies which may adversely impact our
profitability. In some states, regulators are elected by popular vote, and the results of elections may
change the rules and policies of the agency. Changes in rules and policies, including policies allowing
our Services Group to provide operations and maintenance, construction and construction management
services to our regulated utilities at fair market value, may adversely impact our operating results.

Water Contamination. Contamination of our water sources by third parties may adversely affect our
operations.

¢  Our water sources are subject to contamination from sewage spills, hazardous materials leaks, or similar
events. We may not be able to recover costs incurred or revenues lost due to such contamination.
Additionally, these events could expose us to environmental liabilities, claims and litigation costs.

Natural Disasters or Terrorist Activities. We own assets in areas that historically have experienced natural
disasters or that may be disrupted by terrorist activities.

¢ Some of our utility operations are located in areas that historically have experienced earthquakes and
hurricanes as well as other natural disasters. While we maintain insurance policies to help reduce our
financial exposure, a significant event could adversely impact our ability to deliver water.

¢  Qur utility assets could be targeted by terrorists seeking to disrupt services to our customers.
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Environmental Risks. We are subject to environmental risks and may not be able to provide an adequate
supply of water to our customers.

o Improved detection technology, increasingly stringent regulatory requirements, and heightened consumer
awareness of water quality issues contribute to an environment of increased focus on water quality.

o Even though we continuously treat and test our water supplies to ensure that the water we distribute
complies with water quality standards, we cannot assure you that we will be able in the future to reduce
contaminants in our wells to acceptable levels at a commercially reasonable cost or at all.

¢ Standards that we must meet are constantly changing and becoming more stringent. For example, in
February 2002, the EPA lowered the arsenic standard in drinking water from 50 parts per billion to 10
parts per billion. To meet this new standard, we took actions that included constructing two arsenic
removal treatment plants costing $2.6 million and we expect that the resulting treatment requirements
will increase our cost of the water we provide. While we may request rate increases to recover these
additional costs and the cost of complying with standards enacted in the future, if any, we cannot assure
you that we will be successful in obtaining those rate increases.

Water Sources. We have no assured access to water.

¢  Each of our utilities obtains its water from various sources. The preferred source is pumping water from
aquifers within our service areas. In the event that our wells cannot meet the customer demand, we have
the ability to purchase water from surrounding municipalities, agencies and other utilities. However, it
usually costs us more to purchase water than to produce it. Furthermore, these alternative sources may
not always have an adequate supply to sell us.

s To date, we have been able to produce and purchase enough water to meet our current customer
requirements in California. However, we cannot assure you that we will be able to produce or purchase
enough water to fully satisfy future customer demand in our California service area. For example, our
California utility purchases water from the MWD, which receives water from the Colorado River. In
2003, the US Department of the Interior restricted the amount of water that California may receive from
the Colorado River. This restriction may impact the amount of water that the MWD can sell to our
California utility in the future. We are currently examining various options to increase our available
water supply in California. These options include drilling new wells, adding connections to our existing
MWD supply lines and constructing water treatment facilities. We cannot assure you that the results of
drilling the wells will be successful, that we will be able to obtain necessary permits to add new supply
lines and connections, or that we will be able to obtain regulatory or legislative approval to operate new
water treatment facilities.

¢ We can make no guarantee that we will always have access to an adequate supply of water that will meet
all quality standards, or that the cost of our water will not adversely affect our operating results.

SERVICES GROUP OPERATIONS

Competition. We operate in a competitive market.

¢  Our Services Group competes with several larger companies whose size, financial resources, customer
base and technical expertise may restrict our ability to compete successfully for certain operations and
maintenance contracts.

o Due to the nature of our contract operations business, and to the very competitive nature of the market,
we must accurately estimate the cost and profitability of each project while, at the same time,
maintaining prices at a level low enough to compete with other companies. Our inability to achieve this
balance could adversely impact our results of operations.

Revenue Growth. Our revenue growth depends upon our ability to generate new as well as to renew
operating contracts with cities, other agencies and municipal utility districts.

e Because we are selling our services in a political environment, we are subject to changing trends and
municipal preferences. Recent terrorist acts have affected some political viewpoints relative to
outsourcing of water or wastewater utility services. In the United States, municipalities own and
municipal employees operate the majority of water and wastewater systems. A significant portion of our
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Services Group's marketing and sales efforts is spent demonstrating the benefits of contract operations to
elected officials and municipal authorities. The existing political environment means that decisions are
based on many factors, not just economic factors.

Weather Conditions. Events such as heavy rain, hurricanes, tornadoes and floods may affect our results of
operations. : :

o  Qur Services Group contract operations can be impacted by heavy rainfall which may limit our ability to
perform certain billable work such as pipeline maintenance, manhole rehabilitation and other outdoor
services. ,

o  Severe weather conditions, such as hurricanes, tornadoes and floods, may result in additional labor and
material costs that may not necessarily be recoverable under our firm, fixed-price O&M contracts, and
may adversely impact our results of operations.

Construction Contract Performance Risk. Services Group contracts for the design and construction of
water and wastewater projects may expose us to certain completion and performance risks. See “Item 7.
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation—Certain Contractual
Commitments and Indemnities.”

e  We have entered into, and may continue to enter into, design and construction contracts for water and
wastewater facilities. These construction activities involve potential risks, including shortages of
materials and labor, work stoppages, labor relations disputes, weather interference, engineering,
environmental, permitting or geological problems and unanticipated cost increases for reasons beyond
our control. These issues could give rise to delays, cost overruns or performance deficiencies, or
otherwise adversely affect the design, construction or operation of the project. To minimize our exposure
to the risks associated with construction projects, we attempt to procure maximum price contracts from
significant subcontractors, and secure performance and completion bonds from those subcontractors.

¢  Certain of our contracts are fixed-price contracts, where we may bear all, or a significant portion of, the
risk for cost overruns. Under these fixed-price contracts, our contract pricing is established in part based
on fixed, firm subcontractor quotes or contracts and on cost and scheduling estimates. These estimates
may be based on a number of assumptions, including assumptions about prices and availability of labor,
equipment and materials, and other issues. If these subcontractor quotations or cost estimates prove
inaccurate, or if circumstances change, cost overruns may occur, and we could experience reduced profits
or, in some cases, a loss for that project. There can be no assurance that we can avoid additional costs
under these types of contracts.

Environmental and Water Quality Risks. Our Services Group is subject to environmental and water

quality risks.

*  Our clients, municipalities or public agencies are the owners of the facilities that we operate under
contract. These facilities must be operated in accordance with various federal and state water quality
standards. We also handle certain hazardous materials at these facilities, such as chlorine gas and
hydrogen sulfide. Any failures of our operation of the facilities, including sewage spills, noncompliance
with water quality standards, hazardous material leaks and spills, and similar events, could expose us to
environmental liabilities, claims and litigation costs. We cannot assure you that we will successfully
manage these issues, and failure to do so could have a material adverse effect on future results of
operations.

Escalating Ceosts. Our operating costs, construction costs and costs of providing services may rise faster than
our revenues.

+  Many of our contracts with municipalities include contractual price increases tied to national consumer
price indices. However, our costs are subject to market conditions and other factors, which may increase
significantly higher than a generalized price index. The largest component of our operating costs is made
up of salaries and wages. These costs are impacted by the local supply and demand for qualified labor.
Other large components of our costs are general insurance, workers compensation insurance, employee
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benefits and health insurance costs. These costs may increase at rates higher than a price index and may
have a material adverse effect on our future results of operations.

Contract Cancellations. Our operations and maintenance contracts may be canceled, reducing our revenues
and backlog. Also, we may not secure new construction and construction management projects on a consistent
basis, leading to fluctuations in revenues and backlog.

s  Our Service Group revenue backlog consists of new and existing contracts. We include new contracts in
the backlog when we have a signed contract. Revenues included in our backlog may be realized over a
multi-year period. The O&M contracts signed by our Services Group typically have durations of three to
five years, and the uncompleted remaining portion of these existing contracts is reflected in the backlog.
Although our Services Group tends to experience high renewal rates, municipalities and cities
periodically change operators or terminate outsourcing at the end of a contract. The inability to renew
existing contracts could have a material adverse impact on our Services Group. In addition, a
municipality could cancel a long-term contract without notice. This would result in loss of revenues and
operating profits and could involve us in litigation if a breach of contract occurs.

OTHER RISK FACTORS

Capital Resources. Our capital resources may restrict our ability to operate and expand our business. See
“Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation—Certain
Contractual Commitments and Indemnities,”

¢ We anticipate that our available line of credit borrowing capacity, cash balances, cash flow generated
from operations, and execution of additional financing alternatives will enable us to continue operating
and expanding our business. We may be unable to renew our credit facilities when they expire. We may
be unable to execute additional financing alternatives at terms that we find acceptable. If we were unable
to renew our existing lines of credit, or if we were unable to execute additional financing alternatives, our
capital spending would be reduced or delayed, and any future acquisitions would be delayed or
eliminated. While we have the ability to take these actions, they could negatively impact our revenues,
revenue growth and profitability.

Debt Covenants. We are subject to debt covenants.

» We are obligated to comply with specified debt covenants under certain of our loan and debt agreements.
Failure to maintain compliance with these covenants could limit future borrowing, and we could face
penalties, increased borrowing costs, litigation, acceleration of maturity schedules and cross default
issues. Such actions by our creditors could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations.

Geographic Diversity. Our operations are subject to certain risks due to their location.

e  We own or operate water and wastewater facilities in numerous locations in numerous states and,
consequently, we are subject to widely differing weather, political, water supply, labor supply, utility
cost, regulatory, economic and other risks in the areas we service. We cannot control these risks.
However, we believe that our broad geographic service area, while exposing us to these risks in
numerous local markets, provides us a certain amount of geographical diversification against these risks
at a consolidated company level.

Internal Control Weaknesses. Internal control weaknesses could have an adverse effect on us.

s Asreported under Item 9A of our 2004 Form 10-K, our management concluded that we had a material
weakness in our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2004. Management took
steps to remediate the material weakness which resulted in an assessment that management maintained
effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005. Controls that function
effectively today may become inadequate due to changes in conditions. '

* Insufficient internal controls could result in lack of compliance with contractual agreements,
misstatements in our financial statements in amounts that could be material and could cause investors to
lose confidence in our reported financial information, which could have a negative effect on the trading
price of our stock.
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Information Technology. We rely on a number of complex business systems that could malfunction.

o  Our businesses are dependent on several complex business systems that must function reliably in order
for us to operate effectively. Among other things, system malfunctions could prevent us from operating
or monitoring our facilities, billing accurately and timely analyzing financial results. Our profitability
and cash flow could be impacted negatively in the event these systems do not operate effectively.

Uninsured Risks. We retain certain risks not covered by our insurance policies.

e We evaluate our risks and insurance coverage annually. Our evaluation considers the costs, risks and
benefits of retaining versus insuring various risks as well as the availability of certain types of insurance
coverage. Retained risks are associated with deductible limits, partial self-insurance programs and
insurance policy coverage ceilings. We cannot assure you that we will not face uninsured losses
pertaining to the risks we have retained or that such uninsured losses will not affect our financial
condition, liquidity and results of operations.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

FACILITIES
Administrative Offices

We lease administrative office and warehouse space at 16 locations in Alabama, California, Texas, New
Mexico, Colorado, Georgia, and Mississippi. In aggregate, these office and warehouse facilities total approximately
166,000 square feet. In addition, we own administrative and warehouse space at four locations in Alabama,
California‘and Texas. In the aggregate, the facilities we own total approximately 44,600 square feet of office space.
We believe that these facilities are adequate to meet the needs of our existing operations and provide reasonable
space for growth. The majority of our operations do not require uniquely specialized facilities, and we believe that
additional or alternative office space is available, if required, at reasonable prices. We may relocate some of our
offices as leases terminate to improve the location or size of the facility, or to provide better coordination among our
operating units.

Property, Plant and Equipment

The majority of our property, plant and equipment is held in the Utility Group. Property, plant and
equipment, net of accumulated depreciation, as of December 31, 2003, was as follows:

Property, Plant and Equipment, Net

December 31,

(In thousands) 2005
Utility Group:
CalIfOMIA ..vviveiiriiie ittt st et b s eetererasreere e s $ 98,660
TEXAS ieoerertii et ieriirtee e e et es et sesrateeeeste b bt r e e s e aentbrraaesaeeatnt bbb ta saetsntnrre bt eea sansnereareeeeean 142,749
INEW MEXICO woivviiniiiiiiericrrerereetrectvesteeseessaesaesseesaeeteese e saasbessse et se s st esssassensaesseeseeaneenc 82,553
ALBDAMA. ..ottt et et e e ee bt et e e e ents 8,456
OKIBROMA ..oiv ittt st sttt et e se e e etesneennenn 609
Total UtIHEY GIOUP .coooiieiiiiiiriiiin sttt s 333,027
SEIVICES GTOUP -vevverieiieveeeeireeareeaone st eseentre e s st seresebestnentretaastae saeeseaeresenesasesnstenseans 11,038
COTPOTALE ...eereiercire et eete et b et s b s bbbt st e sr b sr s same e sasereanes 756
Total property, plant and equUIPMEnt, N8 ....ccccovervrirvirciiniienercetiiccveseasraornens S 344821
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Water Production and Distribution Systems

Our utilities subsidiaries own and operate water production and distribution systems including well pumping
plants, booster pumping stations, water treatment facilities, reservoir storage facilities, transmission and distribution
mains, and service connections to individual customers. Qur utilities have rights-of-way and easements in their
service areas necessary to provide water services. Water production and distribution facilities held by our utilities as
of December 31, 2005 were as follows:

Water Production and Distribution Systems

California Texas New Mexico
Transmission and distribution mains (in miles) ...........ccccecveeiienriiciricrennn 852 946 214
SOTAZE TESEIVOIIS .ottt renenees 32 344 5
Storage reservoir capacity (in million of gallons) 74 10 12
ACEIVE WEILS Looiiiiiiiiiicic e 16 213 5
Approximate pumping capacity (in gallons per minute) 39,100 22,500 10,200

Wastewater Facilities

We also own and operate wastewater collection and sewage treatment systems. These utilities also have
rights-of-way and easements in their service areas necessary to provide their services. Wastewater collection and
sewage treatment facilities held by our utilities as of December 31, 2005 were as follows:

Wastewater Collection and Sewage Treatment Systems

New
Texas (1) Mexico (2) Alabama

Interceptor and collection lines (in Miles) ......coocvvirvviiincc i, 185 163 101
LAft SEALIONS ..ot 44 3 1

(1) Consists of 13 separate collection and treatment systems.

(2) ‘Wastewater is treated at a city-owned facility.
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES, REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

We believe that our properties are maintained in good condition and in accordance with current standards of
good industry practice. We believe that the facilities used in the operation of our business are in good condition in
terms of suitability, adequacy and utilization. We intend to continue our capital expenditure program, constructing
and replacing reservoirs, wells and transmission and distribution lines in future years as needed and as approved by
the regulating authorities. Our employees perform normal maintenance and construction work on these facilities
while major construction projects are normally performed by general contractors. Ongoing maintenance and repairs
expenses in our Utility Group, as a percentage of Utility Group revenue, for the three years ended December 31,
2005 were as follows:

Utility Group—Maintenance and Repairs as a Percent of Revenues

Years Ended December 31,
. 2005 2004 2003
(In thousands, except percentage data) Amount Percent Amount Percent Amaunt Percent

Utility GIroup .....ocoocevvvvvneincncne 3 5,116 65% § 4,793 69% § 3,613 6.4%

MORTGAGES AND LIENS

Virtually all of our California utility’s property is subject to the lien of an Indenture of Mortgage and Deed of
Trust dated October 1, 1986, as amended (the “California Indenture”), securing our California utility’s First
Mortgage Bonds. The California Indenture contains certain restrictions common to such types of instruments
regarding the disposition of property and includes various covenants and restrictions, including limitations on the
amount of cash dividends that our California utility may pay to Southwest Water. Our California utility pays regular
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quarterly dividends to Southwest Water. As of December 31, 2005, our California utility was in compliance with
dividend limitations mandated by the California Indenture.

Virtually all of our utility property in New Mexico is subject to the lien of an Indenture of Mortgage and
Deed of Trust dated February 14, 1992, as amended (the “New Mexico Indenture™), securing our New Mexico
utility’s First Mortgage Bonds. The New Mexico Indenture contains certain restrictions common to such types of
instruments regarding the disposition of such property and includes various covenants and other restrictions,
including limitations on the amount of cash dividends that our New Mexico utility may pay to Southwest Water.
Our utility in New Mexico pays regular quarterly dividends to Southwest Water. As of December 31, 2005, our
New Mexico utility was in compliance with dividend limitations mandated by the New Mexico Indenture.

In addition, substantially all of the assets of Monarch Utilities are pledged as security for its three bank term
loans and a wastewater treatment facility owned and operated by ECO Resources is pledged as security for
economic development bonds issued by the city of Keystone, South Dakota, to finance the construction of that
facility.

For additional information, see our consolidated financial statements and the accompanying notes to the
financial statements included in this report.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Southwest Water and a subsidiary were named as defendants in several lawsuits alleging various injuries as a
result of water contamination in the San Gabriel Valley Main Basin. The California Supreme Court ruled in
February 2002 that the plaintiffs could not challenge the adequacy of the water quality standards established by
California Department of Health Services. In August 2004, the case against us was dismissed; however, the
plaintiffs have appealed the dismissal to the Court of Appeals for the State of California, Second Appellate District.
A court date has not been set and, to date, liability insurance carriers have absorbed the costs of defense of the
lawsuits. Based upon information available at this time, we do not expect that this action will have a material
adverse effect on our financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

On May 5, 2005, one of our operating subsidiaries received a subpoena to provide records to a grand jury.
The requested records relate to the operations of the San Simeon wastewater treatment plant in California for the
period January 2002 to present. The facility was also served with search warrants executed by the EPA. Our
subsidiary has operated this facility sinice September 2004. We are cooperating fully with the investigation.

On May 18, 2005, the EPA executed a search warrant at one of our operating subsidiaries in Texas. The
search warrant sought information relating to our subsidiary's laboratory operations. We are cooperating fully with
the investigation.

Southwest Water and our subsidiaries are subject to litigation arising in the ordinary course of operations.
We believe the ultimate resolution of all matters that have been brought to our attention will not materially affect our
consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
No matters were submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2005.
PART I

ITEMSS. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

MARKET INFORMATION

The following table shows the range of market prices of Southwest Water’s common stock. Our common
stock is traded on the NASDAQ Stock Market under the symbol SWWC. There were 3,038 stockholders of record
as of March 6, 2006.
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The prices shown reflect the intra-day high and low bid prices for our common stock without retail markup,
markdown or commissions and may not necessarily represent actual transactions. The price ranges shown in the
table, as well as cash dividends declared in each quarter, reflect:

e a4-for-3 stock split in the form of a stock dividend on January 1, 2004;
¢ a 5% stock dividend on January 3, 2005; and
® a 5% stock dividend on January 2, 2006.

Stock Price Range Cash
High Low Dividend
Year Ended December 31, 2004:
FIrSt QUATTET ..veviivieviie et eteist et ettt ettt beses et sese et ae et et ereseasenessena $ 1432 $ 10.78 $0.0431
SECONA QUATET .....oivieie ittt st ettt et staesv s et eeaeen e teaeen 13.31 10.30  0.0431
TRIFA QUATTET ..ot ittt st st e e ba e s r bbb e s bbb b anes 12.12 10.61 0.0476
Fourth QUArET .........ccovviiieieieiiir ettt 13.00 10.99  0.0476
Year Ending December 31, 2005:
FITSt QUATTET .cveiiiiiiii ittt ettt st e ae s st e s aseeste e 13.23 9.75  0.0476
Second QUATTET .......cceeiriieiiitieiieece ettt are et st rseneesserarenes 11.75 9.01 0.0476
THITA QUATTET.c..ceveieiiterieie et cev e b et es et en e e esae s esa et s eaes 13.92 11.30  0.0476
FOUDth QUATTET «..veiit ettt ettt st e et se e st e et sasbas s e e sbesessassene saebasbasbane 15.20 1238  0.0524
Year Ending December 31, 2006:
First Quarter through March 8, 2006 (1) ..ocevevveiiviiore e ens e 19.07 13.98  0.0524

(1)  Cash dividend declared on March 8, 2006 and will be paid on April 20, 2006 to stockholders of record as of
March 30, 2006.

DIvVIDEND POLICY

Since 1960, our practice has been to pay common stock cash dividends quarterly. The amount and timing of
future dividends depends on our growth, results of operations, profitability and financial condition, as well as other
factors deemed relevant by our Board of Directors. Our current quarterly dividend rate is $0.0524 per share of
common stock.

RECENT REPURCHASES OF SECURITIES

The following table summarizes the Company’s purchases of its common stock for the quarter ended
December 31, 2005.

Total Number of Maximum Number (or

Shares Purchased as Approximate Dollar Value)

Total Number Average Part of Publicly  of Shares that May Yet Be

of Shares Price Paid Announced Plans Purchased Under the Plans

Period Purchased (1) (2) per Share (2) or Programs or Programs

October 1, 2005 — October 31, 2005 ........... ‘N/A N/A N/A N/A
November 1, 2005 ~ November 30, 2005 ... 13,325 $13.37 N/A N/A
December 1, 2005 - December 31, 2005 ... N/A N/A N/A N/A
Total. e, 13,325 $13.37 N/A N/A

(1)  All of the shares purchased during the period were shares attested to the Company in satisfaction of the
exercise price and tax withholding obligations by holders of employee stock options, who exercised options
granted pursuant to the Company’s stock option plan.

(2)  Share and per share amounts have been adjusted to reflect a 5% stock dividend on January 2, 2006.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Years Ended December 31, (1)
(In thousands, except per share data) 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

Summary of Income Statement Data: »
REVENUES ..o $ 203,181 $ 179,595 § 166,683 § 124,442 § 107,264

Operating income (2) .....cccooeevrcereirenrrsrnnnonnenne 18,134 11,244 14,176 10,361 10,622
Other income (expense) (2) (3) «vvvevereerercnrierenenn. 2) (3) (70) 2,556 396
Income from continuing operations ..................... 7,301 4,673 7,202 6,028 5,020
NEt IICOME v se e vt et aebeseanees 2,399 4,534 7,193 6,002 5,451
Net income applicable to common stockholders . 2,375 4,510 7,166 5,975 5,424
Ratio of earnings to fixed changes (4) .......co.ceue. 2.15x 1.88 x 258 x 2.60 x 2.50 x

Per Common Share Data (5):

Earnings per common share:
Continuing operations:

Basic (2) (3) vvrrreeereereesr s $ 035 §$ 025 § 047 § 042 § 0.36
Diluted (2) (3) coovereereeeceeeneeeenenns 0.34 0.24 0.44 0.40 0.34
Applicable to common stockholders:
Basic (2) (3) «evverrierinrereeeeeeeeees 0.11 0.24 047 0.42 0.39
Diluted (2) (3) et 0.11 0.23 0.44 0.40 0.37
Cash dividends per common share ..............c...... 0.20 0.18 0.16 0.15 0.14
As of December 31, (1)
{In thousands) 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
Balance Sheet and Other Data:
Additions to property, plant and equipment ........ $§ 36970 § 25653 § 21,791 § 25,633 § 14,669
TOLAl BSSELS ovvvieviveereceeieeeiecirrevirsen e e eenis et ens 444725 404,809 296,222 268,744 225,186
Total debt (6) ...oovvvveeercccirircre e 127,095 118,560 75,799 81,343 66,354
Stockholders’ equity ........corvvvericcrcicocierereicnnnns 145,253 126,198 79,667 61,837 55,718

(1)  Reflects historical selected consolidated financial statement data derived from the audited consolidated
financial statements and related notes for the periods, reclassified to reflect Master Tek, which was sold
during 2005, as a discontinued operation. Also reflects the results of operations and financial position of
companies acquired for all periods subsequent to their respective acquisition dates. See “Item 1. Business—
Significant Acquisitions and Dispositions” for additional information.

(2) In 2005, 2004 and 2003, operating income includes reimbursement of incremental costs pursuant to a 2002
settlement agreement. In 2001, we were required to remove some of our wells from service due to chemical
contamination. This has resulted in our California utility purchasing a significant portion of its water supply
from other sources since 2001. In May 2002, a settlement agreement was reached among some of the parties
allegedly responsibie for the contamination and our California water utility. Pursuant to the agreement we
received reimbursement of $1.7 million ($0.08 per share, net of tax) in 2002 for incremental water and energy
costs incurred in 1999, 2000 and 2001 arising from the contamination. Since this reimbursement was an
unusual event, we recorded the $1.7 million in other income rather than as an increase to operating income in
accordance with the provisions of APB No. 30, Reporting the Results of Operations.

As a result of the settlement agreement, we have received, and we expect to continue receiving, monthly
reimbursement from the allegedly responsible parties for the incremental costs until completion of
remediation. For 2005, 2004, 2003 and 2002 the reimbursements were $3.4 million, $3.3 million, $4.0
million and $3.2 million, respectively. Since the reimbursements are ongoing and no longer considered an
unusual event, the reimbursements are recorded as a reduction of operating expenses and therefore increase
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operating income for 2005, 2004 and 2003. The reimbursements, net of tax, for 2005, 2004, 2003 and 2002
were $0.10, $0.10, $0.16 and $0.14 per share, respectively.

(3)  In 2002, other income also includes a $1.0 million gain ($0.05 per share, net of tax) resulting from the
termination of a pension plan.

(4)  For the purposes of calculating the ratio of earnings to fixed charges, earnings represent income or loss from
continuing operations before income taxes and fixed charges, minus interest capitalized. Fixed charges
consist of:

s interest, both expensed and capitalized;
e amortization of debt expense and discount or premium relating to any indebtedness; and

¢ one-third of rental expenses under operating leases which is considered to be a reasonable approximation
of the interest portion of such expense.

(5)  All earnings and cash dividend per common share have been retroactively adjusted to reflect the following
distributions:

e 2 5% stock dividend on January 2, 2006;

o a 5% stock dividend on January 3, 2005,

e a4-for-3 stock split in the form of a stock dividend on January 1, 2004,
o a 5% stock dividend on January 1, 2003, and

e a 5% stock dividend on October 1, 2001.

(6)  Total debt is defined as total borrowings under bank lines of credit and long-term debt, including current

maturities.
ITEM7 MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following Management Discussion and Analysis (“MD&A”) is intended to help the reader understand
the results of operations and financial condition of Southwest Water Company. MD&A is provided as a supplement
to, and should be read in conjunction with, our consolidated financial statements and the accompanying notes to the
financial statements included in this report. MD&A contains forward-looking statements (See “Forward-Looking
Statements” on page 1 of this report).

OVERVIEW

Southwest Water Company provides a broad range of services including water production, treatment and
distribution; wastewater collection and treatment; utility billing and collection; utility infrastructure construction
management; and public works services. We own regulated public utilities and also serve cities, utility districts and
private companies under contract. Our subsidiaries are segmented into two operating groups: our Utility Group and
our Services Group.

Utility Group

Our Utility Group owns public water and wastewater utilities in Alabama, California, New Mexico,
Oklahoma and Texas. Except for our California utility, our utilities are operated by companies in our Services
group, which we describe below. State and federal agencies issue regulations regarding standards of water quality,
safety, environmental and other matters which affect these operations. The rates that our regulated utility
subsidiaries charge for water and wastewater usage are established by state or local authorities.

Utility Group revenues reflect fees earned for the production and distribution of water and the collection and
treatment of sewage for residential, business, industrial and public authority use. The group’s operating expenses
reflect the costs associated with purchasing, producing and distributing water, collecting and treating wastewater,
salaries, wages and employee benefits, facilities costs, supplies and equipment, repairs and maintenance,
professional fees and other costs.
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Services Group

Our Services Group operates our contract service businesses in which we operate and maintain water and
wastewater facilities owned by cities, public agencies, municipal utility districts, private entities and investor-owned
utilities, including most of our own utilities. Our Services Group operates primarily in Alabama, California,
Colorado, Georgia, Mississippi, New Jersey, New Mexico, South Dakota and Texas. While state and federal
agencies issue regulations regarding standards of water quality, safety, environmental and other matters which affect
these operations, our Services Group’s pricing is not subject to regulation.

Services Group revenues reflect fees earned for water and wastewater facility operations and maintenance
services, equipment maintenance and repair, sewer pipeline cleaning, billing and collection services, public works
and state-certified water and wastewater laboratory analysis. Our Services Group also facilitates the design,
construction, project management, and operating aspects of various water and wastewater projects. The group’s
operating expenses reflect salaries, wages and employee benefits, facilities costs, supplies and equipment, repairs
and maintenance, professional fees and other costs. Most work performed by the Services Group is required to be
performed by state licensed and certified technicians.

Selling, general and administrative expenses consist of costs related to personnel, facilities, insurance,
consulting and professional services, which support our sales, marketing, human resources, finance and
administration functions for the entire company.

Aci]uisitions and Dispositions

Our financial position, results of operations and cash flows have been affected by our history of acquisitions
and, in 2005, a disposition. Our most recent significant acquisitions, which affect the comparability of the historical
financial condition and results of operations described in the MD&A, are:

Utility Group
e  Monarch Utilities, a Texas-based water utility, acquired in July 2004;

* an Alabama-based wastewater collection and treatment system, which we operate as Southwest Water
Alabama, in September 2005;

Services Group

e Ace Technologies, a Texas-based water and wastewater testing laboratory, acquired in September 2004;
and

e Novus Utilities, an Alabama based contract operations company, acquired in March 2005.

In June 2005 we sold Master Tek International, Inc., our submetering business that provided multi-family
residential utility metering, billing and collection services for residential properties. The sale of this business, which
was part of our Services Group, is not expected to affect the operations of our remaining businesses in the Services
Group or our Utility Group. As a result of the sale, the business we sold is reflected as a discontinued operation in
our consolidated financial statements and the discussion below reflects only continuing operations for all periods.

BUSINESS OUTLOOK

The water and wastewater industry generates annual revenues in excess of $55 billion in the United States.
Both services are primarily owned by government municipalities. Growing regulatory complexity and escalating
water quality awareness has led to a dwindling supply of low-cost potable water. The market is characterized by an
aging and deteriorating municipal infrastructure and there is minimal state and federal government funding available
to upgrade these systems to meet the higher standards. The EPA estimates that an investment of up to a trillion
dollars may be needed over the next 20 years. These factors lead us to a very positive outlook for growth in our
industry as more government entities look to the private sector to help them meet these challenges.

We intend to grow our market share of this industry by focusing on both increasing the number of utilities we
own and on increasing the dollars generated by operating and maintaining government-owned utilities. Our long-
term strategic plan is to increase our profitability through acquisitions and organic growth in both our Utility Group
and our Services Group. '
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The Utility Group growth strategy focuses on accretive acquisitions, organic customer growth and managing
rate proceedings. We look to acquire profitable utilities located within our geographic footprint, thereby expanding
our presence in a region and gaining economies of scale. Some of our utilities experience new development in their
service areas which generates organic growth through increased customer connections., We manage rate
proceedings to ensure a reasonable rate of return on investments in our capital assets.

The Services Group growth strategy focuses on expanding our client base, making profitable acquisitions and
providing peripheral services such as water supply/treatment projects. By pursuing new operations and maintenance
contracts with cities, municipalities and private owners of water and wastewater utilities within our geographic
footprint, we expand our presence in a region and gain economies of scale. We look to expand the scope of our
contracts with current clients by adding additional services such as billing and collections and providing capital
improvement project management services. We offer peripheral services to our clients such as laboratory testing
and meter replacement. An opportunity unique to our business model is that it includes an integrated strategy which
means the Services Group provides construction and operation and maintenance services for our Utility Group. This
provides us with economies of scale. In addition, we are pursuing federal government contracting opportunities as
the government has an initiative to transfer the responsibility for the operation and maintenance of its utility systems
to the private sector. We also continue to aggressively pursue acquisitions of small, strategic service companies that
expand our geographic presence and give us knowledge of the regions water and wastewater needs. We feel this
positions us for growth both in the service as well as the utility side of the business as municipalities look to form
public/private partnerships. This was demonstrated in 2005 by our March acquisition of Novus Ultilities, a contract
operations business in Alabama which in turn led to the acquisition of a utility business, Southwest Water Alabama,
in September 2005.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
2005 Compared to 2004

Revenues. Revenues increased $23.6 million, or 13.1%, to $203.2 million for the year ended December 31,
2005 from $179.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2004. By segment, revenues increased as follows:

Percent of Revenues

: Increase
(In thousands, except percentage data) ) 2005 2004 (Decrease) 2005 2004
Utility GIoup ...cccocovervevercrrercnnnns et § 78884 $ 69,420 § 9,464 38.8% 38.7%
Services Group ... e aeanes 124,297 110.175 14,122 61.2 61.3
TOtal oo $ 203,181 § 179595 § 23,586 100.0% 100.0%

Utility Group. Revenues increased $9.5 million, or 13.6%, to $78.9 million for the year ended December 31,
2005, from $69.4 million for the prior year. The increase was primarily due to the following:

e a$9.0 million increase attributable to including a full year of revenue for Monarch Utilities which we
acquired in mid-July 2004;

¢ 2 31.2 million increase from our New Mexico and Texas utilities primarily resulting from an increase in
the number of connections;

¢ 2 3$0.9 million increase from higher rates at our California utility; and

e 2 30.6 million increase related to our acquisition of a wastewater treatment facility in Alabama at the end
of the third quarter of 2005; offset by

e a$2.2 million decrease in revenues from our California utility due to lower consumption as a result of
cooler temperatures and higher rainfall versus the prior year.

Services Group. Revenues increased $14.1 million, or 12.8%, to $124.3 million from $110.2 million for the
prior year. The increase in revenues was primarily due to the following:

e a$15.7 million increase in revenues associated with contract operations and maintenance work, primarily
work performed for our Utility Group, as well as increased construction work; and
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e a $5.6 million increase resulting from the acquisition of a laboratory at the end of the third quarter of
2004 and the acquisition of an Alabama-based contract operations company; offset by

e 2 $7.2 million decrease in revenues related to the construction of a reverse osmosis plant which had been
under construction since 2003 and was completed during 2005.

Hurricanes Katrina and Rita affected the Gulf Coast region of the United States during the third quarter of
2005 causing significant damage. Our Services Group provides contract operations and maintenance services to
clients in Mississippi and Texas, among other states.

The water and wastewater infrastructure for five clients we service in Mississippi was disabled by Hurricane
Katrina. The contracts with our clients provide that we can incur and bill additional expenses during an emergency
situation to restore water supply and wastewater treatment services to customers. In addition, our clients requested
we assist with the removal of debris to enable access for emergency vehicles and residents. We incurred $0.7
million of overtime labor costs and emergency out-of-pocket operating expenses related to these emergency
recovery efforts for our clients during 2005 which are reflected as operating expenses. We have billed our clients
$0.8 million for these emergency services and we are assisting our clients in requesting reimbursement from the
Federal Emergency Management Agency (“FEMA”) pursuant to guidelines established in FEMA’s Applicant
Handbook with respect to these costs. We recognized revenues of $0.8 million during 2005 based on the revenue
recognition criteria set forth in Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104, Revenue Recognition. The $0.8 million we have
billed for these emergency services is reflected in accounts receivable as of December 31, 2005 of which $0.4
million has been collected as of February 2006.

In addition, we incurred $0.2 million of expenses in 2005 in support of our employees’ recovery from the
effects of Hurricane Katrina. We also incurred less than $0.1 million of costs related to preparing for Hurricane
Rita, principally temporary infrastructure relocation expenses. These costs were recorded as an operating expense
during 2005 and were not reimbursable by FEMA or recoverable through insurance.

Expenses. Expenses increased $16.7 million, or 9.9%, to $185.0 million for the year ended December 31,
2005 from $168.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2004 as follows:

Percent of Revenues *

Increase
(In thousands, except percentage data) 2005 2004 (Decrease) 2005 2004
Utility Group operating exXpenses ...............oceov.. $ 44359 $ 40,579 § 3,780 56.2% 58.5%
Services Group operating eXpenses .........c.c...oue... 109,901 100,883 9,018 88.4 91.6
Selling, general and administrative expenses ...... 30,787 26.889 3.898 15.2 15.0
TOtal oo $ 185047 3 168351 $ 16,696 91.1 93.7

*  Utility Group and Services Group operating expenses are computed as a percent of their respective revenues. Selling general and
administrative expenses and total expenses are computed as a percent of total revenues.

Utility Group Operating Expenses. Operating expenses increased $3.8 million, or 9.3%, to $44.4 million
during the year ended December 31, 2005, from $40.6 million for the prior year. The increase in operating expenses
was primarily due to the following:

e 2 $6.3 million increase attributable to our acquisition of Monarch Utilities in mid-July 2004;

e 2 50.4 million increase related to our acquisition of a wastewater treatment facility in Alabama at the end
of the third quarter of 2005; offset by

o 2 3$2.9 million reduction in operating expenses at our California utility resulting from lower production as
a result of above average rainfall and cooler temperatures during the year.

Operating expenses were 56.2% and 58.5% of related revenues for the year ended December 31, 2005 and
2004, respectively. The decrease is caused, in part, by lower operating expenses at our California utility associated
with lower water consumption. The lower consumption enabled us to reduce the amount of water purchased from
outside sources, which is generally at prices higher than the cost of water pumped from our own wells.
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Services Group Operating Expenses. Operating expenses increased $9.0 million, or 8.9%, to $109.9 million
for the year ended December 31, 2005 from $100.9 million during the same period of 2004. The increase in
operating expense was due to the following:

o a$11.2 million increase resulting from higher levels of contract operations and maintenance work,
primarily those performed for our Utility Group, as well as increased construction work; the increase
results from increased staffing, fleet expenses and material costs related to the additional contract work;
and

e 2 3$5.2 million increase resulting from acquisitions in the latter part of 2004 and early 20035; offset by

* a$7.4 million decrease in construction work related to a reverse osmosis plant, which has been under
construction since 2003 and was substantially completed as of December 31, 2005.

Operating expenses as a percentage of the related revenues decreased to 88.4% for the year ended
December 31, 2005 compared to 91.6% for the same period last year. A majority of the operating expenses for the
Services Group, such as labor and related fringe benefits and service vehicle fleet costs, are fixed in nature. The
“high percentage in 2004 was due to those fixed costs being absorbed by a lower revenue base. Revenues in 2004
were depressed because of higher than normal rainfall which impeded our ability to perform additional construction,
operating and maintenance work.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses. Sclling, general and administrative expenses increased $3.9
million, or 14.5%, to $30.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2005 compared to $26.9 million during the
same period of 2004. Selling, general and administrative expenses, as a percent of revenue, remained constant at
15% for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004. The dollar increase in selling, general and administrative
expenses was primarily due to the following:

s a $2.4 million increase attributable to our Monarch Utilities and other acquisitions which occurred in late
2004 and early 2005;

e a$1.5 million increase in salaries, wages and related benefits resulting from workforce increases to
support our business growth; and

* a$1.6 million increase in legal, audit and outside services fees, most of which is attributable to
supporting the expanding business base and fill in for temporary shortages in headcount; offset by

e a $1.6 million decrease in costs associated with Sarbanes-Oxley Act compliance.

Other Income (Expense). Other expense increased $2.9 million, or 72.7%, to $6.8 million for the year
ended December 31, 2005 from $3.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2004 as follows:

(In thousands) 2005 2004 Change
INEETEST EXPENSE ..oovvivieretieeciie ettt ettt et r et st e e aeae e e $ (7,245 8 (4,988) § (2,257)
INEEIEST INCOIME ...cvvieiiieiiieeeie ettt ettt sttt ebe s 475 902 (427)
Gain on sale 0f 1and ....ccoviiiiiei e — 169 (169)
OMRET oottt ettt et b ettt ne s 2) 5 3
TOAL «ooviiciicieeete ettt st ettt b e bttt r et e re bt $ (6772) § (3922 §  (2,850)

Interest Expense. Interest expense increased $2.3 million, or 45.2%, during 2005 compared to 2004. The
major components of interest expense are as follows:

Increase
(In thousands) ‘ 2005 2004 (Decrease)
Interest expense:
Revolving lines of Credit ....ocvvviiieieieeceierere e srsie s eresesnsssssennases $ 1,763 § 855 § 908
Mortgage bonds and bank term 10ans ........c.cccooiniiiiininn e 4,391 2,758 1,633
Convertible subordinated debentures ............oocooevieevviveeieiivcineeiee e 1,157 1,205 (48)
Other indebtedness ........coveoviviiiieriie e ee e aaees 623 671 (48)
Total interest INCUITEd ........cocviiiiiviiiiei e 7,934 5,489 2,445
Less capitalized INTETESE .....cccorvviirireitiriereccnir e (689) (501) (188)
Total INtErest EXPEISE ...oiivieeiriceinieiieeacaacrsereessseeeasaareasseresnsasesasssras $§ 7245 § 4988 § 2257
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The increase in total interest incurred is primarily due to an increase in our long-term debt and borrowings on
our revolving lines of credit to fund acquisitions and capital spending. Interest on the higher levels of debt were
offset, in part, by lower interest payments on our convertible debentures due to the holders electing to convert $1.1
million of the debentures into common stock and increased capitalization of interest as a result of our increased
capital spending. Our average balances of interest bearing debt outstanding were approximately $125.9 million and
$88.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Our effective weighted average
interest rate increased to 6.3% for the year ended December 31, 2005 from 6.2% for the prior year.

Provision for Income Taxes. Our effective consolidated income tax rates on combined continuing and
discontinued operations were 36% for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, excluding the effect a capital
loss as further described below.

During the year ended December 31, 2005 we recognized a capital loss of $4.0 million for income tax
purposes upon the sale of Master Tek, our discontinued operation. We will be able to carry back the capital loss to
the prior three years and partially offset it against capital gains of $0.7 million realized during those years. The
remaining $3.3 million of capital loss will be carried forward to future years to offset any future capital gains. The
capital loss carryforward expires in 2010. The $1.2 million tax benefit of the capital loss carryforward has been
fully offset by a valuation allowance as of December 31, 2005 because management does not believe it is more
likely than not we will generate future capital gains prior to the expiration date of the loss carryforward.

Loss from Discontinued Operations. Loss from discontinued operations increased $4.8 million to $4.9 for
the year ended December 31, 2005 compared to $0.1 last year. The increase results from a $1.2 million increase in
the loss from operations in 2005 compared to 2004 and a $3.6 million net loss realized on the sale. The operating
loss related primarily to inventory reserves and higher employee costs associated with retention agreements.

2004 Compared to 2003

Revenues. Revenues increased $12.9 million, or 7.7%, to $179.6 million for the year ended December 31,
2004 from $166.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2003. By segment, revenues changed as follows:

Percent of Revenues

Increase
(In thousands, except percentage data) 2004 2003 (Decrease) 2004 2003
Utility GIroUD .cooveveeeriec e $ 69420 § 56933 § 12487 38.6% 34.2%
Services GIOUP ....cccccvvreciriirreeneceeereeeecne 110,175 109.750 425 61.4 65.8
TOtAl oo e § 179595 § 166,683 § 12912 100.0% 100.0%

Utility Group. Revenues increased $12.5 million, or 21.9%, to $69.4 million during 2004 from $56.9 million
during the prior year. The increase in revenues was primarily due to the following:

e a$7.1 million increase attributable to the July 2004 acquisition of Monarch Utilities;
¢ 2 $4.0 million increase resulting from rate increases and higher volume sales at our California utility; and

¢ a$1.4 million increase resulting from the favorable effect from an increase in the number of connections
at our New Mexico and Texas utilities, excluding the effect of the Monarch acquisition.

Services Group. Revenues increased $0.4 million, or 0.4%, to $110.2 million from $109.8 million during the
prior year. The increase in revenues was primarily due to the following:
e 2 $3.8 million increase resulting from operations and maintenance contracts which were new in 2004 or
initiated in the latter part of 2003, including contracts serving the cities of Pascagoula, Mississippi, Santa
Paula and San Simeon, California, as well as Monarch Ultilities; we achieved further revenue growth by
increasing billing rates and expanding services under certain existing contracts;

¢ a $1.3 million increase resulting from higher revenues from our environmental lab facility; and

¢ a2 $1.0 million increase resulting from our subsidiaries that provide state-certified water and wastewater
laboratory services and government services, some of which were acquired in the latter portion of 2003
or during 2004; offset by
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e 2 $5.7 million decrease, from $13.6 million to $7.9 million, related to the construction of the CVWD
reverse osmosis water treatment facility which was substantially completed during 2004 and became
operational in December 2004.

Our Services Group was affected by unusually heavy precipitation in 2004, primarily in Texas. Heavy
rainfall or storm conditions limited our ability to perform billable work such as pipeline maintenance, manhole
rehabilitation, construction and other outdoor services. Severe weather conditions also resulted in additional labor
and material costs to us as we meet the terms of our operations and maintenance contracts. We believe that higher-
than-average precipitation limited or delayed our ability to perform billable services and construction during 2004,
For example, precipitation in the Services Group’s Houston base of operations for the years ended December 31,
2004 and 2003 was as follows: :

Years Ended December 31,
% of % of
2004 Average 2003 Average
Precipitation in inches (Source: Houston Chronicle) ................ 65.06 136% 4576 96%

Expenses. Expenses increased $15.8 million, or 10.4%, to $168.3 miltion for the year ended December 31,
2004 from $152.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2003 as follows:

Percent of Revenues *

Increase
(In thousands, except percentage data) 2004 2003 (Decrease) 2004 2003
Utility Group operating eXpenses ..............oe...... $ 40579 § 33973 § 6,606 58.5% 59.7%
Services Group operating expenses...........co.o..... 100,883 97,948 2,935 91.6 89.2
Selling, general and administrative expenses ...... 26,889 20,586 6.303 15.0 12.4
Total oo $ 168351 § 152,507 § 15,844 93.7 91.5

*  Utility Group and Services Group operating expenses are computed as a percent of their respective revenues. Selling general and

administrative expenses and total expenses are computed as a percent of total revenues.

Utility Group Operating Expenses. Operating expenses represented 58.5% and 59.7% of utility revenues for
2004 and 2003, respectively. Operating expenses increased $6.6 million, or 19.4%, to $40.6 million during 2004
from $34.0 million during 2003. The increase in operating expenses was primarily due to the following:

e 2 35.0 million increase attributable to the acquisition of Monarch Utilities in July 2004;
+ a$1.3 million increase for utility plant maintenance and repair costs; and

» a $0.3 million charge related to a doubtful account for a California industrial customer.

The decrease in operating expenses as a percentage of revenues was due to increased Utility Group revenues,
which were primarily attributable to an increase in rates at our California utility. Also, the water we sell to our
customers is either pumped from our own wells or purchased from outside sources. Costs to produce water from our
wells are generally less than our cost to purchase water from outside sources. A higher portion of the water we sold
to our customers was produced from our own wells in 2004. The percentage of water used in our operations that
was produced from our own wells was 46% and 33% during 2004 and 2003, respectively, at our California utility.
This increase in water production related to two new wells that were placed in service in April and October of 2003.
The aggregate average cost of purchased and produced water in California was $225 and $235 per acre foot in 2004
and 2003, respectively. The impact of the Monarch Utilities acquisition partially offset the lower California water
costs. Operating expenses as a percentage of revenues are higher for Monarch Utilities than for our California, New
Mexico and other Texas utilities.

Services Group Operating Expenses. Operating expenses represented 91.6% and 89.2% of revenues for
2004 and 2003, respectively. Operating expenses increased $2.9 million, or 3.0%, to $100.9 million during 2004
from $98.0 million during 2003. The increase was due primarily to the following:

¢ 2 3$3.2 million increase in operating expenses incurred by subsidiaries established or acquired in the latter
portion of 2003 or during 2004 that provide state-certified water and wastewater laboratory services and
government services;
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e a$1.9 million increase due to costs to provide services under certain significant contracts with the cities
of Pascagoula, Santa Paula and San Simeon, as well as Monarch Ultilities, which were new in 2004 or
initiated in the latter portion of 2003;

e 2 3$1.7 million increase related to increased business at our environmental lab facility;

o a $0.8 million increase related to a loss accrual for the Virginia Beach wastewater collection system
rehabilitation project and the write-off of related uncollectible construction receivables; and

e 3 $4.7 decrease in construction costs, to $8.2 million from 12.9 million, for the reverse osmosis water
treatment facility in California that was substantially completed during 2004,

Services Group operating expenses, as a percent of revenues, increased from 89.2 % in 2003 to 91.6% in
2004. Many of our Services Group contracts contain annual contractual price increases tied to national consumer
price indices. We believe that these consumer price indices may not fully reflect the inflation in key costs in our
Services Group, such as salaries and wages for our skilled workforce, employee health insurance costs, general
liability and workers compensation insurance costs and fuel costs for our vehicles. ‘

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses. Selling, general and administrative expenses increased as a
percentage of revenues to 15.0% in 2004 from 12.4% in 2003. Selling, general and administrative costs increased
$6.3 million, or 30.6%, to $26.9 million for 2004 from $20.6 million during the prior year. The increase was
primarily due to:

e a $2.6 million increase due to our efforts to prepare for and comply with section 404 of the Sarbanes-

Oxley Act of 2002 and related regulations;

» 2 $1.9 million increase due to increases in professional fees, facilities costs, and labor and benefits costs

for administrative employees;

¢ a $0.6 million increase attributable to Monarch Utilities since its acquisition in July 2004;

o a$0.5 million increase due to executive separation and retention charges;

e 2 $0.4 million increase due to a charge for doubtful receivables related to a strategic development

partnership; and

e a $0.3 million increase for increased new business development costs associated with the research of

potential new projects.

Other Income (Expense). Other expense increased $0.7 million, or 23.1%, to $3.9 million for the year
ended December 31, 2004 from $3.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2003 as follows:

(In thousands) 2004 2003 Change
Interest €Xpense ....c....cocerreree. bbbt $ (4988) $ (4,181) $ (807)
INEETESE INCOMIC ...etiviiireetiiercreirirrercasaearerenestesre st resesteseeeebeserabesreseronesusobeenseneas 902 336 566
Gain on sale 0f 1and ....c.oovoiiiiiniiie e s 169 728 (559)
Other INAEDLEANESS ..oviiviriiiierieiiie ettt e st st (3) (70) 63
TOUAL ©.oecrce ettt st b b s b bbbttt b et E et b e b eran § (392§ (318N § (735

Interest Expense. Interest expense increased $0.8 million, or 19.3%, during 2004 compared to 2003. The
major components of interest expense are as follows:

Increase
(In thousands) 2004 2003 {Decreage)
Interest expense:

Bank Hnes 0f CTEAIL ....ccivrreeiniie sttt s s senrase st r e $ 855 § 933 § (78)
Mortgage bonds and bank term 10818 .......cococvvvnirnieeinnc 2,758 2,112 646
Convertible subordinated debentures ............o.ooveveiiiiienie e 1,205 1,350 (145)
OHHET oottt e sttt ettt etk e s 671 429 242
Total INErest MCUITEQ ....cviivvveriiee e ceie et erer e ete e saresbe s eessenene e 5,489 4,824 665
Less capitalized INTETEST .....cccvvvcvevirmerereinerniee et (501) (643) 142
Total INTETESE EXPENSE ...ovvrvierirrrrreteneirerees s evesteceeneiereseseniesesensrane $ 4988 % 4,181 3 807
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The increase in total interest expense is primarily due to an increase in our long-term debt. Our average
balances of long-term debt outstanding were $88.1 million and $77.4 million for 2004 and 2003, respectively. This
increase in our average debt was primarily driven by debt incurred in our acquisition of Monarch Utilities.

In addition, our weighted average borrowing rates increased to 6.9% during 2004 from 6.6% during 2003.

- Gain on Sales of Land. We recognized a $0.2 million pretax gain on sales of surplus land in 2004. We
recognized a $0.7 million pretax gain on the sale of surplus land in 2003.

Provision for Income Taxes. Our effective income tax rate was 36% for the years ended December 31,
2004 and 2003. S

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Our overall objectives with respect to liquidity and capital resources are to:

e generate sufficient operating cash flows to service our debt and tax obligations, fund capital
improvements and organic growth, and pay dividends to our stockholders;

e utilize our credit facility for major capital improvements and to manage seasonal cash needs;
¢ obtain external financing for major acquisitions; and
s maintain approximately equal levels of debt and equity consistent with the investor-owned water utility

industry.
Our statements of cash flows are summarized as follows:
Years Ended December 31, Increase
(In thousands) 2005 2004 (Decrease)
Net cash provided by (used in):
Continuing operations:
OPErating CHVITIES ..e.eeveririereinieirerieee ettt ettt st ne et $ 24691 $ 17,137 $§ 7,554
INVESHNG ACLIVILIES .vveveerieeeriierierenireieit e eree e en et ere e sre s secbe e neeas (40,076) (77,254) 37,178
FInancing aCtivities .......coeceeiiiriionnieeneinctie et 18.154 65,273 {47.119)
Total continuing OPErations ......coccoceireinerieiere et 2,769 5,156 (2.387)
Discontinued operations:
OPErating ACHIVILIES ..oovevveveieriesieieeeeieerreeereeteneseesbe e eaeeeeseeerareesaeseseesieas (788) (801) 13
TNVESHING BCHVILIES 1.oreiieiieieice et et ‘ (73) (3,871) 3,798
FINANCING ACIVITIES ..evvvieciieiraeriiiesataire e eeeressaereaesasssastessaasssssesassrssasssesas (532) (909) 371
Total discontinued OPErations ..........c..ccvvereereennmerirniecerinesreresinnns (1,393) (5,581) 4,188
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ...........c..cocccvneeee $ 1,376 $ (425) § 1,801

Cash Flows From Operating Activities. Net cash provided by operating activities increased by $7.6 million
in 2005 compared to the prior year. Operational aspects of our businesses that affected working capital in 2005
versus 2004 are highlighted below:

e increased revenues generated by our Utility Group, resulting from the Monarch Utilities acquisition in July
2004 and customer connection growth in New Mexico and Texas;

o the benefit from increased water rates at our California utility; and
o favorable weather conditions for both our Utility and Services Group.

Cash Flows From Investing Activities. Cash used in investing activities totaled $40.1 million in 2005
compared to $77.3 million during 2004 as follows:
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Years Ended December 31, Increase

(In thousands) 2005 2004 (Decrease)
Cash flows used in (provided by) investing activities:
Additions to property, plant and equipment ..........cccocvvverirrecrereneinennenenan § 36970 $§ 25653 § 11,317
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acquired ...........cocooiiieiiniiieireeene 12,312 48,870 (36,558)
Proceeds from the sale of discontinued operations .........c.cceceecreerveciiieennan (9,206) — (9,206)
Purchase of MINOTIty iNEIESt .......c.ocvvieriiviereiiieie et — 2,900 (2,900)
ONET vttt ettt s e san bbbt e — (169) 169
Net cash used for iINVesting aCtiVIIEs ........ccoevrvreviercornernrenreenseeniriennns $ 40076 $ 77254 $§_(37,178)

The following table summarizes additions to property, plant and equipment additions for 2005 and 2004.
Years Ended December 31,

(In thousands) ' 2005 2004
Company-financed additions ..........ccovirrieiiiin ittt $ 33,448 § 22818
Capital improvement reimbUISEIMENTS .......covevveviieiieririeierrinsreaiee e sesees e saeteearesterresenes 949 323
Cash contributions received in aid of CONSIIUCLION ....oocveviciviiiiiiieiccee e 2.573 2,512
Total cash additions to property, plant and eqUIPMENt..........ceevveiiieciiiioiien i 36,970 25,653
Non-cash contributions in aid of construction ...........ccecoevveevererans et err e e e e et re s 5,738 6.677
Total additions to property, plant and eqUIPIMENt .....c..ccveiereiirerivecrireneiee e $ 42,708 $ 32,330

Capital projects primarily relate to the expansion, replacement and renovation of our water and wastewater
systems, particularly at our Texas and New Mexico utilities. Contributions in Aid of Construction (“CIAC™)
represent contributions in the form of cash, services or property received from developers, governmental agencies,
municipalities or individuals for the purpose of constructing utility plant and is not refundable. In 2006, we expect
to spend approximately $31.0 million on cash additions, principally within our Utility Group, and expect to receive
$11.0 million of CIAC resulting in total expected additions to property, plant and equipment of about $42.0 million.

We also made substantial investments in acquisitions during 2005 and 2004 and expect we will continue to
do so in the future.

In addition, in December 2005 we acquired the 20% minority interest in Windermere Utility Company that
we did not already own pursuant to a shareholder agreement we entered into in 2000 when we acquired our 80%
ownership interest. Pursuant to the agreement, we acquired the 20% interest by issuing 450,644 shares of our
common stock with an aggregate market value of $6.0 million to the minority stockholder in exchange for the
remaining shares. Because this was a non-cash, stock-for-stock exchange, the transaction is deemed to be a non-
cash investing and financing activity.

Cash Flows From Financing Activities. During 2005, we financed our growth through a broad range of
capital initiatives:
¢ entered into a new, five-year, $100.0 million revolving line of credit, which replaced three separate lines
of credit with an aggregate borrowing capacity of $50.0 million that was due to expire in 2006;

o issued $20.0 million of 6.10% term loan due in 2031 and used the proceeds to repay credit facility
borrowings; and :

¢ received $12.1 million of proceeds from our direct stock purchase plan, our employee stock purchase and
option plans and our director option plan.

Aggregate borrowings under our revolving lines of credit increased by a net $7.0 million during 2005
compared to 2004 primarily due to our acquisition activities, Our borrowing availability under our credit facility
was $65.9 million as of December 31, 2005.

During 2003, we paid dividends totaling $4.2 million and our quarterly dividend rate is currently $0.0524 per
common share. We also financed the acquisition of the 20% minority interest in Windermere Utility Company that
we did not already own by issuing 450,644 shares of our common stock with an aggregate market value of $6.0
million to the minority stockholder in exchange for the remaining shares. Because this was a non-cash, stock-for-
stock exchange, the transaction is deemed to be a non-cash investing and financing activity.
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Cash Flows From Discontinued Operations. Net cash used in discontinued operations was $1.4 million
during 2005 compared to $5.6 million in the prior year. The decrease is caused by several acquisitions during 2004
that were structured as asset purchases in which we paid $3.8 million in cash.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

The following table summarizes our known contractual obligations to make future cash payments as of
December 31, 2005, as well as an estimate of the periods during which these payments are expected to be made.

Years Ended December 31,
2007 2009 2011
) and and and
(In thousands) Total 2006 2008 2010 Beyond
Long-term debt (1):
Bank line of credit (2) ..covvvvvevvveeeveviiieecveene, $ 30,000 § — 3 — $ 30,000 $ —
Mortgage bonds (3) ..o 43,000 8,000 — — 35,000
Bank term 10ans (4) .....cooceovevvrerviennennninienieenens 33,441 823 1,645 1,646 29,327
Convertible subordinated debentures (5) ......... 16,108 — — — 16,108
Economic development revenue bonds (6) ...... 2,130 100 220 245 1,565
Notes payable (7} .oocvevrrecriieneirriereeesieenins 1,395 569 826 — —
Total long-term debt .........c.ccooiviviivcnein, 126,074 9,492 2,691 31,891 82,000
Repayment of advances for construction (8) ....... - 9,482 1,004 1,196 720 6,562
Lease assignment obligations (9) ........cccccvevvvennnen 2,708 269 2,439 — —
Operating lease obligations .........ccoocveevereereneeenn. 36,573 6,722 10,569 5,729 13,553

Total obligations as of December 31, 2005 ...... $ 174837 § 17487 $ 16895 § 38340 § 102,115

(1)  Excludes interest payments, which are described in the following notes. The terms of the long-term debt are
more fully described in the notes to the consolidated financial statements included in this report.

(2)  The bank lines of credit bear interest at variable rates and therefore the amount of future interest payments are
uncertain. Borrowings bear interest, at our option, based on a margin either: a) over the LIBOR rate; or b)
under the prime rate. The margins vary based on our consolidated debt to equity ratio. The weighted-average
interest rate on our bank line of credit borrowings was 5.37% as of December 31, 2005. ’

(3) Interest on the mortgage bonds is fixed at a weighted-average annual interest rate of 6.78% and is payable
semiannually.

(4) Interest on the bank term loans is fixed at a weighted-average annual interest rate of 6.57% and is payable
semiannually. '

(5) Interest on the convertible debentures is fixed at a 6.85% annual rate and is payable quarterly. The
debentures are convertible, at the option of the holder, into shares of our common stock at any time prior to
their maturity. ‘

(6) Interest on the economic development bonds is fixed at a weighted-average annual interest rate of 5.92% and
is payable semiannually.

(7)  Interest is payable either monthly or quarterly at rates ranging from 5.0% to 7.5% per year.
(8)  Advances for construction are non-interest bearing.

(9) Interest on the lease assignment obligations is fixed at a weighted-average interest rate of 8.39% and is
payable monthly.
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FINANCIAL CONDITION AND LIQUIDITY

As of December 31, 2005, we had working capital of approximately $7.2 million and $65.9 million of
additional borrowings available under our line of credit facility which expires on April 1, 2010. In addition to our
line of credit, our California and New Mexico mortgage bond indentures permit the issuance of an additional $68.4
million of first mortgage bonds as of December 31, 2005. However, the terms of our credit facility do not permit
additional first mortgage bond indebtedness without prior consent from the credit facility lenders. The mortgage
bond indentures also limit the amount of cash and property dividends our California and New Mexico utilities may
pay to the parent company to fund its payment obligations. Dividends have averaged $3.0 to $4.0 million per year
and are less than the aggregate cumulative dividend restriction threshold by $40.4 million as of December 31, 2005.

We also have on file a registration statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission, which is
effective for the issuance of up to $50.0 million aggregate principal amount of common stock, debt securities and
warrants. To date we have issued approximately $44.0 million of common stock under the shelf registration, and
about $6.0 million remains available for issuance as of December 31, 2005. We may offer any of these securities for
sale at any time and from time to time.

As of December 31, 2005, we have contractual obligations totaling $174.8 million, $17.5 million of which is
due during 2006. We were in compliance with all loan agreement covenants during the year ended December 31,
2005. We have $8.0 million of mortgage bonds maturing in 2006 which we expect we will be able to refinance
through the sale of new mortgage bonds or retire with funds borrowed under our credit facility.

We believe that our expected operating cash flows, together with borrowings under our credit facility ($65.9
million of which was available as of December 31, 2005 and expires on April 1, 2010} will be sufficient to meet our
operating expenses, working capital and capital expenditure requirements as well as our debt service obligations for
the next twelve months. However, our ability to comply with debt financial covenants, pay principal or interest and
refinance our debt obligations will depend on our future operating performance as well as competitive, legislative,
regulatory, business and other factors beyond our control.

CERTAIN CONTRACTUAL COMMITMENTS AND INDEMNITIES

In 2002, we were retained to facilitate the engineering and construction of a $23.0 million reverse osmosis
water treatment plant in the city of San Juan Capistrano, California for the Capistrano Valley Water District
(“CVWD?”). In 2003, we obtained a $3.4 million standby letter of credit as collateral to insure our performance
during the design and construction of the water treatment plant. Construction was completed during 2005 and upon
final acceptance of the completed project by the CVWD, which is expected in 2006, the standby letter of credit will
be terminated.

We now operate the completed plant under a twenty-year operating agreement. The CVWD service contract
contains certain guarantees related to our performance, including certain liquidated damages in the event of failure
on our part to perform not caused by uncontrollable circumstances as defined in the service contract. During the
twenty-year term, we may be liable for liquidated damages relating to any lost payments from an agreement with a
state water agency providing financial assistance to CVWD. Also, we have made other guarantees to CVWD,
including guarantees with respect to the quality and quantity of the finished water and the production efficiency of
the facility.

As part of the financing for this project, the CVWD sold insured municipal bonds. We entered into an
agreement with the bond insurer to guarantee our performance under the service contract, subject to certain liability
caps to the bond insurer in the event of a default. During the twenty-year operation of the facility, such liability caps
will not exceed an amount equal to $4.0 million plus an amount no greater than the replacement cost of the actual
reverse osmosis filtration unit within the facility, estimated to be approximately $1.5 million.

We had irrevocable standby letters of credit in the amount of $4.1 million issued and outstanding under our
credit facility, including the CYWD letter of credit described above as of December 31, 2005,
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During our normal course of business, we have entered into agreements containing indemnities pursuant to
which we may be required to make payments in the future. These indemnities are in connection with facility leases
and liabilities and operations and maintenance and construction contracts entered into by our Services Group. The
duration of these indemnities, commitments and guarantees varies, and in certain cases, is indefinite. Substantially
all of these indemnities provide no limitation on the maximum potential future payments we could be obligated to
make and is not quantifiable. We have not recorded any liability for these indemnities.

In connection with the sale of Master Tek, we made indemnities to the buyer with respect to a number of
customary, and certain other specific, representations and warranties. Our indemnities with respect to these matters
are limited in terms of duration to periods ranging from one year to the expiration of the applicable statue of
limitations. As of December 31, 2005, we have $0.8 million of reserves provided for warranty repairs obligations
and potentially uncollectible accounts receivable. We believe those reserves are adequate and we have not recorded
any additional liabilities for other indemnities since no claims have been asserted to date.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

Through the date of this report, we did not have any relationships with unconsolidated entities or financial
partnerships, such as entities often referred to as structured finance or special purpose entities, which would have
been established for the purpose of facilitating off-balance sheet arrangements or other contractually narrow or
limited purposes. In addition, we do not engage in trading activities involving non-exchange traded contracts. We
are not materially exposed to any financing, liquidity, market or credit risk that could arise if we had engaged in
these relationships. We do not have relationships or transactions with persons or entities that derive benefits from
their non-independent relationship with us or our subsidiaries.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Our consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States (“GAAP”™). These accounting principles require us to make estimates and judgments
that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities. We believe that the estimates and judgments are reasonable based upon information available
to us at the time that these estimates and judgments are made and they are evaluated and updated on an ongoing
basis. To the extent our estimates and judgments are different than actual results, our financial statements will be
affected. We believe the following are the more critical accounting policies we use in preparing our financial
statements and are important to fully understanding and evaluating our reported financial position and results of
operations.

Accounting for Regulated Businesses

Our regulated businesses, which include our utilities in California, New Mexico, and Texas, are accounted for
under the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 71, Accounting for the Effects of
Certain Types of Regulation, which specifies certain revenue, expense and balance sheet treatment as required by
each state’s regulatory authority. Each state authority establishes rates which are intended to permit each utility to
recover its costs and earn a reasonable rate of return.

Our Services Group has contracted with our utilities in Texas, and New Mexico to perform operating
services, maintenance, construction work, and to manage capital projects. In accordance with SFAS No. 71, our
Services Group recognizes profit on sales to regulated affiliates and does not eliminate the intercompany profit when
the sales price is reasonable and it is probable that, through the rate making process, future revenue approximately
equal to the sales price will result from the regulated affiliate’s use of the services. However, all revenue in excess
of profit is eliminated. Accordingly, the intercompany profit for construction as well as operations and maintenance
services provided to Utility Group affiliates has not been eliminated in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements. Based upon our Services Group’s experience of providing operations and maintenance services in more
than 400 contracts with unaffiliated customers, and a history of regulator approval of the construction service fees
charged by the Services Group to utility affiliates, we believe that the contract sales prices between our Services
Group and our Texas and New Mexico utilities are reasonable and that it is probable that the price of these services
will be recovered in the rate-making process.
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In 2002, our California water utility recorded a balancing account receivable in the amount of $2.3 million,
representing the difference between actual water production costs incurred and CPUC-adopted water production
costs. Historically, the CPUC allowed such balancing accounts in the income statements of water utilities, with a
corresponding liability or asset on the balance sheet. On July 8, 2004, the CPUC issued a decision that allows our
water utility in California to collect the $2.3 million balancing account and an additional under-collection of $0.7
million for a total of $3.0 million. The $0.7 million increase in the balancing account receivable was recorded in the
third quarter of 2004. The CPUC decision provides for us to recover the settlement amount through a surcharge
billed to customers. Approximately $0.4 million of the additional amount was recorded as a reduction in operating
expenses in the third quarter of 2004, and the remaining $0.3 million was recorded as interest income. As of
December 31, 2003, our California water utility has collected $2.1 million of the balancing account receivable and
$1.2 million is outstanding as of December 31, 2005.

Revenue Recognition

Water utility revenues are recognized when water is delivered to customers. At the end of an accounting
period, estimated amounts for unbilled revenues are accrued for water usage since the previous billing period.

Revenues for contract operations are recognized and billed at the end of the month based on a monthly fee to
provide a specific level of service as outlined in each individual contract. We generally bill for additional services
provided beyond the scope of the base contract on a time-and-materials basis as such services are rendered.

Revenues for construction projects for unaffiliated third parties are recorded using the percentage-of-
completion method of accounting. The percentage-of-completion method recognizes revenue and income as work
progresses on a project based on the expected total project costs and the expected total project revenues. We
estimate the percentage of completion using total contract price, actual costs incurred to date and an estimate of the
completion costs for each contract. Revenues for construction projects for utilities within our Utility Group are
recorded using the completed contract method of accounting under which all revenues and costs are recognized
upon completion of the project. If management anticipates we will ultimately suffer a loss on a construction project,
the entire estimated loss is recorded in the period such a determination is made.

If a contract involves the provision of a single product or service, revenue is generally recognized when the
product or service is provided and the amount becomes billable. If services are provided evenly during the contract
term but service billings are irregular, revenue is recognized on a straight-line basis over the contract term.

Certain non-refundable activation fees in our non-regulated wholesale water operations are recognized over
the expected period of performance.

If a contract invalves the provision of multiple products or services (elements), total estimated contract
revenue is allocated to each element based on the relative fair value of each service, provided the services qualify for
separation under Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) 00-21, Accounting for Revenue Arrangements with Multiple
Deliverables. The amount of revenue allocated to each service is limited to the amount that is not contingent upon
the delivery of another element in the future. Revenue is then recognized for each element as described above for
single-element contracts, except revenue recognized on a straight-line basis for a non-construction service will not
exceed amounts currently billable unless the excess revenue is recoverable from the client upon any contract
termination event. If the amount of revenue allocated to a construction service is less than its relative fair value,
costs to deliver such service, limited to the difference between allocated revenue and the relative fair value, are
deferred and amortized over the contract term. If total construction service costs are estimated to exceed the relative
fair value for the construction service contained in a multiple-element arrangement, then a provision for the
estimated loss is made in the period in which the loss first becomes apparent.

Valuation of Long-Lived and Intangible Assets

In accordance with SFAS No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets, we
assess intangible assets and other long-lived assets, excluding goodwill, for recoverability whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying value may not be recoverable through the estimated
undiscounted future cash flows resulting from the use of the assets. If we determine that the carrying value of




intangiblelassets or other long-lived assets may not be recoverable, we measure impairment by using the projected
discounted cash-flow method in accordance with SFAS No. 144.

In accordance with SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, we test goodwill and inidefinite-
lived intangible assets for impairment at least annually or when events or circumstances indicate carrying values
may not be recoverable. We evaluate goodwill for impairment using discounted cash flow methodologies,
transaction values for comparable companies, and other valuation techniques for all of our reporting units with
goodwill balances; we do not have any indefinite-lived intangible assets.

When SFAS No. 142 was issued in 2001, we adopted December 31* of each year as our annual impairment
testing date. Since 2001, we have completed several acquisitions which resulted in goodwill being recorded with
each requiring annually impairment testing. In 2005, we elected to change our annual impairment testing date
October 31 of each year, commencing October 31, 2005. Moving the testing date to October 31% will allow
management more time to accurately complete its impairment testing process in order to incorporate the results in
our annual financial statements and timely file those statements with the Securities Exchange Commission in
accordance with its accelerated filing requirements. There were no impairment charges resulting from the
October 31, 2005 impairment testing and no events have occurred subsequent to that date which indicates
impairment may have occurred.

Stock-Based Compensation

In 2002, we adopted the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation, which requires valuation of stock options issued based upon an option pricing model and recognition
of this value as an expense over the period in which the options vest. In accordance with the provisions of SFAS
No. 148, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation—Transition and Disclosure, we elected to recognize stock-
based compensation using the retroactive restatement method. Under this change in accounting method, we restated
our consolidated financial statements for periods prior to 2002 to reflect stock-based compensation expense under a
fair-value-based accounting method for all options granted, modified or settled in fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 1994,

We use the Black-Scholes option valuation model to estimate the fair value of our stock options. This option
valuation model was developed for use in estimating the fair value of traded options that do not have vesting
restrictions and that are fully transferable. Option valuation models require subjective assumptions such as the
expected future volatility of the stock price. Because the stock options we grant have characteristics that are
significantly different from those of traded options, and because changes in the subjective input assumptions can
materially affect the calculated results, in management’s opinion, the stock option valuation models, including
Black-Scholes, may not necessarily provide an exact measure of the fair value of employee stock options.

Deferred Costs

We defer and subsequently amortize certain direct contract acquisition costs related to activities that enable
the provision of contracted services to our customers. Deferred contract acquisition costs are amortized on a
straight-line basis over the remaining original contract term unless revenue patterns indicate a more accelerated
method is appropriate. The recoverability of all long-lived assets associated with a particular contract, including
deferred contract costs, is analyzed on a periodic basis. If we conclude that long-lived assets are impaired, an
impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the carrying value of the long-lived assets exceeds the fair
value of those assets.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued SFAS No. 123 (revised
2004), Share-Based Payment (“SFAS No. 123(R)”). SFAS No. 123(R) replaces'SFAS No. 123 and supercedes
APB Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees. Generally, SFAS No. 123(R) is similar in
approach to SFAS No. 123 and requires that compensation cost relating to share-based payments be recognized in
the financial statements based on the fair value of the equity or liability instruments issued. We will adopt SFAS
No. 123(R) in the first quarter of fiscal 2006. Since we adopted SFAS No. 123 in 2002, we expect the adoption of
SFAS No. 123(R) will not have a material effect on our consolidated financial statements.
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In June 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections, which is a
replacement of APB Opinion No. 20, Accounting Changes, and SFAS No. 3, Reporting Accounting Changes in
Interim Financial Statements, although it carries forward some of their provisions. SFAS No. 154 applies to all
voluntary changes in accounting principle and changes the requirements for accounting for and reporting of a
change in accounting principle. SFAS No. 154 requires retrospective application to prior periods’ financial
statements of a voluntary change in accounting principle unless it is impracticable to determine either the period-
specific effects or the cumulative effect of the change. SFAS 154 also redefines the term “restatement” as the
revising of previously issued financial statements to reflect the correction of an error. SFAS No. 154 is effective for
accounting changes and corrections of errors made in our fiscal years beginning January 1, 2606.

ITEM7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

As of December 31, 2005, we had $127.1 million of long-term variable and fixed-rate debt. We are exposed
to market risk based on changes in prevailing interest rates.

Market risk related to our variable-rate debt is estimated as the potential decrease in pre-tax earnings resulting
from an increase in interest rates. We have $30.0 million of long-term debt that bears interest at variable rates based
on either the prime rate or LIBOR rate. Our variable-rate debt had a weighted average interest rate of 5.4% as of
December 31, 2005. A hypothetical one percent (100 basis points) increase in the average interest rates charged on
our variable-rate debt would reduce our pre-tax earnings by approximately $0.3 million per year.

Our fixed-rate debt, which has a carrying value of $97.1 million, has a fair value of $98.6 million as of
December 31, 2005. Market risk related to our fixed-rate debt is deemed to be the potential increase in fair value
resulting from a decrease in prevailing interest rates. Our fixed-rate debt had a weighted average interest rate of
6.7% as of December 31, 2005. A hypothetical ten percent decrease in interest rates, from 6.7% to 6.0%, would
increase the fair value of our fixed-rate debt by approximately $5.9 million.

We do not use derivative financial instruments to manage or reduce these risks although we may do so in the
future.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Our consolidated financial statements, supplementary financial data and financial statement schedules are
included in a separate section at the end of this report. The financial statements, supplementary data and schedules
are listed in the index on page F-1 of this report and are incorporated herein by reference.

ITEMO. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including the Chief Executive Officer
and Chief Financial Officer, we have evaluated the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures pursuant
to Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(b) as of the end of the period covered by this report. Based on that evaluation, the
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that these disclosure controls and procedures
are effective. There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting during the quarter ended
December 31, 2005 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control
over financial reporting. '

REPORT OF MANAGEMENT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
Internal control over financial reporting refers to the process designed by, or under the supervision of, our

Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, and effected by our board of directors, management and other
personnel, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
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financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and includes
those policies and procedures that:

»  Pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

¢ Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of managements
and directors of the Company; and

e Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or
disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial
reporting. Management has used the framework set forth in the report entitled Internal Control—Integrated
Framework published by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations (“COSO”) of the Treadway Commission to
evaluate the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Based on our evaluation
under the framework in Internal Control—Integrated Framework, our management concluded that our internal
control over financial reporting was effective as of December 31, 2005.

Our management’s assessment of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2005, has been audited by KPMG LLP, a registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report,
which is included below.

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Southwest Water Company:

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal
Control Over Financial Reporting (Item 94), that Southwest Water Company maintained effective internal control
over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO).
Southwest Water Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial
reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit
included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s
assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
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only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that Southwest Water Company maintained effective internal
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on criteria
established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSO). Also, in our opinion, Southwest Water Company maintained, in all material
respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005, based on Internal Control—
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
(COS0).

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the consolidated balance sheets of Southwest Water Company and subsidiaries as of December 31,
2005 and 2004, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in stockholders’ equity, and cash flows
for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2005, and our report dated March 13, 2006,
expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements.

/s/ KPMG LLP

Los Angeles, California
March 13, 2006

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
PARTIII
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

DIRECTORS

Information relating to the directors of the Company will be set forth under the caption “Proposal 1—Election
of Directors—Information on Nominees and Continuing Directors” in our Proxy Statement for our 2006 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders (“Proxy Statement™). Such information is incorporated herein by reference.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 16(A) OF THE EXCHANGE ACT

Information regarding compliance by our directors and executive officers and owners of more than 10% of
the Company’s common stock with the reporting requirements of Section 16(a} of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended, will be set forth under the caption “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance”
in the above-referenced Proxy Statement.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Our Board of Directors elects executive officers each year at the first meeting following the Annual Meeting
of Stockholders. There are no family relationships among any of the executive officers of Southwest Water
Company, and there are no agreements or understandings between any such officer and another person pursuant to
which he or she was elected as an officer. There are no legal proceedings that involve any executive officer of the
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type requiring disclosure pursuant to the instructions to this item. The executive officers of Southwest Water
Company as of March 1, 2006 were as follows:

Anton C. Garnier—Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Garnier (Age: 65) has served as President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company since 1968. He is
a past president of the National Association of Water Companies and served on the board of the San Gabriel Valley
Watermaster, and he has been actively involved in the American Water Works Association and California Water
Association. Mr. Garnier also serves as the President and a director of East Pasadena Water Company, California-
Michigan Land and Water Company, and is a board member of California Domestic Water Company. Mr.
Garnier’s other current and past affiliations include the World Business Council, Chief Executives Organization, Cal
Tech Executive Forum, Fellows of the Huntington Library, Young Presidents Organization, 1984 U.S. Olympics,
Whittier College Business Department Advisory Board, and the Boy Scouts of America.

Peter J. Moerbeek—President and Chief Operating Officer, Southwest Water and President, Southwest
Water Company Services Group

Mr. Moerbeek (Age: 58) began his career at Southwest Water Company in 1995 as Vice President Finance
and Chief Financial Officer. In 1997, he was appointed to the additional position of Chief Operating Officer of ECO
Resources Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Southwest Water. He was appointed to the position, President,
Southwest Water Company Services Group, when that position was created in 2002. In February 2004, Mr.
Moerbeek assumed his current position as President and Chief Operating Officer of Southwest Water. He continues
as the President of the Services Group. In 2001, Mr. Moerbeek was appointed to the Board of Directors of
Southwest Water Company. From 1989 to 1995, Mr. Moerbeek served as Executive Vice President—Finance and
Operations for Pico Products, a publicly held manufacturer and importer of cable television equipment and parts.
From 1986 to 1989, Mr. Moerbeek served as Vice President and Controller for Ortel Corporation, a high-tech laser
manufacturing start-up. - From 1982 to 1985, he served as Vice President, Finance and Administration for Eisenman
Chemical Company, a provider of products and services to the oil industry. Mr. Moerbeek has an MBA and a
Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering from the University of Washington. Mr. Moerbeek is a licensed
certified public accountant in the State of Washington.

Michael O. Quinn—President, Southwest Water Company Utility Group

Mr. Quinn (Age: 59) has held a variety of positions with Southwest Water Company and its subsidiaries since
1970. He is President of the Utility Group of Southwest Water Company and has been President of Suburban Water
Systems since 1996. From 1992 to 1996, he was Chief Operating Officer for Suburban Water Systems. From 1985
to 1992, he was President of ECO Resources, Inc. Prior to that, he was Controller/Treasurer at Suburban Water
Systems. Mr. Quinn holds a Bachelor of Arts in Business Management from California State University at
Fullerton. Among his water industry affiliations, Mr. Quinn is past president of the California Water Association, is
president of the National Association of Water Companies and serves on the boards of the Citrus Valley Health
Foundation, California Domestic Water Company and Covina Irrigating Company.

Cheryl L. Clary—Chief Financial Officer

Ms. Clary (Age: 50) joined Southwest Water as Vice President Finance in October 2004 and in April 2005
was appointed to the position of Chief Financial Officer. From 2002 to 2004, she served as Chief Financial Officer
of Del Richardson and Associates, a professional services firm. From 2000 to 2001, she was Managing Director of
the Los Angeles office of Jefferson Wells International, a management consulting firm. From 1981 to 2000, she
held various senior level finance and operational management positions at Atlantic Richfield Company, an oil and
gas company, including business manager at three different operating units. Ms. Clary began her career in 1977 in
public accounting. Ms. Clary has a Bachelor of Science degree in Business Administration with an emphasis in
Accounting from California State University, Northridge.

41




Shelley A. Farnham—Vice President Human Resources and Secretary

Ms. Farnham (Age: 50) has been Vice President of Human Resources since July 1998. She oversees
organizational planning and development, employee relations, training, compensation and benefits administration
for the company and its subsidiaries. She provided human resources leadership to the marketing organization of
Atlantic Richfield’s Products Company from 1995 to 1998. From 1988 to 1995, Ms. Farnham held numerous
positions in human resources, ranging from recruiter to training manager to interstate personnel manager with the
Federal Reserve Bank of New York and Northrop Corporation. She has a Bachelor of Science degree in
Management/Finance from Simmons College in Boston, Massachusetts.

Maurice W. Gallarda—Vice President New Business Development

Mr. Gallarda (Age: 52) has been with the Company since 1998. As Vice President of New Business
development he manages strategic growth planning as well as internal growth and opportunities for expansion into
new markets and services. From 1995 to 1998, Mr. Gallarda was Chief Executive Officer of Watershed Holdings,
Inc., a company he founded to provide engineering, analytical and manufacturing services to the environmental
industry. From 1987 through 1995, Mr. Gallarda served as President of Thorne Environmental, Inc., and Park
Environmental Corporation where his responsibilities included the integration of existing business into the
expanding environmental industry. He is also active in several professional organizations including the American
Society of Civil Engineers, the Water Environment Federation, the California Environmental Bar Association and
the National Society of Professional Engineers. An appointee of former California Governor Pete Wilson, Mr.
Gallarda served on the California Regional Water Quality Control Board. Mr. Gallarda has a Bachelor of Science
degree in Civil Engineering from California State University, Sacramento. He is licensed as a professional civil
engineer in multiple states.

James E. Mann—Vice President Controller

Mr. Mann (Age: 53) joined Southwest Water in September 2005 as Vice President Controller. From 1992 to
2003, he held a variety of position at DeCrane Aircraft Holdings, Inc., a manufacturer and integrator of interior
components for regional and business/VIP aircraft. From 2000 to 2005, Mr. Mann was Vice President, Tax and
SEC Compliance and from 1992 through 2000, he served in various capacities, most recently as Vice President,
Corporate Controller. Mr. Mann began his career in 1975 in public accounting. Mr. Mann has a Bachelor of
Science degree in Business Administration from the University of Southern California.

CODE OF ETHICS

We have adopted the Southwest Water Company Code of Ethics for Directors and Executive Officers (the
“D&O0” Code of Ethics”) and the Southwest Water Company Code of Ethical Conduct (the “Ethics Code™). The
D&O Code of Ethics and the Ethics Code apply to Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Corporate
Controller, and other executive officers of the Company. The D&O Code of Ethics and the Ethics Code are
available to the public on our website www.swwc.com.

ITEM11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information relating to executive compensation will be set forth under the caption “Executive Compensation”
in our Proxy Statement. Such information is incorporated herein by reference, except for the information set forth
under the captions “Executive Compensation—Report of the Compensation and Organization Committee” which
specifically is not so incorporated by reference. Information related to director compensation will be set forth under
the caption “Director Compensation and Stock Ownership” in our Proxy Statement. Such information is
incorporated herein by reference.

42




ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT
AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Information regarding ownership of our securities by certain persons is set forth under the caption

“Proposal 1—Election of Directors—Beneficial Ownership of the Company’s Securities” in the Company’s Proxy
Statement referred to in Item 10 above. Such information is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

The information set forth under the caption “Governance of the Company—Certain Relationships and
Related Transactions” in our Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES
Information regarding principal accountant fees and services is set forth under the caption “Principal Auditor

"Fees and Services” in the Company’s Proxy Statement referred to in Item 10 above. Such information is
incorporated herein by reference.

PART 1V

ITEM 15, EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(A) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES

The consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedules filed with this report are included in
a separate section at end of this report and are listed in an index on page F-1.

(B) EXHIBIT LISTING

Exhibit
Number Exhibit Description
3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Southwest Water Company dated May 24, 2005
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Form 10-Q for the quarterly period
ended June 30, 2005)
3.2.1 Amended and Restated Bylaws of Southwest Water Company dated May 18, 2001, (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 3.2D to the Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001)
322 Amendment to Amended and Restated Bylaws of Southwest Water Company (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2004)
4.1.1 Indenture of Mortgage and Deed of Trust between Suburban Water Systems and U.S. Bank National
Association, formerly First Trust of California, N.A. dated October 1, 1986 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1986)
412 First Amendment and Supplement to Indenture of Mortgage and Deed of Trust between Suburban
Water Systems and U.S. Bank National Association, formerly First Trust of California, N.A. dated
February 7, 1990 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2A to the Company’s Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 1989)
413 Second Amendment and Supplement to Indenture of Mortgage and Deed of Trust between

Suburban Water Systems and U.S. Bank National Association, formerly First Trust of California,
N.A. dated January 24, 1992 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2B to the Company’s Form
10-K for the year ended December 31, 1991)
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Exhibit
Number

Exhibit Description

414

4.2

43

4.4

4.5

4.6.1

4.6.2

4.63

4.64

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.11

4.12

Third Amendment and Supplement to Indenture of Mortgage dated October 9, 1996, between
Suburban Water Systems and U.S. Bank National Association, formerly First Trust of California,
N.A. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2C to the Company’s Form 10-X for the year ended
December 31, 1996) :

Fourth Amendment and Supplement to Indenture of Mortgage and Deed of Trust between Suburban
Water Systems and U.S. Bank National Association, formerly First Trust of California, N.A., dated
October 19, 2004 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1E to the Company’s Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2004)

Securities Purchase Agreement dated May 28, 2003 among Southwest Water Company and the
purchaser identified therein (incorporated by reference from the Company’s Registration Statement
on Form S-3, File No. 333-106506, filed June 25, 2003)

Bond Purchase Agreement dated February 20, 1992, for Suburban Water Systems (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.3A to the Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1991)

Bond Purchase Agreement dated October 21, 1996, for Suburban Water Systems (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.3B to the Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1996)

Bond Purchase Agreement dated October 19, 2004, for Suburban Water Systems (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.5 to the Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004)

Indenture of Mortgage dated February 14, 1992, between New Mexico Utilities, Inc., and Wells
Fargo Bank, formerly Sunwest Bank of Albuquerque, N.A. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.4
to the Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1991)

First Supplement to Indenture of Mortgage dated May 15, 1992, between New Mexico Utilities, Inc.
and Wells Fargo Bank, formerly Sunwest Bank of Albuquerque, N.A. (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.4A to the Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1996)

Second Amendment and Supplement to Indenture of Mortgage dated October 21, 1996, between
New Mexico Utilities, Inc. and Wells Fargo Bank, formerly Sunwest Bank of Albuquerque, N.A.
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.4B to the Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 1996)

Third Amendment and Supplement to Indenture of Mortgage dated December 15, 2004, between
New Mexico Utilities, Inc. and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.6D
to the Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004)

Bond Purchase Agreement dated November 8, 1996, for New Mexico Utilities, Inc. (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 4.5A to the Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1996)

Bond Purchase Agreement dated December 15, 2004, for New Mexico Utilities, Inc. (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 4.8 to the Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004)

Stockholder’s Rights Plan dated April 6, 1998 (incorporated by reference to the Company’s Form
8-K filed with the Commission April 23, 1998)

Windermere Utility Company Shareholder Agreement between Southwest Water Company, SW
Utility Company, RTNT, Inc. Thom W. Farrell and Windermere Utility Company dated October 1,
2000 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.11 to the Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2004)

Shareholders Agreement by and among Operations Technology, Inc., Southwest Water Company,
Robert W. Monette, dated August 31, 2001 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.12 to the
Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004)
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Exhibit
Number

Exhibit Description

4.13

10.1

10.2.1

10.2.2

10.2.3

10.3.1

10.3.2

10.33

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

Rk

* %

k%

*%

*%

*k

%

¥

* %

* %

Indenture dated as of July 20, 2001 between Southwest Water Company and Chase Manhattan Bank
and Trust Company, as Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 to the Company”s
Registration Statement of Form S-3 (Amendment No. 2), File No. 333-63196, filed July 13, 2001)

Stock Purchase Agreement between Southwest Water Company and Tecon Water Holdings, L.P.
dated April 30, 2004 (incorporated by reference to the Company’s Form 8-K filed with the
Commission on July 28, 2004)

Second Amended and Restated Stock Option Plan, dated May 23, 2000, as amended (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.1 on Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003)

Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement pursuant to Second Amended and Restated Stock
Option Plan, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1B on Company’s Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 2003)

Certificate of Amendment to Second Amended and Restated Stock Option Plan, dated May 8, 2003
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1B1 on Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2003)

Stock Option Plan for Non-Employee Directors, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.1C on Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003)

Certificate of Amendment for Option Plan for Non-Employee Directors dated May 13, 2004
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Company’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June
30, 2004)

Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement pursuant to Option Plan for Non-Employee
Directors, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 on Company’s Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended June 30, 2004)

Amended and Restated Employee Stock Purchase Plan dated May 28, 1998 (incorporated by

reference to Appendix B to Company’s 1998 Proxy Statement filed with the Commission on
April 20, 1998)

Amended and Restated Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan dated April 8, 2005
(incorporated by reference to the Company’s Form S-3/A Registration Statement filed with the
Commission on April 5, 2005)

Deferred Compensation Plan dated January 1, 2002 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the
Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004)

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan dated May 8, 2000 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.7 to the Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004)

Tolling Agreement between Suburban Water Systems and Aerojet dated June 20, 2000
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 of Company’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,
2000) '

Retention Agreement between Southwest Water Company and Richard J. Shields dated as of
November 9, 2004 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Form §8-K on
November 9, 2004)

Severance Compensation Agreement between Southwest Water Company and certain executive
officers approved by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors on February 21, 1995 -
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11 to the Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 1995)
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Exhibit
Number

Exhibit Description

10.11

10.12.1

10.12.2

10.13

10.14.1

10.14.2

10.14.3

10.144

10.15.1

10.15.2

10.15.3

10.15.4

10.15.5

* %

*%

*%

X%

Severance Compensation Agreement between Southwest Water Company and certain executive
officers approved by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors on August 5, 1998
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9A to the Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 1998)

Severance Compensation Agreement between Southwest Water Company and a certain executive
officer approved by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors on August 31, 2001
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9B to the Company’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
June 30, 2002)

First Amendment to Severance Compensation Agreement, dated July 22, 2005, between Southwest
Water Company and a certain executive officer (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the
Company’s Form 8-K filed with the Commission on July 28, 2005)

Severance Agreement between Southwest Water Company and James C. Wisener dated as of
December 21, 2004 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to the Company’s Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 2004)

Amended and Restated Credit Agreement between Registrant and Bank of America, N.A. dated
July 7, 2004 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 of the Company’s Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended June 30, 2004).

Amendment No. | to Amended and Restated Credit Agreement between Registrant and Bank of
America, N.A. dated October 14, 2004 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 of the
Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004).

Amendment No. 2 to Amended and Restated Credit Agreement between Registrant and Bank of
America, N.A. dated November 9, 2004 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 of the
Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004).

Amendment No. 3 to Amended and Restated Credit Agreement between Registrant and Bank of
America, N.A. dated December 10, 2004 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.17 of the
Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004).

Credit Agreement between Southwest Water and Union Bank of California, NA, dated June 6, 2003
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of the Company’s Form 10 Q Report for the quarter
ended June 30, 2003). ‘

Amended and Restated Credit Agreement between Southwest Water and Union Bank of California,
N.A., dated July 7, 2004 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 of the Company’s Form 10-Q
Report for the quarter ended June 30, 2004).

Waiver and First Amendment to Amended and Restated Credit Agreement between Southwest
Water and Union Bank of California, N.A., dated September 29, 2004 (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.19B of the Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004).

Waiver and Second Amendment to Amended and Restated Credit Agreement between Southwest
Water and Union Bank of California, N.A., dated November 8, 2004 (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.19C of the Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004).

Third Amendment to Amended and Restated Credit Agreement between Southwest Water and
Union Bank of California, N.A., dated December 15, 2004 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.19D of the Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004).
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Exhibit
Number

Exhibit Description

10.16

10.17.1

10.17.2

10.17.3

10.17.4

10.17.5

1Q.17.6
10.18.1
10.18.2
10.18.3
10.18.4
10.19

10.20

Credit Agreement dated as of April 1, 2005 among Southwest Water Company, as borrower, the
several lenders parties thereto, Bank of America, N.A., as administrative agent, swing line lender
and letter of credit issuer, Banc of America Securities LLC and Union Bank of California, N.A., as
co-lead arrangers and co-book managers, and Union Bank of California, N.A., as syndication agent
(incorporated by reference to the Company’s Form 8-K filed with the Commission on April 6, 2005)

Amended and Restated Master Loan Agreement dated September 12, 2005 (MLA No. RX 0936)
between Monarch Utilities | L.P. and CoBank, ACB officer approved by the Compensation
Commiittee of the Board of Directors on August 31, 2001 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4
to the Company’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30 , 2005)

Promissory Note and Supplement dated May 1, 2002 (Loan No. ML0936T1) between Tecon Water
Company, L.P. (now Monarch Utilities I L.P.) and CoBank, ACB (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.4.1 to the Company’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30 , 2005)

First Amendment to Promissory Note and Supplement dated September 12, 2005 (Loan

No. ML0936T1) between Monarch Utilities I L.P. (formerly known as Tecon Water Company, L.P.)
and CoBank, ACB (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4.2 to the Company’s Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended September 30, 2005)

Promissory Note and Supplement dated May 1, 2002 (Loan No. ML0936T2 between Tecon Water
Company, L.P. (now Monarch Utilities I L..P.) and CoBank, ACB (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.4.3 to the Company’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2005)

First Amendment to Promissory Note and Supplement dated September 12, 2005 (Loan

No. ML0936T2) between Monarch Utilities I L.P. (formerly known as Tecon Water Company, L.P.)
and CoBank, ACB (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4.4 to the Company’s Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended September 30, 2005)

Promissory Note and Supplement dated September 12, 2005 (Loan No. RX0936T3) between
Monarch Utilities I L.P. and CoBank, ACB (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4.5 to the
Company’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30 , 2005)

Business Loan Agreement dated December 10, 1997 between New Mexico Ultilities, Inc. and First
Security Bank of New Mexico, N.A. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to the Company’s
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1998)

Modification Agreement between New Mexico Utilities, Inc. and First Security Bank of New
Mexico, N. A. dated April 10, 1999 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15A to the Company’s
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 1999)

Modification Agreement between New Mexico Utilities, Inc. and First Security Bank of New
Mexico, N.A., dated April 10, 2000 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15B to the Company’s
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2000)

Modification Agreement between New Mexico Utilities, Inc. and First Security Bank of New
Mexico, N.A., dated July 10, 2003 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11B to the Company’s
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003)

Business Loan Agreement between New Mexico Utilities, Inc. and Bank of the West dated April 10,
2002 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15C to the Company’s Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended June 30, 2002)

Loan Agreement among Windermere Utility Co., Inc., Southwest Water Company and Bank of the
West, dated August 9, 2002, (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.22 to the Company’s
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002)
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Exhibit
Number

Exhibit Description

10.21

10.22

10.23

10.24.1

10.24.2

10.243

18

211
23.1
311

31.2

321
322

LLC Purchase Agreement by and among Aqua Source, Inc., DQE, Inc. and Southwest Water
Company, dated as of September 14, 2002 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.23 to the
Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002) '

Official Statement for $31,555,000 San Juan Basin Authority Lease Revenue Bonds (Ground Water
Recovery Project) Issue of 2002 containing descriptions and summaries of various documents
relating to the project, including the Service Contract for the Design, Construction, Financing and
Operation of the San Juan Basin Desalter Project by and among ECO Resources, Inc., Southwest
Water Company, and the Capistrano Valley Water District, Orange County, California, dated as of
September 3, 2002. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.24 to the Company’s Form 10 K for the
year ended December 31, 2002)

Business Loan Agreement between New Mexico Ultilities, Inc. and Bank of the West dated
April 10, 2002 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15C of the Company’s Form 10-Q Report
for the quarter ended Jjune 30, 2002).

Investors’ Rights Agreement, dated February 25, 2000, among Southwest Water Company and the
investors named therein

Common Stock Purchase Warrant, dated October 6, 2003, from Southwest Water Company to
Guaranty & Trust Co. TTEE, FBO: William L. Mclntyre, Jr., covering 30,000 shares of common
stock of Southwest Water Company

Common Stock Purchase Warrant, dated October 6, 2003, from Southwest Water Company to
William L. Mclntyre, Jr., covering 18,837 shares of common stock of Southwest Water Company

Letter regarding change in accounting principle from Independent Registered Public Accounting
Firm
Subsidiaries of the Registrant

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Certification of Principal Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002

Certification of Principal Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

* Filed herewith

**  Indicates a management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereto duly authorized.

SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY (REGISTRANT)

By: /s/_ ANTON C. GARNIER By: /S/ CHERYL L. CLARY

Date:

Anton C. Garnier

"Chief Executive Officer

March 15, 2006

Cheryl L. Clary
Chief Financial Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the

following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

By: s/ JAMES C. CASTLE By: /s/ DONOVAN D. HUENNEKENS
James C. Castle : Donovan D. Huennekens
Director Director

By: /S/ H. FREDERICK CHRISTIE By: /S/ MAUREEN A. KINDEL
H. Frederick Christie Maureen A. Kindel
Director Director

By: /s/ ANTON C. GARNIER ‘ By: /s/ PETER J. MOERBEEK
Anton C. Garnier Peter J. Moerbeek
Director Director

By: {8/ LINDA GRIEGO - By: /S/ RICHARD G. NEWMAN
Linda Griego Richard G. Newman
Director Director

By: /S/ WILLIAM D. JONES
William D. Jones
Director

Date:  March 15,2006
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Southwest Water Company:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Southwest Water Company and
subsidiaries as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in
stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2005. In
connection with our audits of the consolidated financial statements, we also have audited the financial statement
schedules I and II. These consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedules are the responsibility
of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements and financial statement schedules based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Southwest Water Company and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31,
2005, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the related financial
statement schedules, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole,
present fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the effectiveness of Southwest Water Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2005, based on criteria established in fnternal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSQ), and our report dated March 13,
2006, expressed an unqualified opinion on management’s assessment of, and the effective operation of, internal
control over financial reporting.

/s/ KPMG LLP

Los Angeles, California
March 13, 2006
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SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets

(In thousands, except per share data)

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents ..., s s
RESIICEA CASI oottt sttt et eab e
ACCOUNTS TECEIVADIE, NEL ..iiiiiiitiieie e cctee ettt ete s ettt sneastb e sabe e neeseeee e
ASSEES REeld fOr SAIE ..oiiiiiiie et e a et e s e s e st e s s s eabe s
Oher CUITENT ASSEES ..vviiviiiiieveriee ettt vre ettt ettt ettt te e ere e ste bt seaestbeseeesavesnneebeeraeares
TOTAl CUITENT BSSEIS ..vviiveiviiiiiiie e ettt sttt ere e st e er e sttt et ctreetbeetresbeesneseussebesatestesnnes

Property, Plant and Equipment, Net:
Regulated ULILIEIES .....coviieceeieeeic ettt et et s st e e e et ste e e et e areensbeessessasnenseans
Non-regulated OPEIAtIONS .......ccceiiirieriiieriticete et ne ettt saeeteebeseeareeas
Total property, plant and eqUIPMENT, NEL ...oviir e et

Other Assets:
GOOAWILL .eiiirii ettt et re e e et b e st st enbe s s tseebee e sbnesabseesetesbeesasberensaeaseains
IREANEIDIE ASSELS ...eovvereriieiei ettt bbbttt
Other @SSELS ..uvviiveeereicreeeie e cereeeiee s eeeseeveesreeaene e e ettt e———teeee—ae e aeeeerrteearatenaaeen

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Current Liabilittes:
Accounts payable ... et b e e
Current portion of long-term debt............coviiireriiiiriireic e e
Liabilities related to assets held for sale ........... et bbbt a e nr e tbesbeeaneereenreas
Other CUITENt HADILIEIES ...vicvveriveeiericiiiiis ettt sttt et et e reesbeserssebesereseeenes
Total current HabIlItIES .....cc.ovveiiiiiee et eta et e e b e e erstae e seveaeens

Other Liabilities and Deferred Credits:
Long-1erm debt ........ooccvciiniiiiiiirc e e
Deferred INCOME TAXES .ooccvviiiieeecieiee e ieceee et e e st sersessteeeeebeeesrsasesssebeeesaneoneeenssenereressans
Advances fOr CONSIUCTION ...iivviiveiiciiiiiie it eeieee st erre e e b s ere e st srvesere e e stressebeseereesteeeanes
Contributions in ald Of CONSITUCHION .. ..oveviiveeieceieieieieee ettt seie s sre s seeeee st sererasereseseneas
Other liabilities and deferred Credits ......ovvveieiviiiiieei et e e

Commitments and Contingencies

Stockholders’ Equity:
Preferred stock, $0.01 par value per share, 250 shares authorized,
9 shares issued and outstanding, at stated liquidation value .........c.eovecereeiicincnnieennnn,
Common stock, $0.01 par value per share, 75,000 shares authorized, 22,185 and
20,365 shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively ..
Additional paid-in CAPIAl ........cooveiiiiirrie e
REtaINed SAIMIIES ...coveveririrreriiieciri st cas et st saessssn bt e s e abe s st sbasesesssessesenens
Total stockholders’ EQUILY .....cocoovoreiirieie ettt ere e et be s

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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December 31,

2005 ‘ 2004
$ 2,764 $ 1,388
241 221
26,517 22,334
—_— 15,869
18,224 18,279
47.746 58,091
333,027 290,428
11,794 11,407
344,821 301.835
32,977 26,806
2,965 2,359
16.216 15,718
$ 444725 $ 404,809
$ 10,018 $ 12,243
9,492 2,733
— 1,681
21,069 19.216
40.579 35,873
117,603 115,827
22,609 15,528
8,478 9,196
94,660 89,623
15,543 12,564
461 461
222 204
122,368 101,499
22.202 24.034
145.253 126,198
$ 444,725 $ 404,809




SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Income

Years Ended December 31,

(In thousands, except per share data) 2005 2004 2003
Revenues:

UHHEY GIOUD .eovrereeeveririetenrieniern e seerenicriniere s st eres s resesesesinassnebasesesnes § 78884 § 69420 $ 56,933

SEIVICES GTOUP .-voveveerierieiereerireeerreeee ettt setenenesesass e seoaesesseseantaeaneansas 124.297 110.175 109,750

TOtAl TEVENUES ..o.oeiieiieicece et srae s e sane e 203,181 179,595 166,683

Expenses: .

Utility Group operating eXpenses ........ocvrvrevrsrerrrssssresssisssessesssssensssssesssns 44,359 40,579 33,973

Services Group Operating EXpEmSE .....c..cccecerrererienisionioreienesseeeseeeesrenneas 109,901 100,883 97,948

Selling, general and adminiStrative ..........ccoovveeierreerernicsrene e neeinene 30.787 26,889 20.586

TOtal EXPENSES .ovveerieriiiieieeiieere et rree ettt e nve et sne e e 185.047 168.351 152,507

OPETALING IMCOIMNE ....overiiieeeieeereeietenetertecteseeestearesbesetetesbeeaebsenenabese s benseasene 18,134 11,244 14,176
Other income (expense):

INLETESt BXPENSE ..eoiviviecniriieiiirieie ittt sttt (7,245) (4,988) (4,181)

TNEErest INCOME ...vvoviiiieeieeiee et s e sr et s reeeseneseeanrssneearensbenns 475 902 336

Gain on sales of [and .........oovovveeiiieciie e — 169 728

107113 A0 1 1= SO SO PO OO TT U SRR PPTUPURIN 2) &) (70)
Income from continuing operations before income taxes ............c.oeeeeerennane 11,362 7,322 10,989
Provision for iNCOME tAXES .......cccevvverrueerrercrerrcrniiaeerrerieerereeanteesteaeresssesseassens 4,061 2.649 3.787
Income from CONEINUING OPETATIONS ..vovvvevevenreierieeieereeeenerereeeasieseereseesserereesens 7,301 4,673 7,202
Loss from discontinued operations, n€t 0f taX .......c.cooovvvvinvicniniinnininnnnnn, (4.902) (139) (9
INEL INCOIME .ooviiiiiriiitie e cre ettt rte et e e st eee st e esr e e stb e e veestsestbeeensssetnenssssessreansreenss 2,399 4,534 7,193
Preferred stock dividends ........c..coooveieevecininine e (24) (24) 27
Net income applicable to common stockholders .........coooceviineenininnnnenen, $§ 2375 8§ 4510 § 7,166

Earnings per common share:

Basic:
Income from continuing OPErations ...........ccceevvrrevrerrrennneenecsrereeenrenne $ 035 § 025 § 0.47
Loss from discontinued operations ............ccceeevveecineecninecinnesienieeinenene (0.24) (0.01) —
Net income applicable to common stockholders ......c.ocorevevervrrcrrennnne. 3 011 § 024 $ 0.47
Diluted:
Income from continling OPErations ........cc.ceviereiveerevseerenieereienecinenanes 3 034 S 024 § 0.44
Loss from discontinued OPerations ...........cceeververrrierrieceseneereereeeseerneses (0.23) (0.01) —
Net income applicable to common stockholders ..........ccoococvrvneirenninn. $ 011 § 023 § 0.44
Weighted average common shares outstanding:
BASIC ettt 20,859 18,473 15,404
DHIUEA .ottt 21,611 19,413 16,164

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.




SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity

(In thousands)
Balance at December 31, 2002 .................

Private issuance of common stock ...........
Dividend reinvestment and stock
purchase plans ...
Proceeds from stock options exercised ...
Tax benefit from stock options exercised
Stock-based compensation ...........coccren..
Preferred stock redeemed ..........cccenneeenen.

Common stock issued under

shelf registration .........cccoccovevererivcnrennnee
Dividend reinvestment and stock

purchase plans ........c.icocevneniinncnneen
Proceeds from stock options exercised ....
Tax benefit from stock options exercised
Stock-based compensation .......c..occerreune.
Preferred stock redeemed ...........coccenene
Debenture cONVETSIiONS ......cocoeveereveerirennes
5% stock dividend .......... TSROSO
NEt INCOME ..o
Cash dividends declared .............cccconune.e.

Balance at December 31, 2004 ................

Common stock issued to acquire minority
interest in subsidiary .......c...ccoeecevenine
Dividend reinvestment and stock
purchase plans ........cccoecnicninnncn,
Proceeds from stock options exercised ....
Tax benefit from stock options exercised
Stock-based compensation
Debenture conversions
5% stock dividend ........cocevveninieninnicencne,
NELINCOIME ..ot
Cash dividends declared ..........cccccooenenee

Balance at December 31, 2005 ................

Preferred Stock Common Stock Additional Total
Number of Number of Paid-in Retained Stockholders’
Shares Amount Shares Amount Capital Earnings Equity
10 § 513 14,350 $ 144 § 42,741 $ 18439 § 61,837
— — 1,628 16 10,882 — 10,898
— — 79 1 680 — 681
— — 112 1 588 — 589
— — f— — 124 — 124
— — — — 934 — 934
_ (6) — — 20) — (26)
— — — —_ 37 37 —
. _— - — —_ 7,193 7,193
— — — — — (2.563) (2,563)
10 507 16,169 162 55,966 23,032 79,667
— — 3,787 38 41,071 — 41,109
— — 69 1 837 — 838
— -_ 120 1 106 — 107
— — — — 364 —_ 364
— — — — 860 - 860
1) (46) — — — — (46)
— — 220 2 2,286 — 2,288
. _ - —_ 9 9) _
— — — — — 4,534 4534
_— — — — - (3,523 ___(3,523)
9 461 20,365 204 101,499 24,034 126,198
— — 451 4 5,996 — 6,000
—_ — 796 8 9,644 — 9,652
— - 469 5 2,474 — 2,479
— -— — — 703 — 703
— — — — 966 — 966
— — 104 1 1,076 — 1,077
— —_ — — 10 (10) —
— — — — —_— 2,399 2,399
—_ . — — — (4,221) (4.221)
9 5461 _ 22185 $ 222 $122.368 $ 22202 $145253

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.




SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

° Years Ended December 31,
(In thousands) ‘ 2005 2004 2003

Cash flows from operating activities of continuing operations:
NE IICOME vttt sttt bbb n b s sbenrns $ 2,399 § 4,534 $ 7,193
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided
by operating activities:

Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax ......c.cccovvervrvrerccvirennene 4,902 139 9
Depreciation and amMOTtZAHON .........cc.eoceueirmeerresreercriraeteeeasenreseeens 10,172 8,498 7,201
Deferred iNCOME TAXES ...viivieiiiereieer it esrecrievesert e ests e e ebaeseesreeaeas 5,559 4,603 3,493
Stock-based compensation EXPENSE .......c.ccevevrirrereeresarrerircrrennareesenens 966 860 934
Gain on 8ales 0 1a0d ......ooeivriiiere e — (169) (728)
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effects of acquisitions:
RESICIEA CASR L.oieeeiiieei ettt et sbb s et eaeeaeereesbane s 20) 2,585 (2,806)
ACCOUNLS TECEIVADIE ..o.viiiiiiiiiccici e (3,754) (1,559) (3,265)
Other CUITENE ASSELS .....cvvveccirireeririeeeui sttt ceteeeeeasssecsresnetsanesesnsensersanserensans 4,759 (8,612) (1,594)
OHET @SSEIS .vivvivviiiiririiie ettt e e e st e b ss s etaeta et stsetsetesresbesresbesreseesaeens 1,202 272) (5,709)
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE ....oveiiviiierieii et (2,709) 356 106
Other current liabilities ...........coocoverininicnicnienenenne. e s (694) 2,106 447
Other HADIIITIES ..oviiiieiie ittt ere et ere e tr s e bt eeasre e 1,747 2,441 3,912
OhET, DB .viiiiiicie et e et e eere e sraseeteesbreesbesansreenessaraesranan 162 1,627 3.998
Net cash provided by operating activities ...........cccrvernecrercsiornennnnes 24,691 17,137 12,297
Cash flows from investing activities of continuing operations:
Additions to property, plant and eqUIPMENt ..........cccorereririnineerernnmcerene e (36,970) (25,653) (21,791)
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acquired .........co.coererverrircnnicccrenernnens (12,312) (48,870) —
Proceeds from the sale of discontinued operations ........ccoeceevvecenencninnnnnene 9,206 — —
Purchase of MIinOMty IMEIEST ......ccovrveeririeiierenencriree et seere s rernsiereenenee — (2,900) —
Proceeds from sales of 1and ........cooooveriiieiieie e — 169 741
Net cash used in INVeSting ACHVIHIES .......ccovirierrriacinricrnnceerrceeerreeseernaaes _{40.076) (77.254) (21.050)
Cash flows from financing activities of continuing operations:
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt ......c.oecvviiniieineieciene e 20,000 27,000 —
Proceeds from direct stock purchase plan, employee stock
purchase and stock option plans and director option plan ......c.c.ccooveeververrennn. 12,131 945 1,270
Net proceeds from issuance of common StOCK ......oocvevvirrcrirnirinninireiriesiennenes — 41,109 10,898
Borrowings (repayments) under lines of credit ..........ccooveiviviecenrioncnnene e 6,965 3,176 (3,575)
Contributions in aid of CONSIIUCHION ..covviivieiiiieoiiie e v et ere e aar e 2,573 2,512 2,087
Capital improvement reimbBUISEMENTS .....cccvvurevreverirrrrerenserarsessensersensereeiaeeene 949 323 2,524
Payments on long-term debt ......c.c.ocvvieriieineiee e e (17,932) (5,659) (2,079)
DiIvIAends Paid ........coooveriiieniieieiiretre ettt (4,221) (3,523) (2,563)
Deferred financing COStS .oocovinirininciimiiminencere et (1,338) — —
Proceeds from sale/leaseback of @SSELS ....ccccoovvveiiiiireiieviniiee et — — 1,687
Repayment of advances for conStruCHON .......ccovvireerercninneernencnie e (973) _(610) (343)
Net cash provided by financing activities ..........ccocrerieriiienrnineninenens 18.154 65.273 9.906
Cash flows from discontinued operations:
OPerating ACHIVITIS «ovvoieieieieieierieceiestesteseesreteste oo vae st ne b s esbessaaress e renrens (788) (801) (3,684)
INVESLING BCLIVITIES ..oiviiieriieiciiiireeeeiicree et este e ressre st e seea e sbeassssaansebaesae s (73) (3,871) 3,439
FiNancing aCtVItIES .......cvveievueivienireenecreereisrescereesesessesessesesessere st ere e sensasenen e (532) (909) (139)
Net cash used in discontinued Operations ............c.oceverveieerierernrnverrreecerons. (1,393) (5.581) (384)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents .......c.ccccecvevinienincnencnnenne 1,376 (425) 769
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of YEar ........ccccoeeverenienerienienieninioiennns 1.388 1,813 1.044
Cash and cash equivalents at end 0f YEar .........ccccoecenirencivninnern e $ 2,764 $ 1388 § 1813

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)

Years Ended December 31,
(In thousands) 2005 2004 2003

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:

Cash paid during the year for:

55 1E=) (=] AT TR U P ROT OO U $ 7513 § 6,679 § 4,883
Income taxes paid (refunded), Det ........ccoveviiirireiniinninn e (1,423) 1,769 3,390
Components of cash paid for acquisitions:

Fair value of aSSets aCQUITEQ ..cvovvvivereiiriieecereceee e eeen $ 13,931 $ 74,192 § —
Liabilities assumed ............ bt e e trtrteasto b heeetesi it ateeese e rebesestrtrasearas (1,619) (25,322) —
Cash paid for aCQUISIEIONS ......vveeeeriiereieieiereriieiesreiresieveer et enereesanans § 12312 § 48870 § —

Components of proceeds from sale of discontinued operations:
Fair vallie 0F @SSELS SO1A vovvrveeeveeeieeeeeeeeee e steeeteee et et seereestees e eseseneesereens $ 12,748 § — 3 —
Liabilities assumed by DUYET .....ccouivivveviiiiinececcceeerer e (598) — —
SEUINE PIICE .eveveriiriiiiieiieciieeitte sttt sbe et st s et eeessbba st sreseseeesnre s 12,150 — —
Transaction EXPENSES .......ccoevvruiriereerieireeteerisiesreiesesteseeesteressssseseneas (1,874) — —
Held in escrow and included in other receivables ...........ccccoverrevrinenes (1.070) — —
Net cash proceeds from sale of discontinued operations .................. $ 9206 § — 3 —

Non-cash investing and financing activities:

Common stock exchanged for 20% minority stockholder’s interest ....... $ 6,000 $ — % —
Non-cash contributions in aid of construction and advances for

construction conveyed to Company by developers .........cccevivvcnne. 5,738 6,677 9,770
Debentures converted into common StOCK ...........ccoveeeviieivviiieeeneeeeiinen. 1,142 2,427 50

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.




SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Description of Business. Southwest Water Company and its subsidiaries (“Southwest Water” or the
“Company”’) provide a broad range of services including water production, treatment and distribution; wastewater
collection and treatment; utility billing and collection; utility infrastructure construction management; and public
works services. The Company owns regulated public utilities and also serves cities, utility districts and private
companies under contract. The Company’s businesses are segmented into two operating groups: the Utility Group,
which is comprised of the Company’s regulated public utilities; and the Services Group, which is comprised of the
Company’s non-regulated operations.

Basis of Presentation. The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Southwest Water and
its wholly owned and majority-owned subsidiaries and partnerships. Southwest Water’s principal operating
companies are:

Utility Group Services Group

¢  Hornsby Bend Utility Company e  Aqua Services, L.P.

¢ . Monarch Utilities, Inc. ¢  CDC Maintenance, Inc.

e New Mexico Utilities, Inc. . ECO Resources, Inc.

e  Southwest Water Alabama, Inc. ) Metro H,0 Utilities, Inc.

o  Suburban Water Systems o  Novus Utilities, Inc.

¢ Tenkiller Utility Company e Operations Technology, Inc.

¢  Windermere Utility Company ¢  Southwest Environmental Laboratories, Inc.

»  Southwest Water Government Services Company

Al significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated, except where permitted for
intercompany transactions with the Company’s regulated utilities as further described in “—Regulated Utility
Accounting.” :

Preparation of these financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions. The reported amounts of assets
and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period could be affected by changes in such estimates.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Reclassifications have been made to prior years’ financial statement presentation to conform to the current
year presentation, principally to reflect the sale of a subsidiary during 2005 as a discontinued operation (Note 2). In
addition, all information regarding common stock, stock options, warrants, other dilutive potential common shares
and related per share amounts has been retroactively adjusted within this report to reflect the following:

e a4-for-3 stock split in the form of a stock dividend on January 1, 2004;
s 2 5% stock dividend on January 3, 2005; and
¢ a 5% stock dividend on January 2, 2006.
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SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Notel. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Regulated Utility Accounting. Some of the Company’s regulated utilities conform to either the Uniform
System of Accounts prescribed by the California Public Utilities Commission (“CPUC”), the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) or the New Mexico Public Regulation Commission (“NMPRC”). The Company
also records transactions in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS™) No. 71,
Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation. Regulatory assets and liabilities are recorded in
accordance with SFAS No. 71 and include the following:

December 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004
Assets: ‘ :
REGUIAOTY TAX BSSELS ..vovevrveiretiieiiierereetesese ettt sees et aes e se e et eressssesesesssbesese e etnssenesesnnsnas § 2916 § 2,266
Supply cost balancing account——2001 and Prior ........ccocceeviicormieinnee e 1,187 2,287
Rate case filing expenses and Other .........cccovvivviiiniiiice e e 208 31
Liabilities:
Regulatory tax HabIlity .......cccocoioreirniiiee et ncserce e e et trsa b b st sans § 1257 § 3,284
Supply cost memorandum account—2002 ... e 73 73
Supply cost memorandum account—2003 ..ot e 359 359
Supply cost memorandum account—2004 ..........c.cocoovireiiiiininne e 250 250

Regulatory income tax assets are included in rate base and earn the Company a return. Conversely,
regulatory income tax liabilities are included in rate base and reduce the Company’s return.

Balancing accounts receivable represent under-collections at Suburban, the Company’s California utility. In
2002, the California utility recorded a balancing account receivable in the amount of $2.3 million, representing the
difference between actual water production costs incurred and CPUC-adopted water production costs. Historically,
the CPUC allowed such balancing accounts in the income statements of water utilities, with a corresponding liability
or asset on the balance sheet. In 2004, the CPUC issued a decision that allows recovery of the amount through a
surcharge billed to customers. The supply cost balancing account, while excluded from rate base, does earn interest
during the recovery period pursuant to CPUC policy.

The Company’s New Mexico and Texas utilities have contracted with companies in the Services Group to
perform operating services, normal maintenance and construction work. In accordance with SFAS No. 71, the
Services Group recognizes a profit margin on sales to regulated affiliates and the Company does not eliminate the
intercompany profit when the sales price is reasonable and it is probable that, through the rate making process,
future revenue approximately equal to the sales price will result from the regulated affiliate’s use of the services.
However, all revenues in excess of profits are eliminated in consolidation. Accordingly, the intercompany profits
have not been eliminated in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Cash and Cash Equiva‘lents. The Company considers all highly liquid investments with an original
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Property, Plant and Equipment. The cost of additions to regulated utility plant includes labor, material and
capitalized interest. Capitalized interest totaled $0.7 million in 2005, $0.5 million 2004 and $0.6 million 2003.
Depreciation expense on utility plant is recorded using the straight-line method over the useful lives ranging from
five to fifty years as prescribed by the applicable regulatory authorities and as permitted by SFAS No. 71.
Depreciation expense on average gross depreciable plant was 2.5% in 2005, 1.8% in 2004 and 1.9% in 2003.

Property, plant and equipment used in non-regulated operations are depreciated on the straight-line method
over estimated useful lives ranging from three to thirty years. For both regulated and non-regulated operations,
maintenance costs are recognized in the period in which they are incurred. The Company does not accrue for major
maintenance projects prior to the periods in which they are actually incurred.




SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Valuation of Long-Lived and Intangible Assets. The Company assesses finite-lived intangible assets and
other long-lived assets, excluding goodwill, for recoverability in accordance with SFAS No. 144, Accounting for the
Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets. Intangible and other long-lived assets are assessed for recoverability
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying value may not be recoverable through the
estimated undiscounted future cash flows resulting from the use of the assets. If it is determined that the carrying
value of intangible assets or other long-lived assets may not be recoverable, the impairment is measured by using the
projected discounted cash-flow method in accordance with Statement No. 144.

The Company tests goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets for impairment in accordance with SFAS
No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. SFAS No 142 requires annual impairment testing or when events
or circumstances indicate carrying values may not be recoverable. The Company evaluates goodwill for impairment
using discounted cash flow methodologies, transaction values for comparable companies, and other valuation
techniques for its reporting units with goodwill balances; the Company does not have any indefinite-lived intangible
assets.

When SFAS No. 142 was issued in 2001, the Company adopted December 31% of each year as its annual
impairment testing date. Since 2001, the Company has completed several acquisitions which resulted in goodwill
being recorded with each requiring annually impairment testing. In 2005, the Company elected to change its annual
impairment testing date to October 31% of each year, commencing October 31, 2005. Moving the testing date to
October 31* will allow the Company more time to accurately complete its impairment testing process in order to
incorporate the results in its annual financial statements and timely file those statements with the Securities
Exchange Commission in accordance with its accelerated filing requirements. There were no impairment charges
resulting from the October 31, 2005 impairment testing and no events have occurred subsequent to that date which
indicates impairment may have occurred.

Other Assets. Identifiable finite-lived intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives, ranging from three to thirty-four years. Deferred financing costs are amortized using either
the straight-line or effective interest method, depending on nature of the debt instrument, over the term of the related
debt.

Long-Term Leases to Clients. The Company has entered into two long-term agreements for the lease of
various types of water production and distribution systems to certain municipal agencies in Texas. Amounts due to
the Company represent receivables under lease and have been accounted for as part of the Company’s investment in
direct financing leases (Note 5) and the leases expire in 2013.

The Company’s rights, but not its obligations, under these two long-term agreements have been assigned to
financial institutions in return for a cash payment. The Company collects payments under these lease agreements
and uses the amounts to pay its obligations under the assignment agreements with the financial institutions. The
Company is responsible for payments to the financial institutions under the assignment agreements. The Company’s
interest in the payments from lessees is secured by a bank letter of credit from a financial institution and the leased

property.

Deferred Costs. The Company defers and subsequently amortizes certain direct contract acquisition costs
related to activities that enable the provision of contracted services to customers. Deferred contract acquisition costs
are amortized on a straight-line basis over the remaining original contract term unless billing patterns indicate a
more accelerated method is appropriate. Total amortization expense related to deferred contract costs was $0.6
million, $0.7 million and $0.4 million for 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. The recoverability of all long-lived
assets associated with a particular contract, including deferred contract costs, is tested for impairment. If long-lived
assets are determined to be impaired, an impairment charge is recognized for the amount by which the carrying
value of the long-lived assets exceeds the fair value of those assets.
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SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Fair Value of Financial Instruments. The Company’s long-term debt with aggregate book values of $127.1
million and $118.6 million had fair values of approximately $128.6 million and $147.6 million at December 31,
2005 and 2004, respectively. The estimated fair values are based on current rates for similar issues for debt of the
same remaining maturities. The carrying value of all other financial instruments, such as cash and cash equivalents,
accounts receivable and accounts payable, approximates fair value because of the short maturity of the instruments.
At December 31, 2005, the Company had no derivative financial instruments, financial instruments with off-balance
sheet risk or financial instruments with concentrations of credit risks requiring accounting or disclosure under SFAS
No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities. All financial instruments are held for
purposes other than trading. '

Income Taxes. Income taxes are accounted for using the asset and liability method. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recorded in order to recognize future tax effects attributable to differences between the financial
statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases, as well as the recognition
of operating losses and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recorded using enacted tax
rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which the temporary differences are recovered or settled.
The effect of a change in tax rates on deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognized in the period that the enactment
occurs. The Company files a consolidated U.S. federal income tax return, which includes all qualifying subsidiaries.

In 1993, under the provisions of SFAS No. 109, the Company’s California and New Mexico regulated
utilities recorded additional deferred income taxes, as well as corresponding regulatory assets and regulatory
liabilities as permitted by the CPUC and the NMPRC, respectively. In addition, unamortized investment tax credits
have been deferred and are amortized over the estimated productive lives of the related assets as allowed by the
CPUC and the NMPRC.

Contributions in Aid of Construction. Contributions in aid of construction (“CIAC”) represents
contributions in the form of cash, services or property received from developers, governmental agencies,
municipalities or individuals for the purpose of constructing utility plant and such contributions are not refundable.
Depreciation expense related to assets funded with CIAC is charged as a reduction of CIAC.

Advances for Construction. Advances for construction represent amounts advanced by developers
primarily for water pipeline extensions. Advances for construction are generally refundable to the depositors on a
straight-line basis over periods ranging from five to forty years.

Revenue Recognition. Water utility revenues are recognized when water is delivered to customers. At the
end of an accounting period, estimated amounts for unbilled revenues are accrued for water usage since the previous
‘billing period.

Revenues for contract operations are recognized and billed at the end of the month based on a monthly fee to
provide a specific level of service as outlined in each individual contract. The Company generally bills for
additional services provided beyond the scope of the base contract on a time-and-materials basis as such services are
rendered.

Non-refundable activation fees in the Company’s non-regulated wholesale water operations are recognized
over the expected period of performance.

Revenues for construction projects are recorded using the percentage-of-completion method of accounting.
The percentage-of-completion method recognizes revenue and income as work progresses on a project based on the
expected total project costs and the expected total project revenues. The Company estimates the percentage of
completion using total contract price, actual costs incurred to date and an estimate of the completion costs for each
contract. If the Company expects it will ultimately suffer a loss on a construction project, the entire estimated loss is
recorded in the period such determination is made.



SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

If a contract involves the provision of a single product or service (single-element contracts), revenue is
generally recognized when the product or service is provided and the amount becomes billable. If services are
provided evenly during the contract term but service billings are irregular, revenue is recognized on a straight-line
basis over the contract term.

If a contract involves the provision of multiple products or services (elements), total estimated contract
revenue is allocated to each element based on the relative fair value of each service, provided the services qualify for
separation under Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) 00-21, Accounting for Revenue Arrangements with Multiple
Deliverables. The amount of revenue allocated to each element is limited to the amount that is not contingent upon
the delivery of another element in the future. Revenue is then recognized for each element as described above for
single-element contracts, except revenue recognized on a straight-line basis for a non-construction service will not
exceed amounts currently billable unless the excess revenue is recoverable from the client upon any contract
termination event. , If the amount of revenue allocated to a construction service is less than its relative fair value,
then the costs to deliver such service, limited to the difference between allocated revenue and the relative fair value,
are deferred and amortized over the contract term. If total construction service costs are estimated to exceed the
relative fair value for the construction service contained in a multiple-element arrangement, then a provision for the
estimated loss is made in the period in which the loss first becomes apparent.

Stock-Based Compensation. The Company applies SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation, in accounting for stock option grants under its two option plans (Note 12). Accordingly,
compensation expense is recognized for fixed stock options as if the fair value of all stock options as of their grant
dates were recognized as expense over the vesting period.

Earnings per Share. Basic earnings per share measures the performance of the Company over the reporting
period by dividing net income available to common stockholders by the weighted average number of common
shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share measures the performance of the Company over the
reporting period after giving effect to all potentially dilutive common shares that would have been outstanding if
those shares had been issued. The Company has stock options and warrants outstanding that give rise to potentially
dilutive common shares. The Company also has convertible subordinate debentures outstanding that are convertible
into common stock. When the assumed conversion of the debentures has a dilutive effect on earnings per share, the
debentures will be included in the calculation of diluted earnings per share after adjusting net income for the after-
tax effect of the debenture interest expense.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements. In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board
(“FASB”) issued SFAS No. 123 (revised 2004), Share-Based Payment (“SFAS No. 123(R)”). SFAS No. 123(R)
replaces SFAS No. 123 and supercedes APB Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees. Generally,
SFAS No. 123(R) is similar in approach to SFAS No. 123 and requires that compensation cost relating to share-
based payments be recognized in the financial statements based on the fair value of the equity or liability
instruments issued. The Company will adopt SFAS No. 123(R) in the first quarter of fiscal 2006. Since the
Company adopted SFAS No. 123 in 2002, it expects the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) will not have a material
effect on its consolidated financial statements.




SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

In June 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections, which is a
replacement of APB Opinion No. 20, Accounting Changes, and SFAS No. 3, Reporting Accounting Changes in
Interim Financial Statements, although it carries forward some of their provisions. SFAS No. 154 applies to all
voluntary changes in accounting principle and changes the requirements for accounting for and reporting of a
change in accounting principle. SFAS No. 154 requires retrospective application to prior periods’ financial
statements of a voluntary change in accounting principle unless it is impracticable to determine either the period-
specific effects or the cumulative effect of the change. SFAS 154 also redefines the term “restatement” as the
revising of previously issued financial statements to reflect the correction of an error. SFAS No. 154 is effective for
accounting changes and corrections of errors made in the Company’s fiscal years beginning January 1, 2006.

Note 2.  Acquisitions and Dispositions
Acquisitions

During the two years ended December 31, 2005, the Company has acquired several regulated utilities and
non-regulated businesses. All of the acquisitions were accounted for as purchases and the assets acquired and
liabilities assumed have been recorded at their estimated fair values with the difference between the aggregate
purchase price and the fair value of the identifiable net assets recorded as goodwill. The consolidated financial
statements reflect the acquired utilities and businesses subsequent to their respective acquisition dates. The
acquisitions are not material, either individually or in the aggregate, to the Company’s consolidated results of
operations. The acquisitions are summarized below.

During the year ended December 31, 2005, the Company acquired:

* substantially all of the assets of Novus Ultility Services, Inc., a Shelby County, Alabama-based contract
operations company, on March 12, 2005;

¢ substantially all of the assets of Shelby County, Alabama’s wastewater collection and treatment system,
on September 29, 2005; and

¢ all of the common stock of Midway Water Utilities, Inc., a Denton County, Texas-based water utility, on
October 5, 2005.

The aggregate purchase price for these acquisitions was $12.3 million in cash plus $1.6 million of liabilities
assumed. The assets acquired and liabilities assumed have been recorded at their estimated fair values. Identifiable
finite-lived intangible assets, principally customer relationships, totaling $1.5 million were recorded and
$1.3 million was recorded as goodwill. The intangible assets are being amortized on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives, ranging from three to fifteen years. The acquisitions were funded with borrowings under the
Company’s revolving line of credit.

In December 2003, the 20% minority interest stockholder in Windermere Utility Company, the Company’s
Texas-based regulated utility, exercised its right to require the Company to purchase the remaining 20% of
Windermere stock that it did not already own with shares of the Company’s common stock. On December 9, 2005,
the Company issued 450,644 shares of its common stock with an aggregate market value of $6.0 million to the
minority stockholder in exchange for the remaining shares. In connection with this acquisition the Company has
performed a preliminary valuation and has allocated the purchase price to property, plant and equipment ($2.1
million), goodwill ($4.3 million) and deferred income tax liabilities ($0.8 million). The Company expects to finalize
the purchase price allocation in the first quarter of 2006.
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SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Note 2.  Acquisitions and Dispositioné (Continued)

On July 14, 2004, the Company acquired a Texas-based utility consisting of approximately 86 rural regulated
water systems and 11 wastewater systems from Tecon Water Holdings, L.P., and renamed the utility Monarch
Utilities, Inc. The aggregate purchase price was $66 million, comprised of $48 million in cash payments and the
assumption of $18 million in debt. The purchase price was allocated to net tangible and intangible assets acquired
based on their estimated fair values. Approximately $59 million of the $66 million purchase was attributed to the
value of utility plant acquired and $1 million was allocated to intangible assets, principally customer relationships,
which are being amortized over 34 years. The excess of cost over the estimated fair value of net assets acquired was
$11 million and was recorded as goodwill.

The actual results of operations for Monarch have been included in the Company’s consolidated results of
operations since it was acquired in July 2004. Unaudited pro forma condensed results of operations are presented in
the table below for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003. The pro forma results reflect the acquisition of
Monarch as if it had occurred on January 1% of each year presented.

Years Ended December 31,

(In thousands, except per earnings per share date) 2004 2003
(Unaudited)

TOAI TEVEIUES ...viiiieiiiiiie ittt sttt st et st see st eve e b e easeeseeeteebeensaestessaresneesseenneanes $ 187,693 § 179,653

Income from continuing operations, net 0f taX ........covievieiiirinrcrcrccernr e 4,913 8,216

Income from continuing operations applicable to common stockholders ........c..ccocvcvenenen, 4,889 8,189

Net income applicable to common StockhOIders ........cccoerrriiniiinerrnncceceneee 4,750 8,180

Earnings per common share:
From continuing operations applicable to common stockholders:

BASIC .ooiiiiic e et e s $ 026 % 0.53
DIIIEA oottt et nebe s 0.25 0.51
Net income applicable to common stockholders:
BASIC ...vviuiiieiie ettt ettt a ettt b bt b et ea s b be ettt e esetneen $ 026 $§ 0.53
DHIBEEA cvreitiieecerire ettt bttt ettt e bt et as ettt R ares et eae st eres 0.24 0.51
Weighted average common shares outstanding:
BSIC tiiiiiiitirteiitee sttt et e e e et et et bt e nree st et e etbe e g e e be e s anna e an s et reenrbannteeanses 18,473 15,404
DHIIIEA e e ese e s e s s esesese s s essee s st se s eesteee s s et eerereneneoe 19,413 16,164

The pro forma results of operations are not necessarily indicative of the results that would have been achieved
had the Monarch acquisition been consummated as of the dates indicated or to project the results of operation for
any future periods. The above information reflects adjustments for depreciation, amortization, general and
administrative expenses and interest expense based on the new cost basis and debt structure of the Company
following the acquisition.

On September 15, 2004, Southwest Environmental Laboratories, one of the Company’s wholly-owned
subsidiaries, acquired the assets of ACE Technologies, Inc., Houston, Texas-based water and wastewater testing
laboratory. The purchase price was $1.2 million, consisting entirely of a note payable, and contingent consideration
based on future financial performance. In 2005, the Company paid the seller $1.7 million to pay off the note, with
interest, and $0.4 million of contingent consideration. The $0.4 million of contingent consideration was recorded as
additional goodwill.
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SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Note 2.  Acquisitions and Dispesitions (Continued)

During 2004, the Company also completed, through its Master Tek subsidiary, several acquisitions in the
multiple-family utility billing and collection market. These acquisitions, with an aggregate purchase price of $5.3
million, were structured as asset purchases, primarily of account contracts, account lists, software and other assets.
The aggregate purchase price for the account lists was $3.8 million in cash and $1.5 million in notes payable.
Substantially the entire purchase price was allocated to the account lists and the resulting intangible assets were
being amortized over eight years. The Company sold Master Tek during 2005 as further described below.

Disposition of Master Tek

On June 30, 2005, the Company sold Master Tek Intemational, Inc., a subsidiary in its Services Group that
provided utility submetering and billing and collection services for multi-family residential properties. The
Company sold Master Tek for $12.2 million and received $11.1 million in cash at closing; $1.1 million of the sales
price was placed into an escrow account which will be released to the Company at the end of a specified
representation and warranty period. The Company expects to receive the escrow account balance, which is included
in other current assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet, in March 2006. The Company incurred $1.9
million of expenses in connection with this transaction. The Company utilized the net proceeds from the sale, and
expects to use the proceeds from the escrow account, when received, to repay borrowing under its bank line of
credit. The sale of Master Tek will not affect the operations of the Company’s remaining operating subsidiaries.

As aresult of the sale, Master Tek is presented as a discontinued operation in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements. The financial statements for prior periods have been reclassified to segregate Master Tek’s
assets and liabilities, results of operations and cash flows for all periods. The following tables summarize the
financial position, results of operations and cash flows of Master Tek included in the consolidated financial
statements.

December 31,
(In thousands) 2004
Assets held for sale: .
Cash and cash EQUIVAIENTS ......ccccreveereirmiieieiirirese st reses s seassr s s bes s estasesbsasass et sbasase e s sasnasses $ 545
Accounts receivable and Other CUITENT ASSELS ....ivviiiviiiiieriii ettt et ee et e s beesse s e ereeaeeses 2,520
Property, plant and eqUIPMEnt, NEL ..ottt e 761
GOOAWILL .ottt e s vt et se e et eerae s rabe e bt et e e s haea e e e e bt e bt e et e e ae e kbt abaene b s b aeseaecanees 6,031

Intangible and other assets, net

.............................................................................................................. 6,012

ASSEtS NEld TOT SALE oovviiiiii e e s esa e e a e et e es e ees et a et e Rt e s e e e e s e e e ins e e as 15.869
Liabilities related to assets held for sale:
Current portion on long-terml debl .........cccoiiiririviiiiiinre ittt 639
Accounts payable and other current labilities ... 903
DETErTed INCOME TAXES oioiiiiiiiiiieicrieiiee et esre e et e st revrbeeite s eararseesseaesabesereesteesaaaesanenessbeseseasseesobraanaeeseress 50
OThET HADIIEES ..viivivveiriiie ittt ettt st e ere e reeesa s e bt st b e st b eebeasteesbesaaesntsebeesetansesaesasesnssnsearasstnes 89
Liabilities related to assets held for sale .o 1,681

Net aSSetS held fOT SALE vt e e e b e e sasttrr e e s e s e srtne e e e s rsreaes 3 14188
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Note 2.  Acquisitions and Dispositions (Continued)

Years Ended December 31,

(In thousands) 2005 (1) 2004 2003
SErvices GrOUP TEVEIMUESS .......icorririiririrrererirernresereteressesesesessennseesesrssnarsnecens $§ 3679 § 8357 § 6291
Expenses:

Services Group Operating EXpPehSE ......c..ceevverrrrererereruieresereeressesssenssesesien 3,947 5,564 4,109

Selling, general and admiInIStrative .......cococvreveienninieenceinenre e 1,330 2,402 1,566

TOLA] EXPENSES ..eoviiiriiiiitiiieetii ittt et e 5,277 7.966 5.675

Operating INCOME (LOSS) «..ooveiviriiiiieiriniieie st sirsrere s sae e (1,598) 391 616
Other income (expense):

INLETESt EXPEIISE .evivreiirieririeiercrte st e er e sttt e et en e se et b e (369) (625) 419

INtErest INCOMIE «..oviviiiirieeie e ettt 1 10 31
Income {108s) before INCOME tAXES .evvvrviveeieieieicieie ettt (1,966) (224) 228
Provision (benefit) for INCOME 1aXES ....cccorvirrriieirrecciiennere e eereer s 688 85 (237)
Loss from operations et (1,278) (139) 9
Loss on sale, net of $345 tax benefit ........ccoorvviiiiirivrieccrie e (3.624) — —
Loss from discontinued OPerations ..........coevsvveresrsrerririereicisimeseresessesesesnns §  (4900) § (139 § )]
Net cash provided by (used in):

OPerating ACHVILIES .....c.oiviirviirieeiiisirieirie e ereste s stabeseetesereersaseressenssnbans $ (788) $ (801) § (3.684)

INVESHING ACIVILIES .evviveeriereieeerreirnine sttt ess b b e st sb et es b et bnne (73) (3,871) 3,439

FInancing aCtiviti€s ........cccvvioivierniniiieeren et reeeeeneneenasreeeanenes e (532) (909) (139)

Net cash used for discontinued operations ..........cccveeeveiereeeeriernesinnnn. g (1393 3 (5581 8 (384)

(1)  Reflects the results of operations and cash flows through June 30, 2005, the date of sale.

Note 3. Current Assets
Restricted Cash

Occasionally the Company is required to secure its performance under construction and operations and
maintenance contracts with performance and completion bonds obtained from surety companies (Note 10).
Restricted cash represents cash held by the surety companies as collateral for the bonds until completion of the
related contracts. Restricted cash balances aggregated $0.2 million as of December 31, 2005 and 2004,

Accounts Receivable

The Company maintains allowances for doubtful accounts and generaily such losses have been within
management’s expectations. Accounts receivable are net of an allowance for doubtful accounts of $2.2 million as of
December 31, 2005 and 2004.
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SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Note 3. Current Assets (Continued)

Hurricanes Katrina and Rita affected the Gulf Coast region of the United States during the third quarter of
2005 causing significant damage. Our Services Group provides contract operations and maintenance services to
clients in Mississippi and Texas, among other states.

The water and wastewater infrastructure for five clients in Mississippi was disabled by Hurricane Katrina.

The Company’s contracts with these clients provide that the Company can incur and bill additional expenses during
an emergency situation to restore water supply and wastewater treatment services to customers. In addition, the
clients requested the Company assist with the removal of debris to enable access for emergency vehicles and
residents. The Company incurred $0.7 million of overtime labor costs and emergency out-of-pocket operating
expenses related to these emergency recovery efforts for the clients during 2005 which are reflected as operating
expenses. The Company has billed its clients $0.8 million for these emergency services and the Company is
assisting its clients in requesting reimbursement from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (“FEMA™)
-pursuant to guidelines established in FEMA’s Applicant Handbook with respect to these costs. The Company
recognized revenues of $0.8 million during 2005 based on the revenue recognition criteria set forth in Staff
Accounting Bulletin No. 104, Revenue Recognition. The $0.8 million billed for these emergency services is
reflected in accounts receivable as of December 31, 2005 of which $0.4 million has been collected as of February
2006.

Other Current Assets

Other current assets consist of the following as of December 31, 2005 and 2004:

December 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004
Income tax refunds TeCeIVADIE ..o.ocvioiiiiiic i et s $§ 5046 § 4047
PrEpaid @XPENSES ..veveeiiiiirireeictiiiitieticetitre ettt ettt e s er e ettt er b r et ae b arsereaspbeae it ansrans 4317 5,076
Other receivables .....cococvvcviiiececiceeeee e e b et an s e s e beeere s e et aabe e 3,046 1,478
Deferred iNCOME TAX SSE ....c.cvevieiiiiriieis et ete et sr e rbe st eab et esbe e esbesbesaessesasansetsananseass 2,514 1,448
TIIVENEOTY . oeiicieitiecir ittt e s e e e ea b s e nsaaseessessesanesbaessessssnssansstssassenssasseasssssnasseesesestnreestns 1,259 1,070
Accumulated balancing account receivable ... 944 2,287
(03 11<; N OO O OSSOSO ST RO UUPR 1,098 2.873
Total Other CUITENE ASSELS ....cc.iioriiirerirsinere et s et e st e st et e st s entetsereeaeeteenteseentesrabeseeesens § 18224 § 18279

Included in other assets is a balancing account receivable, representing under-collections at Suburban, the
Company’s California utility, in the amount of $0.9 million at the end of 2005 compared to $2.3 million at the end
of 2004. In 2002, the California utility recorded a balancing account receivable in the amount of $2.3 million,
representing the difference between actual water production costs incurred and CPUC-adopted water production
costs. Historically, the CPUC allowed such balancing accounts in the income statements of water utilities, with a
corresponding liability or asset on the balance sheet. On July 8, 2004, the CPUC issued a decision that allows the
Company’s California utility to collect the $2.3 million balancing account previously recognized and an additional
under-collection of $0.7 million for a total of $3.0 million. The $0.7 million increase in the balancing account
receivable was recorded in the third quarter of 2004. The CPUC decision provides for recovery of the settlement
amount through a surcharge billed to customers. Approximately $0.4 million of the additional amount was recorded
as a reduction in operating expenses in the third quarter of 2004 and the remaining $0.3 million was recorded as
interest income.




SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Note4.  Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment consist of the following at December 31, 2005 and 2004:

: December 31,
(In thousands) ’ 2005 2004

Regulated utilities;
Land and 1and FIZRLS ..ottt st et § 4701 § 3,962
S0UICe OF SUPPLY ..ottt s 29,200 25,615
Pumping and purification ..........c..c...... etk ettt st b e e R et et ek e s R n et ban 43,329 32,893
Transmission and diStrIDULION .......ccooieiiirieriiieiiecte it see et ece e eaesteesereenseseessenerenenens 202,221 263,405
GENEral PIANE ....ocviiieieiice e ettt b be s st 12,771 13,321
Construction WOTK-IN=PIOZTESS ..cc.oveeueerrrcriiriaerinrerersraeiesessesserssssssiaearessasssseosesssseersssines 22.735 20,179
TOtAL COSE .rinviuiiiriririieisr e rteei sttt r et st estesrasaestssreebesreer s s ensestannsseneresesanns 404,957 359,375
Accumulated depreciation and amortization .......ic.cccevieeesneveeer s (71,930) (68.947)
Net regulated UHHEES .o.cocoivririniirnri et st cnev e be e s bese e 333,027 290.428
Non-regulated operations:
Computer equipment and SOTWATe ...........cccceviiiiicririnirrceee e 3,148 5,875
Machinery, automotive and office equIPMENt ........c.oovveevirrevciriie e 4,911 3,440
Construction WOIK-IN-PIOBIESS .......cecerriveiririeteerisseresrsseisnretateressaresssessetssressssesessssseessssones 1,244 571
Leasehold IMPrOVEMENIS ......ovuiciiiiiiveeeiecensciereirtrisrn ettt b e evass s e s s e e 4,562 4,109
Buildings, land, and 0ther .........cccccooviiiiiiiii e 3,939 3.123
TOUAL COSE wrnrinniitiirerierreete ettt ettt et etseeerestae s st sasvsastessestsassrastsssssessesstrestonstsasens 17,804 17,118
Accumulated depreciation and amortiZation ...........c..cceernreeiereieronseerosneersssecncrennnes (6,010) (5.711)
Net non-reguiated OPEIAHIONS ........ocoirrrmirrireieererimceiemereeseoerceessuranacsnereressesnsninees 11,794 11.407
Net property, plant and €QUIPITIENT ........ocoverrrrircerrieiaerraracninsreressesassesesserssssrssseseas § 344821 § 301,835

The Company’s California utility has an investment of $0.7 million in two mutual water companies for the
purpose of obtaining certain water rights. The investment in one of the mutual water companies is approximately
32% of the outstanding stock. The Company does not have significant operating or financial influence over either of
these mutual water companies. Accordingly, the investments have been recorded at cost and are reflected as
regulated utility general plant assets. The California utility purchased water from these mutual water companies at a
cost of $3.0 million, $1.6 million and $2.3 million in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Substantially all of the Company’s utility property, plant and equipment is pledged as collateral for various
long-term debt obligations (Note 6).

Depreciation expense for regulated utility and non-regulated property, plant and equipment totaled $11.8
million, $9.7 million and $6.7 million in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectivety.



SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Note5. Long-Term Assets
Goodwill

The table below summarizes the changes in the carrying amount of goodwill, by business segment (Note 14),
during the two years ended December 31, 2005.

Continuing Operations Discontinued
Utility Services Services
(In thousands) Group Group Total Group
Balance, December 31, 2003 ......oooiiviiiiiriciereece e, $ — $ 15407 $ 15407 $ 5,981
Businesses acquired during the year .........ccoccoeevvevieviniieeneenn, 11,043 — 11,043 50
Adjustments related to previous acquisitions .........c..ccvevrveene — 356 356 -—
Balance, December 31, 2004 ... 11,043 15,763 26,806 6,031
Acquisition of Minority iNtErest .......ccocevvvvvrvinnnecvenisveennnn 4311 — 4,311 —
Businesses acquired during the year ..........ccocoeeveiievvniieecrienn, 255 1,033 1,288 —
Contingent consideration earned .........c.c.cooeveneererinincnerine — 572 572 —
Sale of discontinued 0perations ..........cccoveceernerecrcerniseinnnnns — — — (6.031)
Balance, December 31, 2005 .......coooooviiiiiieecneeeeeer e $ 15609 § 17368 $ 32977 § —

The Company has acquired several businesses during 2004 and 2003, all of which were accounted for as
purchases (Note 2). As a result, the assets acquired and liabilities assumed have been recorded at their estimated fair
values with the difference between the aggregate purchase price and the fair value of the identifiable net assets
acquired recorded as goodwill. During 2005, the Company also recorded contingent consideration earned by the
sellers of businesses acquired as additional goodwill.

The Company tests goodwill at least annually for impairment. There has been no impairment of goodwill
during the three years ended December 31, 2005.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets include purchased contracts, acquired customer relationships and covenants not to compete
and are amortized on a straight-line basis over estimated useful lives ranging from four to thirty-four years.
Intangible assets amortization expense was $0.8 million, $1.1 million and $0.5 million for the years ended
December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. Estimated future annual amortization expense for all identifiable
intangible assets with finite useful lives for the five-year period ending December 31, 2010 is as follows: 2006—
$0.6 million, 2007—80.4 million, 2008—3$0.3 million, 2009—3$0.2 million and 2010—3$0.2 million.

Other Long-Term Assets

Other long-term assets consist of the following as of December 31, 2005 and 2004:

December 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004
Deferred fINAnCING COSES, ML ...icvioviiiiieeeiiieittecreeeteerreeieceerecteeeseesseeascessesesseeeersesaesseessesssons $ 3,150 $ 2,142
Deferred regulatory taX @SSELS ........ccovievriniiiieie e st ettt ea e re e 2,917 2,642
Investments in corporate-owned life insurance pPolicies ..ooviiiineriiimomccienee. 2,773 2,048
Net investment in direct financing [€ASES ........oceverieiriiiircrirceer e e 2,156 2,563
Other receivables, NEE ......oooiiiiie e ettt ar e nabe e 923 1,880
1011115 U O O O O OO SO OO URURROU 4,297 4.443
Total other IoNZ-terIM @SSELS .....ovivviriiiieirrie ettt sttt e et sresrenen b § 16216 3§ 15,718

To assist in funding the liabilities related to its supplemental executive retirement plan and deferred
compensation liabilities, the Company has invested in corporate-owned life insurance policies (Note 13).

F-19
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Note 6. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following as of December 31, 2005 and 2004:

December 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004
Revolving lines of credit:
$100 million revolving credit FACIIILY .....vovrovveeieriiraiririere et eisiarin $ 30,000 $ —
" Bank HNes OF CIEAIL .....viovvieeiiiovnie ittt esr e sbesre e sb e s aeeesbesseesaes e aenneestbeaerenan — 23,035
6.85% convertible subordinated debentures due 2021 ... 16,108 17,255
Term Loans:
Monarch Utilities, Inc.:
7.37% fixed rate term 1020 due 2022 ..........coccovevriieiieiieeeeee et et 12,577 13,347
5.77% fixed rate term loan due 2022 ........ccooiriiiiiniiiici e s 864 916
6.10% fixed rate term 1oan due 2031 .. i 20,000 —
Windermere Utility Company:
LIBOR + 1.75% variable rate term loan due 2012 .........ccccoieiiiinniicninniieienne — 8,875
First Mortgage Bonds:
Suburban Water Company:
9.09% series B first mortgage bond due 2022 ..o 8,000 8,000
7.61% series C first mortgage bond due 2006 .........ccooovirininnininiic e 8,000 8,000
5.64% series D first mortgage bond due 2024 ..o 15,000 15,000
New Mexico Utilities, Inc.:
7.64% series B first mortgage bond due 2006 .............coocoveveieeeeirereiriereneseseerie s — 4,000
6.10% series C first mortgage bond due 2024 .......ccooveviriiiiiincneere e 12,000 12,000
Economic Development Revenue Bonds: '
ECO Resources, Inc.:
6.0% series 1998A dUe 2018 ....oooiveiireieencrciit e et e 1,810 1,810
5.5% series 1998A due 2008 .....cccocvvvieiiiicririiereireee et e e enene 320 415
Acquisition-related indebtedness .........ccoereeuennees ettt E et s ettt n b b sans 1,395 4,733
Total long-term debt payment oblIGAtioNS .........ccucreiierernirerninee e 126,074 117,386
Unamortized Monarch term loan fair value adjustments .........c.occeevviveicverieireeccneean, 1,021 1,174
Total 1ong-term debt ... ...ccoiiiiiii i e 127,095 118,560
Less current portion of 1ong-termm debt ......c..cccovoviruiiiiiiiriereree e e e (9.492) (2,733
Long-term debt, 1ess current portion .........ccccvcemerriiorineciericenine e § 117,603 § 115827

On April 1, 2005, the Company entered into a new, five-year, $100.0 million unsecured revolving credit
agreement with a group of five banks. This credit facility replaced three separate unsecured lines of credit with
aggregate commitments of $50.0 million that were due to expire during 2006. Borrowings under the new credit
facility were used to repay borrowings under the three lines of credit as well as a term loan and mortgage bond with

. an aggregate principal amount of $12.9 million. During 2005, the Company also borrowed $12.3 million under the
credit facility to fund acquisitions and repaid $11.1 million with the proceeds from the sale of Master Tek (Note 2).
On September 12, 2005, Monarch borrowed an additional $20.0 million and the Company used the proceeds to
repay credit facility borrowings.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Note 6. Long-Term Debt (Continued)
Revolving Lines of Credit

The $100 million revolving line of credit commitment ends on April 1, 2010, at which time all borrowings
must be repaid. Borrowings under the credit facility bear interest, at the Company’s option, based on a margin
either over the LIBOR rate or under the prime rate. The margins vary depending upon the Company’s consolidated
debt to equity ratio. Currently, the applicable margins are 1.00% over the LIBOR rate or 0.25% under the prime
rate. The weighted-average interest rate on all credit facility borrowings outstanding was 5.37% as of December 31,
2005. The Company is subject to commitment fees under the facility as well as the maintenance of certain financial
ratios, cash flow results and other restrictive covenants. The Company was in compliance with all covenants during
the year ended December 31, 2005.

The Company had irrevocable standby letters of credit in the amount of $4.1 million issued and outstanding
under the credit facility as of December 31, 2005, reducing available borrowings under the credit facility to $65.9
million as of that date.

Convertible Subordinated Debentures

The Company has $16.1 million of 6.85% convertible subordinated debentures issued and outstanding as of
December 31, 2005 compared to $17.3 million as of the end of the prior year. The debentures are convertible, at the
option of the holder, into shares of the Company’s common stock at a conversion price of $11.018 per share and are
convertible at any time prior to maturity, unless previously redeemed. During the year ended December 31, 2005,
debentures in the aggregate principal amount of $1.1 million were converted into 103,554 shares of common stock.
As of December 31, 2005, all of the debentures outstanding are convertible into 1.5 million shares of common stock
and have a potentially dilutive effect on the computation of earnings per share (Note 11).

The debentures are due on July 1, 2021 and interest is payable quarterly on the first day of January, April,
July and October of each year. The debentures are unsecured general obligations of the Company and are
subordinated in right of payment to all existing and future secured and senior debt. The Company may redeem the
. debentures at any time, in whole or in part, at a redemption price of 105% beginning July 1, 2003 and declining 1%
annually to par (100% of face value) after June 30, 2008. The Company is subject to financial covenants under the
terms of the indenture and was in compliance with all such covenants during the year ended December 31, 2005.

Term Loans

Monarch. In July 2004, the Company acquired Monarch Utilities and assumed two fixed-rate term loans due
in 2022. Principal is-due in equal monthly installments, plus interest, until maturity in 2022. Since the loans
acquired were at rates generally higher than prevailing market rates, the fair value of the acquired loans was
increased by $1.2 million and is being amortized as a reduction of interest expense over the remaining term of the
loans acquired, resulting in a 6.36% effective interest rate. The remaining unamortized fair value adjustment is $1.0
million as of December 31, 2005 and is included in long-term debt.

On September 12, 2005, Monarch borrowed an additional $20.0 million and the Company used the proceeds
to repay revolving credit facility borrowings. Interest is payable monthly at a fixed 6.10% annual rate and the entire
principal balance is due on June 30, 2031.

The loans are secured by substantially all of the assets of Monarch. Monarch is subject to the maintenance of

certain financial ratios and other restrictive covenants. Monarch was in compliance with all covenants during the
year ended December 31, 2005.
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Note 6. Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Windermere. The term loan interest was at a rate equal to LIBOR plus 1.75%, with principal payments due
quarterly, until maturity in 2012. The loan was repaid in full during 2005 with borrowings under the revolving
credit facility.

First Mortgage Bonds

Interest on the first mortgage bonds is payable semiannually and bonds may be redeemed at any time prior to
the maturity date at a price of par plus a call premium. Additional mortgage bonds may be issued subject to the
provisions of the mortgage bond indentures and revolving credit facility. Substantially all of the Suburban and New
Mexico utility plant is pledged as collateral for these bonds. The mortgage bond indentures limit the amount of cash
and property dividends that Suburban and New Mexico may pay to the Company. Dividends have averaged $3.0 to
$4.0 million per year and are less than the aggregate cumulative dividend restriction threshold by $40.4 million as of
December 31, 2005. As of December 31, 2005, both companies were in compliance with the dividend limitations
mandated in their respective indentures.

New Mexico’s 7.64% series B bond was repaid in full during 2005 with borrowings under the revolving
credit facility.

Economic Development Revenue Bonds

Economic Development Revenue Bonds in the amount of $1.8 million are due in 2018 and bear interest at a
fixed 6.0% annual rate; interest is payable semi-annually. Annual principal payments commence in 2009 and
continue in increasing amounts until maturity. The bond in the amount of $0.3 million is due in 2008, and bears
interest at a fixed 5.5% annual rate, payable semi-annually, and principal is payable annually until maturity. These
bonds are secured by wastewater treatment plant assets.

Acquisition-Related Indebtedness

Notes payable were issued in connection with acquisitions made by the Company during 2001 and 2004, and
are payable to the former owners of the acquired entities. In general, these notes are not secured and bear interest at
fixed rates ranging from 5.0% to 7.5% per annum, with interest payable either monthly or quarterly and with various
contractual principal payments required.

Aggregate Maturities

Total annual maturities of long-term debt outstanding as of December 31, 2005 are as follows:

Annual
(In thousands) Maturities
Year ending December 31,:
2006 .ot et e s a et e b e e et b e e e tae e b e rbsee e b benberesbbenner e $ 9,492
2007 et e sttt ettt e r et a et e ettt bt e ae e e nrae e e e e etee 1,345
2008 it a et e e st e et e e b b e b et b e et e s bne e be s banatbeeans 1,346
2009 ... e et e et ettt re et ae e s e e tre e sbaete st eeebeerebeeenneenans 943
2010 oottt e 30,948
2011 and theTEATET .....oiivviciei ettt ettt se et et sar e s ae e e 82,000
Total annual MATUTITIES ........oooeirreeeieeeieeie et eeer e et eeeete s ee et ntraessanaresereeesennees 126,074

Unamortized fair market value adjustment to acquired term loans
Total 1ong-1erm debt .......cooiiiiiiiieie e
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Other Current Liabilities

Other current liabilities consist of the following as of December 31, 2005 and 2004:

December 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits ..........vceeiviniiiiniiie e $ 7,068 § 5,429
Deferred revenue and Customer dePOSIS ........ccecvecreerierreerercercenreree e esreesre e s sareaseeeresaeines 2,657 2,327
Franchise and OthEr tAXES ....covuiiiircriei ettt cetaes sttt e ettt e e betve e s et reeesanersserarereeseresesanns 1,566 1,783
Accrued INterest PAYADLE .........ceirririiiit e bbb 1,547 1,345
Purchased Water CCTUAL .......ooocviiiiiiiiiiie ettt et er e st ae e e ee s ebenesesnnes 1,489 1,883
Dividends payable ..ot e sttt ees 1,213 975
OHET ottt eb e b ettt eat bt ab e Rt e bt eabe b b et b et s st eatee e stesaresre et ans 5,529 5.474
Total other current HabIlItIES .....c..ccoiveiiiiiriieii ittt et r et s etrenbesrr e $_21069 § 19216

Other Long-Term Liabilities

Other long-term liabilities consist of the following as of December 31, 2005 and 2004:

December 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004
DeferTed FEVENUE ....cceeeviiiriie ittt ettt eebe e s b s reaestbesetesae e s sbbeensnee e avaessbeesris $ 2,841 $ 1,846
Supplemental retirement and deferred compensation plan obligations ...........cccevveeenne. 2,533 2,129
Amounts payable under 1€ase assignment ...........oeeeeiiieeeieeeec e 2,439 2,716
Living unit equivalent and iMpact fEES ........ccccovcevieeiirieinic e 2,114 1,056
DETOITEA TENT 1.ttt s it st s e etae s ete s e reeeatessrae e sebesnneesseeaans 1,359 984
Regulatory deferred tax Hability ......cccocovviieicvciiiiniinici e s 1,256 1,260
OBNET ittt ettt e sttt b ettt es ettt n et ettt e 3.001 2,573
Total other long-term Liabilities ..........cccoveviiiiriini e § 15543 3 12564

Note 8. Income Taxes

The components of income before taxes are as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004 2003
Income (loss) before income taxes from:
CoONtiNUING OPETALIONS ...evvvveviverisiereirereiiieetieeiereteseseseeeaesesesesesaesesesnasns $ 11362 § 7,322 $ 10,989
Discontinued OPErations .........c.coccoeererieriererierieereireceeeeseeseneseeieneeees (1.966) (224) 228
Income before income taxes taxed at Statutory rates .......c...c.cooceevvcevernias 9,396 7,098 11,217
Capital loss on sale of stock related to discontinued operations .............. (3.969) — —
INCOME DEFOTE TAXES ...ovoieirreiiiririiteteccete ettt re e seneereeen § 5427 § 7,098 § 11217
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The components of the provisions for income taxes (benefits) are as follows:
Years Ended December 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004 2003
Current;
FeAEral ..voiieiiiiceceee ettt $ (2,0249) 8 (1,895) $ 3,209
SHALE ©ovvieieitieeet i eeer e et teetbeteeeteeteert et e et s et et et e eteabe et e beeteereerbateareenseeae (180) 275 514
TOtAl CUITEIE ..viiviiieieeeeee ettt s et sree e (2.204) (1,620) 3,723
Deferred:
Federal .......oooouiiiiee et a et 5,081 . 4,393 570
AR oiviiiiiiecieriere ettt et et s e te st s et e es et e ke bt ettt ek aerneraeanesaesrenre s nreerenen s 478 108 31
Total deferred ........ocooiiiiiiiiicieec e b 5,559 4,501 601
Change in regulatory assets and liabilities, NEt ........cccvveeeencveceininrennrerenenn. (278) (268) 251
Investment tax credit aMOTtIZAtION ........cceevvrvveiiecirrreereeie e ereereesessseseasne s (49) (49) (49)
Total provision for iNCOME tAXES .......cveereieureririeriereesiibeeseereere e seesiene e § 3008 § 2564 $§ 4,024

Allocation of total provision for income taxes:
Income tax (benefit) at statutory rates:

Continuing OPErations .......c.coveevererirererienrercrerereristesreeereseseesesessenienesas $ 4,061 $ 2,649 $ 3,787
Discontinued OPETations ..........ccccceveirarireeerimnreriie et ereseeeresre s sreseones (688) (85) 237
Total taxes as StAtULOTY FALES .....eccvveerereriererereercrieesreiieerernseesrenenennenes 3,373 2,564 4,024
Tax benefit from loss on sale of stock at capital gains rates ................ (345) . —
Total provision for iNCOME tAXES ........ceceererireerinieriere e $ 3028 $§ 2564 $ 4,024

During 20035, the Company recorded significant current federal and state tax benefits as a result of $13.1
million of deferred revenues on construction projects. During 2004, the Company recorded a significant current
federal tax benefit as the result of $11.2 million of additional first year federal tax depreciation for qualifying assets
placed in service during the year, which is allowable in accordance with the provisions of the Job Creation and
Worker Assistance Act of 2002 and the Jobs and Growth Tax Relief Reconciliation Act of 2003. The Company has
recorded in other current assets $3.0 million of income taxes refundable as of December 31, 2005.

Current tax expense does not reflect benefits of $0.7 million, $0.4 million and $0.1 million for the years
ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively, related to the exercise of employee stock options credited to
additional paid-in capital in stockholders’ equity.

A reconciliation of the statutory federal income tax rate to the Company’s effective tax rate is as follows:
Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
Provision computed at Statutory TAES ........ccoererrorerirrrirerenieeeveeecrenereennensecnnns 34% 34% 34%
State income taxes, net of federal tax benefit .......ccoeovvieiiiiiiiniiiiic e, 3% 3% 3%
Amortization and other non-deductible €Xpense .........cccccvverriereerrererennenne — — 1%
OFHET, NEL ooiieiiie et e eb et e e ta e ere e e tb e ere s s steesare e e eeeentesarnaaearees ()% )% )%
EffECtiVe taX TALE ...cviiiiiiiiiiicieie et st ta st esb et eab et erestsenrnteas 36% 36% 36%
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Note 8. Income Taxes (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities consist of the following as of December 31, 2005 and 2004;

December 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004
Deferred tax liabilities:
DIEPTECIATION L1vviviuieieiciiti ettt ee ettt ettt ettt eae et et et e s e ss et et eteteetesestbenesesretnnas $ 20,678 § 17,933
DEEITEA TEVENUE .....vvieiiiririieieiieiet ettt ettt et b st ebas s b e s st e s b sbasereerebes © 4,935 —
Section 1031 like-kind property exchange gain ........ccc.everririnriieneiirineiieeneeeneseeveene ) 919 979
Production cost balancing aCCOUNLS .......cccivvirriieriiiiic et eie s reneereeve s seeereereneas 328 944
Gains on condemnation 0f 1a0d ........ccoveiiirieiiciiiininie e 554 599
OFRET oottt ettt ettt bbb e ST 1,297 1,804
Total deferred tax HabIlItIES ........cccervivieiiiiiicire e et et et ra et eae 28711 22,259
Deferred tax (assets):
Contributions in aid of construction and advances for construction ...........ccecoevcrnncenee (2,300) (2,583)
Allowances and OtheT FESETVES ..........covcvvrieriuiriieeie st se st e ettt sae e s sae s esse e enaes (2,851) (2,708)
Stock-based COMPENSALION ...ooiiveriiieiiiicrici ettt st s e raea s et stasabesrebeseaens (1,267) (1,428)
Capital 10ss carryforwards ...t (1,196) —
INVESTMENE tAX CTEAILS ..veoviiveeriiieeirireiiee et s sttt sre st st st b et e s te b e sbeee b e e ta st eteaneneens (327) (351)
OO e ettt e e et e st s ee et et et et e nt et st e set et an e et er e tentone e e re et (1.871) (1.059)
Total deferred tax (ASSELSY .oovivrierere ittt ettt sttt st seeep s (9.812) (8.,129)
Net deferred tax liabilities before valuation allowance ...........cciiieiiienieiccninaonescnnanenas 18,899 14,130
Deferred tax asset valuation allOWaNCE ........coccevvveeriiriereierieiieirereereeresesereae s seseerssesevesseens 1,196 —
Net deferred tax labilities ........ccoooieiiriiiiiee e e see e $ 20095 § 14130

Balance sheet classification:
Continuing operations:

Long-term deferred tax Habilities ........ccocoivioieiiieiiese e v ere e $ 22,609 $ 15,528
Current deferred taX aSSELS .....ccceriiiiiriiirieteeetiree sttt ettt (2,514) (1.448)
Net CORtiNUING OPEIALIONS ...vvivireeiiiiriirririertrecree e st reeeteb et seeste s seesenbeaeesens 20,095 14,080
Discontinued operations:
Long-term deferred tax 1ability ........cccooviiiiniiiiiiici e — 50
Net deferred tax THADIHLES ....cccoieriiiriecceree e e er e $ 20095 § 14130

As of December 31, 2005, the Company has federal and state operating loss carryforwards in the amount of
approximately $1.0 million and $6.1 million, respectively. The federal loss carryforwards expire in 2025, while the
state loss carryforwards expire at various dates between 2010 and 2025.

During 2005, the Company realized a capital loss of $4.0 million on the sale Master Tek, which is reflected as
a discontinued operation. The Company will be able to carry back $0.7 million of the loss to a prior year to offset
capital gains. The remaining $3.3 million of capital loss will be carried forward to future years to offset any future
capital gains. The capital loss carryforward expires in 2010. The $1.2 million capital loss carryforward has been
fully offset by a valuation allowance as of December 31, 2005 because management does not believe it is more
likely than not the Company will generate future capital gains prior to the expiration date of the loss carryforward.

F-25

—




SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Note 8. Income Taxes (Continued)

Based upon the Company’s current and historical pre-tax earnings, management believes it is more likely
than not that the Company will realize the benefit of its remaining deferred income tax assets. Management believes
the existing net deductible temporary differences will reverse during periods in which the Company generates net
taxable income. However, there can be no assurance that the Company will generate any earnings or any specific
level of continuing earnings in future years. Management regularly reviews the recoverability of deferred income
tax assets and has determined that no additional valuation allowances are necessary as of December 31, 2005 or
2004,

Note 9.  Stockholders’ Equity
Preferred Stock

The Company is authorized to issue 250,000 shares of $0.01 par value preferred stock of which 10,373 shares
are designated Series A Preferred Stock. There are 9,218 Series A preferred shares issued and outstanding as of
December 31, 2005 and 2004. Series A preferred stockholders are entitled to receive annual dividends of $2.625 per
share. Series A preferred shares may be redeemed by the Company at any time for a price of $52.00 per share and
have preference in liquidation of $50.00 per share.

Common Stock

The Company is authorized to issue 75,000,000 common shares of $0.01 par value common stock, of which
22.2 million and 20.4 million shares are issued and outstanding as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
The current quarterly cash dividend rate is $0.0524 per share. As of December 31, 2005, a total of 3.9 million
common shares are reserved for issuance upon exercise of all warrants and stock options, the conversion of the
subordinated debentures and stock purchase plans.

During 2005, the Company issued 450,644 unregistered shares of common stock to acquire the remaining
minority interest in Windermere Utility Company (Note 2). The shares issued are included in the number of shares
outstanding and the Company is obligated to register those shares. During 2004, the Company completed public
offerings of 3.8 million shares of common stock resulting in $41.1 million of net proceeds. In 2003, the Company
completed a private placement of 1.6 million shares of common stock to institutional investors, resulting in $10.9
million of net proceeds.

Common stockholders are entitled to one vote for each share held on all matters voted on by stockholders,
including the election of directors. Upon liquidation or dissolution, the common stockholders will be entitled to
share ratably in the assets legally available for distribution to stockholders after payment of liabilities and subject to
the prior rights of any preferred stockholders. Common stockholders do not have subscription, sinking fund,
preemptive, redemption or conversion privileges. The rights, preferences and privileges of common stockholders
are subject to the rights of stockholders of any series of preferred stock that is issued, or that may be issued, in the
future.

The Company has a Share Purchase Rights Plan (“Rights Plan”) designed to preserve value for the
Company’s stockholders. The Rights Plan is designed to deter coercive takeover tactics, to encourage third parties
interested in acquiring the Company to negotiate with the Board of Directors and to reduce any adverse effects that
significant stockholders of the Company may have on the public market for the Company’s common stock. In the
event of certain triggering events as specified in the Rights Plan (e.g., accumulation of a significant block of shares
by an acquiring person), the stockholders become entitled to purchase additional shares of common stock at a
significant discount.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contihued)
Note 9.  Stockholders’ Equity (Continued)

The rights under the Rights Plan may only become exercisable under certain circumstances involving actual
or potential acquisitions of 15% or more of our common stock. Depending on the circumstances, if the rights
become exercisable, the holder is entitled to purchase from us one one-hundredth of a share of Series B Junior
Participating Preferred Stock at an exercise price of $65.00, subject to adjustment. The rights remain in existence
until April 6, 2008 unless they are earlier terminated, exchanged or redeemed.

Dividend Reinvestment and Direct Stock Purchase Plan (“DRIP / DSPP”)

The Company has a dividend reinvestment and stock purchase plan that gives common stockholders the
option of receiving their dividends in cash or in common stock at a discount from prevailing market prices
(“DRIP”). The plan also permits existing stockholders to purchase additional common stock, up to a maximum of
$10,000 per month, at a discount (“DSPP”); new investors may participate in the plan, subject to a $250 minimum
initial investment. The Company may, at its sole discretion, permit purchases above the $10,000 stated maximum.
The discounts may range from 0% to 5%, as determined from time to time by the Company. The DRIP and DSPP
discount offered by the Company was 5% during 2005 and has been reduced to 3% for the DRIP and 0% for the
DSPP in 2006. As of December 31, 2005, there are 1.3 million shares authorized for issuance under the plan of
which 31,036 shares remain available for issuance.

Note 10. Commitments and Contingencies
Lease Commitments

The Company leases certain equipment and office facilities under operating leases that expire through 2026,
Aggregate rental expense under all operating leases was $7.9 million, $6.7 million and $5.7 million in 2005, 2004
and 2003, respectively. At December 31, 2005, the future minimum rental commitments under existing non-
cancelable operating leases are as follows:

Lease
(In thousands) Commitment
Year ending December 31,:
2000 .oiieeiiee et ekt $ 6,722
2007 ettt b et b 5,880
2008 ettt e et b et st e stk bt eb et ar e re s 4,689
2009 < e bbbttt b et r e se et e 3,264
2000 oo e ettt st ere e 2,465
2011 and thereafter .......occoveriiriciir s 13.553
Total minimum payments reqUIred ..........coeeceeriicrierneeceeeee e 3 36573
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Note 10. Commitments and Contingencies (Continued)
Commitments Under Long-Term Service Contracts

In 2002, the Company was retained to facilitate the engineering and construction of a $23.0 million reverse
osmosis water treatment plant in the city of San Juan Capistrano, California for the Capistrano Valley Water District
(“CVWD”). In 2003, the Company obtained a $3.4 million standby letter of credit as collateral to insure its
performance during the design and construction of the water treatment plant. Construction was completed during
2005 and upon final acceptance of the completed project by the CVWD, which is expected in 2006, the standby
letter of credit will be terminated.

The Company now operates the completed plant under a twenty-year operating agreement. The CVWD
service contract contains certain guarantees related to the performance of the Company and a subsidiary, including
certain liquidated damages in the event of failure on the part of the Company to perform not caused by
uncontrollable circumstances as defined in the service contract. During the twenty-year term of the operating
agreement, the Company may be liable for liquidated damages relating to any lost payments from an agreement with
a state water agency providing financial assistance to CVWD. Also, the Company has made other guarantees to
CVWD, including guarantees with respect to the quality and quantity of the finished water and the production
efficiency of the facility.

As part of the financing for this project, the CVWD sold insured municipal bonds. The Company entered
into an agreement with the bond insurer to guarantee the Company’s performance under the service contract, subject )
to certain liability caps to the bond insurer in the event of a default. During the twenty-year operation of the facility,
such liability caps will not exceed an amount equal to $4.0 million plus an amount no greater than the replacement
cost of the actual reverse osmosis filtration unit within the facility, estimated to be approximately $1.5 million.

Legal Proceedings

Southwest Water and a subsidiary were named as defendants in several lawsuits alleging various injuries as a
result of water contamination in the San Gabriel Valley Main Basin. The California Supreme Court ruled in
February 2002 that the plaintiffs could not challenge the adequacy of the water quality standards established by
California Department of Health Services. In August 2004, the case against Southwest Water and its subsidiary was
dismissed; however, the plaintiffs appealed the dismissal to the Court of Appeals for the State of California, Second
Appellate District. A court date has not been set and, to date, liability insurance carriers have absorbed the costs of
defense of the lawsuits. Based upon information available at this time, the Company does not expect that this action
will have a material adverse effect on its financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

The Company and its subsidiaries are also involved in other routine legal and administrative proceedings
incident to the normal conduct of business. The Company believes the ultimate disposition of such matters will not
have a material adverse effect on its business, consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Note 10. Commitments and Contingencies (Continued)
Performance Bonds

As part of its contract process, the Services Group obtains bid bonds which secure, among other things, the
Services Group’s willingness to participate in contract discussions. The bid bonds range in value dependent upon
the requirements of the potential client. Upon consummation of the contract, or cancellation of the negotiating
process, the bid bond is canceled and the Services Group bears no further liability. The aggregate amount of bid
bonds outstanding is usually less than $0.5 million at any given time. The Company also secures its performance
under operating and maintenance contracts with performance and completion bonds obtained from surety
companies. The aggregate amount of these bonds was approximately $2.0 million at December 31, 2005.

Minority Interest Put and Call Rights

The Company owns 90% of the outstanding common stock of Operations Technologies, Inc. (“OpTech™).
The minority stockholder has the right to require the Company to purchase the remaining 10% of OpTech for the
greater of $1.0 million or a formula-determined amount based on the profitability of OpTech. The Company has the
right to purchase the remaining 10% of OpTech beginning in August 2006 at the same terms. In February 2006, the
minority stockholder elected to exercise its option to require the Company to purchase the shares. In accordance
with the agreement, the Company will acquire the shares based on the formula determined amount which will be
slightly more than the $1.0 million minimum amount. The purchase of the shares is expected to occur in March
2006.

Prior to December 20035, the Company had an 80% interest in Windermere Utility Company. The
stockholders rights agreement provided that the Company had the right to acquire the remaining 20% of
Windermere at any point in time for $6.0 million payable with common stock of the Company provided certain
market value thresholds were attained. The minority stockholder of Windermere had the right to require the
Company to purchase the shares beginning in October 2005 at essentially the same terms, depending on the
prevailing market value of the common stock. In December 2005, the minority stockholder elected to exercise its
right and the Company issued 450,644 shares of its common stock in exchange for the remaining Windermere
shares.

EPA Investigations

On May $, 2005, one of the Company’s operating subsidiaries received a subpoena to provide records to a
grand jury. The requested records relate to the operations of the San Simeon wastewater treatment plant in
California for the period January 2002 to present. The facility was also served with search warrants executed by the
EPA. The subsidiary has operated this facility since September 2004. The Company is cooperating fully with the
investigation.

On May 18, 2005, the EPA executed a search warrant at one of the Company’s operating subsidiaries in

Texas. The search warrant sought information relating to the subsidiary's laboratory operations. The Company is
cooperating fully with the investigation. '
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Note 11. Earnings per Share

The following table is a reconciliation of the numerators (income or loss) and denominators (shares) used in
both the basic and diluted earnings per share calculations.

Years Ended December 31,
(In thousands, except per share data) 2065 2004 2003
Basic earnings (loss) per share:
Income from continuing OPerations .........coecevvereveienentiererireresceeneneseens $ 7,301 $ 4673 §$ 7,202
Less preferred stock dividends ..........ccoecccriiineinnine e (24) 24) 27)
Income from continuing operations applicable to common stockholders ... 7,277 4,649 7.175
Income (loss) from discontinued OPErations ........c.ccovcrervereereninieveereerernieens (4,902) (139) ()]
Net income applicable to common stockholders ........cccovvnvnnnnnnnnn. $§ 2375 8§ 4510 3 7,166
Weighted average common shares outstanding .......c..cceoecvovecveienncennns 20,859 18473 15,404
Earning (loss) per common share applicable to common stockholders:
From continuing OpPerations ............cceovveverercernismmererseseressisivsrsinssssnonens $ 035 § 025 $ 0.47
From discontinued OPerations ..........cc.cccevverieierecinioresercnreneresenseresnnenne (0.24) (0.01) —
Net income applicable to common stockholders .........cc.cocvrvniennenene 3 011 8 024 § 047

Diluted earnings (loss) per share:
Income from continuing operations applicable o common stockholders w $ 7277 8 4649 § 7,175

Income (loss) from discontinued operations ........c...ccceevceitvneniereneereereneens (4.902) (139) (C))
Net income applicable to common stockholders .........ccovvrvvecirrnnnens § 2375 § 4510 § 7,166
Weighted average common shares outstanding .........cocoeeveverernceerercrnnienes ~ 20,859 18,473 15,404
Plus shares issued on assumed exercise of stock options and warrants ...... 752 940 760
Weighted average common shares outstanding .........oeceveevvirinivieiinnnnes 21,611 19,413 16,164
Earnings (loss) per common share applicable to common stockholders:
Income from continuing OPErations .........ccccceoreceeieinnsiceriesr e $ 034 § 024 § 0.44
Income (loss) from discontinued OpPerations ........c..ccccvevevereiiieseeresienenen (0.23) (0.01) —
Net income applicable to common stockholders ..........c.c.occvvvenrerne. $ 011 3 023 § 0.44

The difference between basic and diluted earnings per share is the effect of stock options that, under the
treasury share method, give rise to potentially dilutive common shares. As described in Note 6, the Company has
$16.1 million of 6.85% fixed-rate convertible subordinate debentures outstanding as of December 31, 2005. The
debentures are convertible at any time prior to maturity, unless previously redeemed, at a conversion price of
$11.018 per share (1.5 million shares as of December 31, 2005). At such time as the assumed conversion of the
debentures has a dilutive effect on earnings per share, the debentures will be included in the calculation of diluted
earnings per share after adjusting net income for the after-tax effect of the debenture interest expense.

Approximately 314,000, 332,000 and 44,000 stock options were excluded from the computatioh of diluted
earnings per share in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively, due to their antidilutive effect.

Both basic and diluted eamings per common share and the related weighted average common shares
outstanding for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2004 and 2003 have been retroactively adjusted to reflect the
5% stock dividend declared on January 2, 2006.

F-30




SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Note 12, Stock-Based Incentive Compensation Plans

The Company has three stock-based plans: the Stock Option Plan, the Director Stock Option Plan, and the
Employee Stock Purchase Plan. The Company has adopted the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123,
which requires that the Company value stock options issued based upon an option pricing model and recognize this
value as an expense over the period in which the options vest.

The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing
model with the following weighted average assumptions used for grants in 2005, 2004 and 2003:

Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
Dividend Yield ......coooevviniiiiee e 1.7% 1.3% 1.8%
Expected volatility ................ TP RRU P UUOPTOPTRRRI 24.3% 24.4% 26.6%
RiSK-fIe€ INTEIESt TALE ..vvvvreivriieceeiieeee et cte e e stve e etre s ese et erbesaeenes 4.1% 3.7% 2.7%
Expected e in YEArS ....occoiviiiici it 57 5.8 5.5

Compensation expense arising from stock option grants as determined using the Black-Scholes fair value
optton model was $1.0 million, $0.9 million and $0.9. million for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and
2003, respectively.

Stock Option Plan (“SOP”)

The stockholder-approved 1988 Stock Option Plan (“SOP”™), as amended, authorizes the Company to issue
options to purchase up to 4.7 million shares of its common stock. As of December 31, 2005, options to purchase
1.0 million shares were available for issuance.

* Under the SOP, the Company may grant non-qualified stock options to officers, employees and certain
consultants at an exercise price not less than the fair value of the stock on the last trading date preceding the date of
grant. The Company also granted non-qualified options to certain non-employee directors of the Company. Options
granted subsequent to December 31, 1999 vest equally over a period of five years and expire seven years and one
day from the date of grant. Options granted prior to January 1, 2000 expire 10 years and one day from the date of
grant. Options are forfeited when they expire or in the event a SOP participant terminates employment with the
Company prior to the options vesting.

Director Option Plan (“DOP”)

The stockholder-approved 1996 Director Option Plan (“DOP”), as amended authorizes the Company to issue
options to purchase up to 0.8 million shares of its common stock to eligible non-employee directors. As of
December 31, 2005, options to purchase 0.3 million shares were available for issuance.

The DOP provides for an automatic annual grant of options to purchase 10,000 shares of the Company’s
common stock to eligible non-employee directors of the Company on the date of the Company’s annual meeting of
stockholders through 2014 at fair market value. New directors are initially granted options to purchase 10,000
shares of common stock upon appointment to the Board of Directors. DOP options granted after December 31,
1999 vest equally over two years and expire seven years and one day after the date of grant. Options granted prior
to January 1, 2000 expire 10 years and one day from the date of grant.
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Note 12. Stock-Based Incentive Compensation Plans (Continued)
Warrants

As of December 31, 2005, there are warrants to purchase 143,581 shares of common stock outstanding and
exercisable. The warrants are exercisable anytime at $6.23 per share and expire in 2010. The warrants were issued
in 2000 to consultants as compensation for their assistance in connection with an acquisition.

Summary of All Option Plans and Warrants

The following table summarizes all stock option plan and warrant activity during the three years ended
December 31, 2005.

Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Number Average Number Average Number Average
of Exercise of Exercise of Exercise
(In thousands, excep! exercise prices) Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Outstanding at beginning of year ... 2915 8 7.65 2,747 $ 6.38 2,511 $ 6.11
Granted .....coooeveeiininie 327 11.06 460 12.64 390 8.41
s (R A (518) 1233 (160) 3.49 (117) 5.05
Forfeited .....ccoovvvveevenccerenncnneenn, {83) 11.14 (132) 9.78 (37) 7.06
Outstanding at end of year ............. 2,641 8.30 2,915 7.65 2,747 6.38
Exercisable at end of year .............. 1,624 6.91 1,740 6.16 1.548 5.05

The following table summarizes information about stock options and warrants outstanding and exercisable as
of December 31, 2005.

Outstanding Exercisable
Number Weighted- Number
Outstanding Average Weighted- Exercisable Weighted-
as of Remaining Average as of Average

December 31  Contractual Exercise December 31, Exercise
(In thousands, except per share data) 2005 Life Price 2005 Price
Range of per share exercise prices:
$143 10 8357 e 101 1.1l years $ 3.25 101§ 3.25
$3358 to $714 764 2.75 years 5.40 705 5.27
$ 715 to B10.71 e 1,148  3.58 years 8.55 711 8.25
31072 to $14.29 i, 628 = 5.55 years 12.20 107 12.28
$ 143 to $1429 e 2,641 3.71 years 8.30 1,624 6.91

Neote 13. Employee Benefit Plans
401(k) Retirement Plans

Substantially all employees are eligible to participate in one of the 401(k) retirement plans the Company
sponsors, which are defined contribution plans satisfying the requirements of the Employee Retirement Income
Security Act of 1974. The Company makes discretionary matching contributions to the plans that vest over a period
of one to six years. The Company’s expense related to its matching contributions was $0.7 million, $0.7 million and
$0.8 million for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.
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Note 13. Employee Benefit Plans (Continued)
Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (“SERP”)

The Company has a non-qualified supplemental executive retirement plan (“SERP”) for certain key executive
officers for the purpose of providing supplemental income benefits to plan participants or their survivors upon
retirement or death. Two executive officers of the Company have been selected by the compensation committee of
the Board of Directors to participate in the SERP. Under the SERP, in most cases, a vested participant with five to
ten years of service will be eligible for a yearly benefit for his or her lifetime beginning at age 65 equal to: (1) the
participant’s average annual compensation multiplied by (2) the applicable compensation percentage as defined by
the SERP less (3) the Social Security benefit for the most recent five years of employment. Compensation under the
SERP is the participant’s base salary and excludes bonus and other forms of compensation.

The following table details the components of the net periodic benefit costs and actuarial assumptions:

Years Ended December 31,

(In thousands) : 2005 2004 2003
Net periodic benefit costs:
SEIVICE COSE 1uervuiiriieitireeiceriiar et et seeteteress s ebesassabessnrssabesesesrnbesasrasns $ 64 % 59 % 56
TNEEIEST COSE oovirimrieieries ettt ss bt esees 78 75 73
Recognized actuarial loSS .......ccocoiiiiiriiiiiiicee et 89 85 87
TOtAL et et st $ 231 § 219 § 216
Actuarial assumptions:
DHSCOUNE TALE w.eiviiiirieiiieti ettt cie st v et et eaae e s ebe st b ebeereanennsnaeees 5.5% 5.5% 6.0%
SAlAry INCTEASES ....eivvrviviririiicreririniire sttt st abe e esnaranas 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%

Summarized in the table below is information about the changes in the projected benefit obligation:

Years Ended December 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004
Projected benefit obligation: :
Balance at beginning of the Year ...........ccocvvviiiiiiiinini e $ 911 % 692
IIEETESE COST ..ottt ettt ettt st b e b st et an et enne e enbsbeaes 78 75
SEIVICE COST veiretiiiiie it iireieaire sttt ree e et aereeaae st e e e et aseeetnas bt asas sbeesaesbaesreessesressnnserenssecasassessens ' 64 59
Amortization of unrecognized LSS .....c.oiirvecireiiiirii e e 51 48
Amortization of unrecognized Prior SEIVICE COST ...cuivrrriririrrieriririireenirenesresinsessesieecnns 38 37
Balance at end of the YEAT ..o e $ 1142 % 911
Unrecognized costs remaining at period end date:
UNTECOZMIZEA L0SS ooveriiiiriiirietiet sttt ettt eb e e crvasteese et s e eae b s easeeaasnaneseens $ 239 § 347
Unamortized Prior SEIVICE COSES ..viviiriiririernririestiicetentare st setee st st sinenesene et e nessaeens 125 162
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The SERP is an unfunded plan. However, to assist in funding the benefit obligations, the Company has
invested in a corporate-owned life insurance policy. The cash surrender value of the policy is designed to be equal
to the net present value of the aggregate SERP benefit obligations. However, there is no direct relationship between
the aggregate participants’ SERP benefits and the policy coverage. The cash surrender value of the policy was $1.2
million as of December 31, 2005 and $0.9 million as of December 31, 2004, and is included in non-current assets in
the accompanying consolidated balance sheets (Note 5).

Deferred Compensation Plan (“DCP?”)

The Company has a non-qualified deferred compensation plan (“DCP”) that permits key employees to
annually elect to defer a portion of their compensation until their retirement. The retirement benefit to be provided
is based upon the amount of compensation deferred. Deferred compensation expense was $0.1 million, $0.1 million
and $0.1 million in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. Total deferred compensation liabilities were $1.4 million
and $1.2 million at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

To assist in funding the deferred compensation liability, the Company has invested in company-owned life
insurance policies. The cash surrender value of these policies were $1.6 million and $1.1 million at December 31,
2005 and 2004, respectively, and is included in non-current assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets

(Note 5).
Employee Stock Purchase Plan (“ESPP”)

The Company has a stockholder-approved employee stock purchase plan (“ESPP”) that allows eligible
employees to purchase common stock through payroll deductions up to 10% of their salary, not to exceed $25,000
per year. The purchase price of the stock is 90% of the lower of the three-day average share price calculated at the
beginning and end of each three-month offering period. Under the ESPP, the Company issued approximately
26,000 shares, 21,000 shares and 23,000 shares to employees in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. The Company’s
expense related to this plan was less than $0.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003. At
December 31, 2005, the Company is authorized to sell 1.3 million shares pursuant to the plan and 0.9 million shares
are available for future purchases.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Note 14, Segment Information

The Company provides a broad range of services including water production, treatment and distribution;
wastewater collection and treatment; utility billing and collection; utility infrastructure construction management;
and public works services. The Company owns regulated public utilities and also serves cities, utility districts and
private companies under contract. The Company’s businesses are segmented into two operating groups: the Utility
Group, which is comprised of the Company’s regulated public utilities; and the Services Group, which is comprised
of the Company’s non-regulated operations.

The Utility Group owns and operates public water and wastewater utilities in Alabama, California, New
Mexico, Oklahoma and Texas. State and federal agencies issue regulations regarding standards of water quality,
safety, environmental and other matters which affect these operations. In the regulated utility subsidiaries, the rates
that we charge for water and wastewater services are established by state or local authorities.

The Services Group operates and manages water and wastewater treatment facilities owned by cities, public
agencies, municipal utility districts, private entities and investor-owned utilities, including some of the companies in
the Utility Group. Revenue is also derived through operations and maintenance contracts with smaller
municipalities. The Services Group also provides construction and construction management services, and certified
water and wastewater laboratory services.

The reportable segments are strategic business units that offer different services. They are managed
separately since each business requires different operating and growth strategies. The Services Group, while subject
to certain environmental standards, is not regulated in its pricing, marketing or rates of return. The Utility Group
subsidiaries are primarily governed by the federal, state and / or county regulatory bodies. The service areas in
which the Utility Group operates constitute monopolies with allowable rates of return determined by state or county
regulatory agencies. The accounting policies of the segments are described in the summary of significant
accounting policies in Note 1.

The following table presents information about the operations of each segment for the three years ended
December 31, 2005.

Total Corporate
Utility Services Operating and Consolidated
(In thousands) Group Group (1) (2) Segments Other (3) Total
For the year ended December 31, 2005:
Revenues (1) ..coeviciiiieciiiecree e s $ 78884 § 124297 § 203,181 § — § 203,181 .
Operating income (1088) ..ccovvvvervveivneennreceennne $§ 27077 $ 3,586 $ 30,663 $ (12,529) § 18,134
INtETest EXPENSE ...evreveeerereririrecrrercee e (4,577) (1,885) (6,462) (783) (7,245)
Interest INCOME .......ccovvvvevrenieerie e rre e 60 363 423 52 475
Other InCOME (EXPENSE) .eevvvrveeriveereernrerierrerianns {48 13 (3%) - 33 (2)
Income from continuing operations
before iIncome taxes ........ccooceemrvnreeernne § 22512 $§ 2077 § 24580 § (13227) §_ 11,362
Other information:
Depreciation and amortization .............cc....... $ 7,117 § 2631 § 9,748 § 424§ 10,172
Additions to property, plant and equipment . 35,476 1,402 36,878 92 36,970

Identifiable assets as of period end date ....... 371,714 68,546 440,260 4,465 444,725

See accompanying notes on the next page.
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SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Note 14. Segment Information (Continued)

Total Corporate
Utility Services Operating and Consolidated
(In thousands) Group Group (1) (2) Segments Other (3) Total
For the year ended December 31, 2004:
Revenues (1) oo § 69420 § 110175 § 179595 § — 3 179,595
Operating income (1088) ......co.ooeevererierrrencrnns $ 22,569 § (148) § 22421 § (1L,177) § 11,244
INtErest EXPEense .....cecveveruereeeeriecerenneneeraeerenens (3,303) (1,824) (5,127) 139 (4,988)
Interest iNCOME ....oocviveieeireeeee e e 383 499 882 20 902
Gainon sales of land ........cccooevivviviiirenieenn, 109 60 169 — 169
Other income (EXPENSE) .....ccvovreeirieeereracrennas 61 (91) (30) 25 (5)
Income from continuing operations
before inCOme taxes ........oveveiveerecreceinnnnas $ 19819 § (1,504) $ 18315 $ (10993) § 7,322
Other information:
Depreciation and amortization ............cccce.... $ 5458 § 2,830 $ 8288 § 210 § ° 8,498
Additions to property, plant and equipment . 23,176 2,338 25,514 139 25,653
Identifiable assets as of period end date ....... 322,548 76,801 399,349 5,460 404,809
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003:
Revenues (1) ..oocovvinreininrecnrreie e $ 56933 § 109750 §$ 166,683 $ — 66,683
Operating income (10SS) .v.vvvveeverireeercrerererennns $ 17,807 § 2902 § 20,709 $ (6,533) § 14,176
Interest eXpense .......coocevvverceevvicnieesseeeeeene (1,871) (1,635) (3,506) (675) 4,181)
Interest INCOME ...oooovvenrnierneiee e — 384 384 (48) 336
Gainonsalesof land ........cccooieeiireccieiiiien 728 — 728 — 728
Other income (EXPense) .....cvvvvvvvvreerirnneenene (51) 201 150 (220) (70)
Income (loss) from continuing operations
before inCOme taxes .........cccoveevvveirirerennnns $§ 16,613 $ 1,852 $§_ 18465 $ (7476) $§ 10.989
Other information: '
Depreciation and amortization .............c.c...... $ 4646 § 24838 $ 7,134 § 67 $ 7,201
Additions to property, plant and equipment . 18,993 2,442 21,435 356 21,791
Identifiable assets as of period end date ....... 222,436 67,831 290,267 5,955 296,222
Notes

(1)  In addition to services provided to external customers, some companies in the Services Group provide
construction, operations and maintenance services to companies in the Utility Group. In accordance with
SFAS No. 71, the Company does not eliminate the intersegment profit on sales to affiliated utilities when the
sales price is reasonable and it is probable that, through the rate making process, future revenue
approximately equal to the sales price will result from the regulated affiliate’s use of the services.
Intersegment profit was $9.3 million, $5.1 million and $3.6 million for 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

(2)  Segment information for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 has been revised to reflect the sale of
a subsidiary in the Services Group during 2005 as a discontinued operation.

(3)  Consists of costs that include headquarters expenses and any corporate functional departments whose costs
are not allocated to our reportable segments. Corporate and other assets reﬂect corporate headquarters assets,
excluding investments in and receivables from subsidiaries.
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SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Note 15. Selected Quarterly Financial Information (Unaudited)

Selected unaudited quarterly consolidated financial information is presented in the tables below. The
fluctuations in revenues, operating income and net income between quarters reflects the seasonal nature of the
Company’s operations.

ls( 2nd 3rd 4(!1
(In thousands, except per share data) Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Year Ended December 31, 2005: ’
REVENUES ...t evee e $ 45231 § 51,282 $ 354,668 $§ 52,000
Operating IMCOIMIE .......ceeviveereeertreeiniecrre e ereeeneeesaeaeeesnaneanas 1,485 6,490 6,129 4,030
Income (loss) from continuing operations ...........c..c.covveunne. 127) 3,044 3,007 1,377
Loss from discontinued operations ............ccoveecvreericcrnneenn, (114 (4,788) — —
Net income (J0SS) .ivvvrriirieireiiriirinc et (241) (1,744) 3,007 1,377
Net income (loss) applicable to common stockholders ......... (247) (1,750) 3,001 1,371
Basic earnings (loss) per common share:
Income (loss) from continuing operations.............c.c..v.e.... $  (0.01) § 015 § 014 § 0.06
Loss from discontinued operations ..........ccocecerererveeeererennn — (0.24) — —
Net income (108S) .voeeeriiieieiiiiiei et $§ (001)$ (009 § 014 § 0.06
Diluted earnings (loss) per common share:
Income (loss) from continuing operations..................o....... $ (0.01) 3 0.14 § 0.14 $ 0.06
Loss from discontinued operations ..............coeveevveevernenene, — (0.22) -— —
Net income (108S) .vvevverirrieieierie et riereeveie o $§ (001 $ (008 $§ 014 § 006
Year Ended December 31, 2004:
REVENUES ...t $ 38,007 $§ 43434 § 52,653 § 45,501
OPETating INCOME ...cvvvrvervirireneereerrieerersersrestesnssasesosessesnesens 581 4,670 5,051 942
Income (loss) from continuing operations ..............ccoceeeeruenn. (124) 2,346 2,531 . (80)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations ........c..ccccoeernnenn. 142 208 (159) (330)
Net Income (1088) .veevveeeirivererierrinnreiie e e 18 2,554 2,372 (410)
Net income (loss) applicable to common stockholders ......... 12 2,547 2,366 (415)
Basic earnings (loss) per common share: -
Income (loss) from continuing operations.............ccocceve.ee. $ (0.01) $ 0.13 $ 013 % —
Income (loss) from discontinued operations ..............cc...... 0.01 0.01 _(0.0D) (0.02)
Net INcome (10SS) .ovvvvveererririeeveererinnereeisressseesssesenens 5 — § 014 % 012 $ (0.02)
Diluted earnings (loss) per common share:
Income (loss) from continuing operations............ccccecereren. $§ (©oH 012 § 013 § —
Income (loss) from discontinued operations ............0......... 0.01 0.01 (0.01) (0.02)
Net income (1088) ..c.ccvvrrirriirirceeeer e 3 — $ 013 § 012 § _ (0.02)

Basic earnings (loss) per common share and diluted earnings (loss) per common share for periods prior to the
fourth quarter of 2005 have been retroactively adjusted to reflect the 5% stock dividend on January 2, 2006.
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SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Schedule [I—Condensed Financial Information of Registrant

Balance Sheets

December 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004
ASSETS
Current Assets: .
Cash and cash eQUIVAIENTS .....cc.cvciiiivirerire et ee et esen e st see et sne bt s esene e $§ 2458 3 633
Receivable from Subsidiaries, NEt .......cccocveiieiieierie e e rreree e s nene 64,320 53,268
OthEr CUITEINT ASSELS .o.viiviiiiiiiitieetiiiecreeite et etestee e et et etreeseeetaeeteesaeeseereesersesseessessnsarens 7.299 6.302
Total current assets ......ocveveviveveirveecirreenreesreseneens ettt e a— ettt r ittt e bt et e enrreetae s 74.077 60,203
Property, plant and eqUIPITIEIIE, TEE ......oviiierieiiecicrenee ettt et ere e st etee e 733 861
Investments N SUDSIAIATIES .....covecvviiiiieeiieeceeeeeete e e et s ettt ee e esertrssantaeteeereessssenteeessereeenenes 124,891 108,514
DEferTed INCOIME TAXES cvvviiiciveeeeeeieeeeiree s st ee et e eeeaae e eeteeatsaeessnne st seneetattessassantseeaasnesas — 1,329
Other assets .....covvevveeeinnens et teeeteenteetesieeeeeieeeevtbeeeetbesietsteenarrteeatteesatetbeeeebreeessraaean 4911 3.591

$_204612 § 174498

Current Liabilities:

Other current HabIITIES ......ovvviveceeeeeievereee ettt ee s te et evasen st saeaaseasaea $§ 5732 % 7,315
Long-term debt: .

Revolving liNe 0F CTEAIL ......ovi ittt s sr e e ansena b seeane 30,000 20,000

Convertible subordinated deDENtUIES .......ooivieeiicriiiiiiiiiecrececce et eae v 16,108 17,255
Deferred IMCOIME TAXES ..oiivvieiiiiieieiieit e eceiie e itie ettt oteeetee et be s bes e tseetbteantsesnbseentessestaesibeaastesasres 2,457 -—
Other HADIITIES ..oovvieiieieerieet ittt iee et eets et sstaestraetee s aeesresbaesrassreebsensesasesnessssaassesasesssennes 5,062 3,730

Commitments and contingencies

Stockholders’ Equity:

Cumulative preferred StOCK .........coceivriiiiiinirni et 461 461
COMIMON STOCK .eviiiiitiriiiii ittt et et e e eb et 222 194
Additional paid-in capital ... 122,368 101,509
Retained arnings ........cccoccveevevevieeeieeereeieeeeeeeeeree st ene e ettt anenes 22,202 24.034

Total stockholders” EQUILY ....c.cccorveirirerierriin ettt et ettt s 145.253 126.198

$_204612 3 174,498

See accompanying notes to condensed financial information of registrant.
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SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Schedule I—Condensed Financial Information of Registrant

Statements of Operations

Years Ended December 31,

(In thousands, except per share data) . 2005 2004 2003
REVENUES ..ottt ettt ettt b ettt et et se st st et easesnears $ — S — 3 —
Selling, general and administrative 8XPeNSes ......ocvcvcvveiernreniereerrenierensvenens 1,283 3.595 3,996
OPEIAHNG LOSS 1viiviterieririeririi et et res st et e sb e et e stsse st st saese b sesansens (1.283) (3.595) (3.996)
Other income (expense):
INtETeSt EXPENSE ....ovevveveririiviiiete sttt ettt eaes e (783) (1,925) (1,552)
INEEIESt INCOIMIE ..ovviiiiiiiieniii ettt ve sttt sttt e s reat b ese st es b et ersesseseesbanes 53 21 —
OFher, NEL oottt ereeeeree e e 32 2.089 609
L0855 DEfOre INCOMIE TAXES ..ivvivvieiriiriire e e ereetrcereer et et e e etaeerneereannesares . (1,981) (3,410) (4,939)
INCOME taX DENEIT .oiiiiiiveiicriee ettt r et e st sbearneereas - 681 1,395 2,218
Loss from continUing OPETAtiONS ........ceccevveirerreriecressessesiesesresreraessens e (1,300) (2,015) (2,721)
Loss on sale of discontinued operations, net of tax .........cccovvvecircivnrcrinennnne (3.624) — —
Net loss before equity in net income of subsidiaries .........c.ccccoeeevririverriennnes (4,924) (2,015) (2,721)
Equity in net INCOME OF SUDSIAIALIES .. . vvvvevrererreecreeseeeeeereseeeeseeeesreeseeeseree 7.323 6,549 9914
INEE IIICOIMIE 1.teuvetiieitireie et eteteseesassesesesesceaaestasesaesteseseesassasaseenessasesbensenassasessassans § 2399 § 4534 § 7,193

See accompanying notes to condensed financial information of registrant.
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SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Schedule I—Condensed Financial Information of Registrant

Statements of Cash Flows

(In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
NELICOME oottt et s et n
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Equity in net income of subsidiaries ..........ccccovvieverinncnieirninieenine
Loss on sale of discontinued operations, net of taX ........c.ccceecveennee
Depreciation and amortiZation .........oceceeereermveronesonreiesesineresenevines
Stock-based compensation EXPenSe .........cocccoereeerriernecrcereeerconines
Deferred iNCOME TAXES ..oivereriririiireie it cere st reeeeeenaene
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effects of acquisitions:
Other CUITENT ASSELS .1..eieiriiiiriiiiecisiereer e es et st et eeeanee e enesnesennienaenn
Other current Habilities ........ccooorvirriirineie e
OhEr, NBE Lottt et sers et e s ae st saaesate e sraesbe e baesabe s
Net cash provided by operating activities .........cocoveerevirmioncicrnnieas

Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acquired .......c.cccoeoervvinrrcrcrcrnan
Additions to property, plant and equipment .........c.occocecrrerrierecvrrricnes
Purchase of MinOrity INTETEST .....ccceiveierererieieeereeececeree e s
Cash proceeds from sale of discontinued operations .........c....ccveverenrenennnne
Dividends received from subsidiaries ........cccvcieeeinninnnecninensenenneneenes
Net cash used in INVeStiNg ACHVIEIES «...c..ocvevirerreriniriereireee e

Cash Flows from financing activities:

Net proceeds from direct stock purchase plan, employee stock
purchase and stock option plans and director option plan .........c.ccooeeeeee.
Revolving line of credit borrowings (repayments) ..........cccooeceererreneneninnns
Net proceeds from issuance of common STOCK ........oreivrierriieiveciicnicons
Proceeds from sale/leaseback of aSSets .......covevvvccriccninnieniine e
Net change intercompany balances ..........c.cocvveeerceiiinin i
Dividends paid ......cocoveiieiriiiiii et e
Deferred financing Costs ....covuvenirimrirneiiirrtee e senes
Net cash provided by financing activities .......c.ccovveeverniiniereincrecenns

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents .........cccvcerevninnieneennne
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of YEar .........cooevvvcrvviiriivrncnieevennn
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year .......c..cccvvniiieiiiciiniincceee

See accompanying notes to condensed financial information of registrant.
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Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
2399 $ 4,534 § 7,193
(7,323) (6,549) (9,916)
3,624 — —
424 210 67
966 860 934
1,738 594 (716)
3,594 (7,452) (329)
(2,102) 7,348 546
(138) 767 3251
3.182 312 1.030
(12,312)  (48,871) —
(90) (139) (372)
— (2,900) —
9,206 — —
4383 4207 3,630
1,187 __ (47.703) 3258
12,131 943 1,270
10,000 4,103 4,822
— 41,109 10,898
— — 396
(19,554) 4771 (19,154)
4,221) (3,523) (2,563)
(900) — —
(2.544) __ 47,403 (4331)
1,825 12 (43)
633 621 664
2458 $ 633 3 621
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SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Schedule I—Condensed Financial Information of Registrant
Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation. In accordance with the requirements of Regulation S-X of the Securities and
Exchange Commission, the financial statements of the Registrant (the “Company”) are condensed and omit many
disclosures presented in the consolidated financial statements and the notes thereto.

Other Income. Other income consists of management fees charged by the Company to its subsidiaries.

Stock-Based Compensation. The Company has two plans which allow for the granting of stock options. As
disclosed in Note 12 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company applies Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, in accounting for its stock
option grants. Accordingly, compensation expense is recognized for fixed stock options as if the fair value of the
stock options as of the grant dates were recognized as expense over the vesting period in accordance with SFAS
No. 123.

Income Taxes. Income taxes are accounted for using the asset and liability method. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recorded in order to recognize future tax effects attributable to differences between the financial
statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases, as well as the recognition
of operating losses and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recorded using enacted tax
rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which the temporary differences are recovered or settled.
The effect of a change in tax rates on deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognized in the period that the enactment
occurs. The Company files a consolidated U.S. federal income tax return, which includes all qualifying subsidiaries.

Note 2. Long-Term Debt

During 2001, the Company issued $20.0 million in long-term convertible subordinate debentures. The
debentures bear a fixed interest rate of 6.85% and mature in 2021. Approximately $3.9 million of the debentures
have been converted into the Company’s common stock in accordance with their terms and $16.1 million remain
issued and outstanding. The Company had outstanding borrowings on long-term bank lines of credit of $30.0
million and $20.0 million as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Note 3. Commitments and Contingencies

Legal proceedings

The Company is involved in routine legal and administrative proceedings incident to the normal conduct of
business. The Company believes the ultimate disposition of such matters will not have a material adverse effect on
its business, financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
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SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Schedule I—Condensed Financial Information of Registrant (Continued)

Note 3. Commitments and Contingencies (Continued)
Minority Interest Put and Call Rights

The Company owns 90% of the outstanding common stock of Operations Technologies, Inc. (“OpTech™).
The minority stockholder has the right to require the Company to purchase the remaining 10% of OpTech for the
greater of $1.0 million or a formula-determined amount based on the profitability of OpTech. The Company has the
right to purchase the remaining 10% of OpTech beginning in August 2006 at the same terms. In February 2006, the
minority stockholder elected to exercise its option to require the Company to purchase the shares. In accordance
with the agreement, the Company will acquire the shares based on the formula determined amount which will be
slightly more than the $1.0 million minimum amount. The purchase of the shares is expected to occur in March
2006.

Commitment Under Long-term Service Contract

The Company was retained to facilitate the engineering and construction of a $23.0 million reverse osmosis
water treatment plant in the city of San Juan Capistrano, California, for the Capistrano Valley Water District
(“CVWD”). The Company now operates and maintains the facility under a 20-year contract. As part of the
financing for this project, the CVWD sold insured municipal bonds. The Company entered into an agreement with
the bond insurer to guarantee the Company’s performance under the service contract, subject to certain liability caps
to the bond insurer in the event of a default. During the twenty-year operation of the facility, such liability caps will
not exceed an amount equal to $4.0 million plus an amount no greater than the replacement cost of the actual reverse
osmosis filtration unit within the facility, estimated to be approximately $1.5 million.

Limitations on Dividends at our California and New Mexico Utilities

Two of the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiaries, Suburban Water Systems and New Mexico Utilities, Inc.,
are limited by their mortgage bond agreements as to the amount of cash and property dividends they may distribute
to the Company. Dividend distributions have averaged 3$3.0 to 34.0 million per year and are less than the dividend
restriction threshold by $40.4 million as of December 31, 2005.
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SOUTHWEST WATER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES .
Schedule II—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

Balance at Provision . Recoveries Accounts Balance at
Beginning of  Charged to and / or Written End of
(In thousands) Year Expense Acquisitions Off Year
Allowance for doubtful accounts:
Year ended December 31,2005 ............coueve. $§ 2,170 $ 1,088 $ 36) $ (1,070 § 2,152
Year ended December 31,2004 ....coovirienne 1,597 1,129 227 {783) 2,170
Year ended December 31,2003 ... 2,050 140 186 (779) 1,597
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Certifications




Exhibit 31.1

Certification of Principal Executive Officer
Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

I, Anton C. Garnier, Chief Executive Officer, certify that:

1. Thave reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Southwest Water Company;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this annual report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information inctuded in this report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over
financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and we have:
a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be

designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared,;

b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;

¢) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and [ have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Dated: March 16, 2006 /8/_ANTON C. GARNIER

Anton C. Garnier
Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 31.2

Certification of Principal Financial Officer
Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

I, Cheryl L. Clary, Chief Financial Officer, certify that:
1. Ihave reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Southwest Water Company;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this annual report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(¢e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over
financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and we have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;

b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Dated: March 16, 2006 /S/ CHERYL L. CLARY
Cheryl L. Clary
Chief Financial Officer




Exhibit 32.1

Certification of Chief Executive Officer
Pursuant to 18 Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act Of 2002
(18 U.S.C. § 1350)

In connection with the annual report of Southwest Water Company (the “Company™) on Form 10-K for the period
ended December 31, 2005 (the “Report™), I, Anton C. Gamnier, Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify,
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (18 U.S.C. §1350), that:

1) to my knowledge, the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

2) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and
results of operations of the Company.

Date: March 16, 2006 , /s/ ANTON C. GARNIER
Anton C. Garnier
Chief Executive Officer

Exhibit 32.2

Certification of Chief Financial Officer
Pursuant to 18 Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act Of 2002
(18 U.S.C. § 1350)

In connection with the annual report of Southwest Water Company (the “Company™) on Form 10-K for the period
ended December 31, 2005 (the “Report™), I, Cheryl L. Clary, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify,
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (18 U.S.C. §1350), that:

1) to my knowledge, the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

2) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and
results of operations of the Company.

Date: March 16, 2006 /s/ CHERYL L. CLARY
Cheryl L. Clary
Chief Financial Officer
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